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To: 	 Director 
Auditing ~ Financial Analysis Department 
Florida Public Service COllission 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-8153 

~e 	represent to the best of our knowledge and belief that our annual report for the 

year 	 ended 12/31/89, as filed pursuant to COllission rule, is in substantial cOlpliance 

with 	 the following except as noted in the report or as seperately explained herein: 

1. 	Uniforl systel of accounts prescribed by the COllission. 
2. 	 Applicable rules and orders of the COllission. 
3. 	COllission approved guidelines, if any, for inter and intracolpany 

allocations. 
4. 	 Any cOllunications frol regulatory agencies concerning noncolpliance 

with or deficiencies in financial reporting practices. 
5. 	 Reporting requirelents for related party transactions and related 

accounts receivable or payable, including sales, purchases, loans, 
transfers, leasing arrangelents and guarantees. 

~e 	are aware that section 837.06, Florida Statutes provides: 

~hoever knowingly lakes a false statelent 
in writing with the intent to mislead a public 
servant in the perforlance of his official duty 
shall be guilty of a lisdeleanor of the second 
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, 
s. 	775.083, or s. 775.084. 

D. L. ~cCrary 


President and Chief 

Executive Officer 


(Nale and Title of Chief 
Executive Officer! 

A. E. Scarbrough 

Vice President - Finance 


_£L/!kh~-
(~~~~~~~':-( (Date! 

_~~12___ _ 
(Nale and Title of Chief (Date! 

Financial Officer! 
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------------- -------------

PART 	 I - OFFICER AND DIRECTOR CONTACT 

A. 	 Company's Universal Telephone Nutber: (904) 444-6111 

8. 	 Direct Telephone NUlbers For Each: 

OFF ICEF:S 

NME TI TLE 	 NUMBER 

1. 	 D.L.McCrary Presid~nt and Chief Executive Officer (904) 444-6381 

2. 	 F. M. Fisher, Jr. Vice President - Employee and External (904) 444-6380 
Relations 

3. 	 E. B. Parsons, Jr. Vice President - Power Generation dnd (904) 444-6383 
Transmission 

4. 	 J. E. Hodges, Jr. Vice President - Customer Service and (904) 444-6382 
Division Operations 

5. A. E. Scarbrough Vice President -	 Finance (904) 444-6385 

6. 	 E. V. Lee Controller (904) 444-6384 

7. 	 W. E. Tate Secretary and Treasurer (904) 444-6206 

B. 	 J. L. Haskins Assistant Secretary (90 4) 444-6365 

9. 	 R. E. Fowler Assistant Treasurer (904) 444-6231 

DIRECTORS 

NAME TITLE 	 NUMBER 

1. 	 E. L. Addison Director (404) 399-4287 

2. 	 R. Bell Director (904) 484-5028 

3. 	 W. D. Hull, Jr. Director (904) 872-6002 

4. 	 D. L. lIeCrary Diree tor (904) 444-6381 

5. 	 C. W. Ruckel Director (904) 678-2223 

6. 	 T. K. Tanneh i II Di rector (216) 543-6000 

7. 	 V. loIhibbs, Sr. Director (904) 434-3044 
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PART II - COMPANY PROFILE 


Please provide a brief narrative company profile which would cover the followina areas: 

A. Brief Company History 
B. Operating Territory 
C. Major Goals and Objectives 
D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions 
E. Affiliates and Relationships 
F. Current and Projected Growth Patterns 

Refer to accolpanying sheets. 
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A. ~ B. Brief COlpany History and Operating Territory 

Sulf Power COlpany was organized in 1925 as a subsidiary of the Southeastern Power and Light 
COlpany (now The Southern COlpany), a holding cOlpany operating electric, gas and street railNay 
systels in Alabala, Georgia and ~ississippi. The Co.pany was incorporated on Novelber 2, 1925 
under the Laws of the State of ~aine and was adlitted to do business in the State of Florida on 
January 15, 1926, in the State of Mississippi on October 25, 1976, and in Georgia on Novelber 
20 l 1984. 

The COlpany is engaged in the generation and purchase of electric energy and the distribution 
and sale of energy at retail in 71 cities and towns and surrounding rural areas in Northwest 
Florida. At the end of 1989, a total of 285,326 custolers of all classes were being served 
directly and service was supplied at wholesale to a lunicipality, a non-affiliated utility, and 
two rural cooperatives - covering a territory of approxilately 7,400 square liles. 

In 1946, the total installed generating capacity was only 22,500 kilowatts. Today the COlpany's 
three electric generating stations in Northwest Florida, 50X ownership of Plant Daniel in 
~ississippi, and 25X ownership of Plant Scherer Unit No.3 in Georgia have an aggregate 
installed capacity of 2,173,900 kilowatts. 

Gulf's generating stations and translission network are interconnected with and are part of the 
Southern COlpany systel which also serves lost of the states of Alabala, Seorgia and 
Southeast ~ississippi. The COlpany's systel is also interconnected at two points with that of 
Florida POMer Corporation. 

C. 	 ~ajor Goals and Objectives 

Corporate Soals 

I. 	 To achieve a linilul 13.7SX return on the average of the beginning and end of year cO.lon 
equity for the year 1989. 

2. 	 To achieve a cOllon equity to total capitalization ratio of 44.0X by 1992, if econolically 
feasible. 

3. 	 To retain the "A" bond rating during 1989. 

4. 	 To laintain a forced outage rate on our generating units of less than 5 percent. 

5. 	 To leet or exceed predicted 6PIF targets "here econolically feasible. 

6. 	 To ilplelent a 5 year .arketing program that will increase retail energy sales above 
the 1985 forecast by 1.43 billion kilo"atthours by 1989. 

7. 	 To increase labor efficiency by 2 percent annually through 1992. 

8. 	 Recruit and elploy qualified linority and felale applicants in sufficient nUlbers to 
correct under utilization of these groups and prevent adverse regulatory or legal 
intervention. 

9. 	 To achi~ve a r~tail average cost per kilowatt hour of 5.60 cents or less. 

PSCIAFA 5 (12/87) 	 - 4 ­



D. Major Operating Divisions 

Vice President -
Power Generation and -
Translission -

Vice President - Finance 	 ­
-
-
-
-
-

Vice President - -
Custoler Service ~ ­
Division Operations ­

-
-

Vice President - -
Elployee and ­
External Relations ­

-
-

E. Affiliates and Relationships 

Affiliate 

Alabala POMer COlpany 

Georgia POMer Co.pany 

"ississippi POMer Co.pany 

Savannah Electric and Power COlpany 

Southern Electric International, Inc. 

Southern Invest.ent Group, Inc. 

Southern COlpany Services, Inc. 

PSCIAFA 5 (12/87) 

Power Generation 
Translission and Systea Control 
Fuel and Envirolental Affairs 

Accounting 
Corporate and Treasurv 
Inforlation Services 
Corporate Planning 
Internal Auditing and Security 
Rates and Regulatory Matters 

Power Delivery 
Western Division 
Central Division 
Eastern Division 
Marketing and Load Managelent 

Elployee Relations 
Corporate COllunications 
Governlental Affairs 
General Services 
Purchasing and Contracts 

Relationship 

Subsidiary of The Southern COlpany 

Subsidiary of The Southern COlpany 

Subsidiary of The Southern COlpany 

Subsidiary of The Southern Co.pany 

Subsidiary of The Southern COlpany 

Subsidiary of The Southern COlpany 

Support Organization 

- 5 ­



------------- ------------ ------------

F. Current and Projected SrONth Patterns 

Total 

Electric 


Sales 

KWH 


1990 9,011 ,432,000 

1991 9,273,563,000 

1992 9,705,166,000 

TDtal 
Electric 

Operating Total 
Revenue Customers 

$ End of Period 

$502,892,000 292,616 

527,356,000 301,376 

557,BB5,000 309 ,945 
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PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS 

A. Location: 

Gulf Power Company 

500 Bayfr ont Parkway 

Pensacola, Florida 32501 


B. Description: 

The Corporate Financial Records are laintained in accordance with 
Section 125.3 Title 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations at the above 
location. 

C. List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations: 

Arthur Andersen ~ COlpany 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

Florida Departlent of Revenue 

Florida Public Service COllission 

Sulf Power COlpany - Internal Auditing 

Internal Revenue Service 

Southern COlpany Services, Inc. 


PSC/AFA 5 (12/87) - 7 ­



PART IV - PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATION CHART 

Current as of Decelber 31, 19B9 

THE 
I SOUTHERN I 
I COMPANY 

--------------­ --------------­ -------------­
I SOUTHERN SOUTHERN I SOUTHERN 
I ELECTRIC I INVEST~ENT I CO~PANY 

I INTERNATIONAL I GROUP I SERVICES 
I INC. I INC. INC 
--------------­ --------------­ -------------­

ALABAMA GEORGIA GULF IIHSSISSIPPI I SAVANNAH 
POWER POWER POWER I POWER ELECTRIC 

CO~PANY COMPANY I COMPANY I COI'IPANY AND 
POWER 

I COI'IPANY 

BOARD 
OF I 

DIRECTORS I 

I PRESIDENT I 
I I 

VICE VICE VICE 
VICE I PRESIDENT I I PRES !DENT I I PRESIDENT 

PRESIDENT IEMPLOYEE AND I I POWER I I CUSTOI1ER 
FINANCE I EXTERNAL I GENERATION I I SERVICE 

I RELA TI ONS I AND I AND 
ITRANSIHSSION I I DIVISION I 

I OPERATIONS I 

PSC/AFA 5 (12/87) - 8 ­



Gull Power Company 

c;ENERAL ORGANIZATION 
Organizational Structure 


FEBRUARY 1990 


PRESI OENT AND 

CHIEF EXECVINE 
om CER 

O. l. McCRARY 

VICE PF!ESfoeNT­

POWER GENERATION 
AND TRANSMI SSI ON 

ASSISTAN T TO THE 

VICE PRESIDENT 
POt'iER GENE.RATION 
ANO TRANSMISSION 

OI RECIOA 01' 
POWER GENERATION 

J E. HOOGEs, JII. 

OIRECIOA 01' 
POWER DELNERY 

GENERAL ~A~ER 
01' 

WESTERN DMSION 

M. R DUNN 

GENERAlIlAHAGER 01' 
CENTRAl DMSION 

a. A. IlALUI/(.II. 

GENERAlIlANNl£ROI' 
EASTERN 0/V1SI0N 

~ ... FISHEll. JII. .. E. SCARBROUGH 

OIRECTOA 01' 
E~PlOl'EE 

RELATlONS 

OORECIOA 01' 

G(1oIERNIoIEIml 


A'F.lIRS 

C E. HfNDfASOII 

IlAHAGER 01' 
GfHERAl SVMCES 

t.WIAOER 01' 
PURCHASINO 

_COHTlW:1S 

OlRECTOA 01' 
INTERNAL AUOOnNG 

ANO SECURITY 

DlRECTOA 01' 
C()AP()RA1E P1MNIHQ 

Q P GIUlERf 

0IRfCItJR 01' RATES_ 
REGVLAIORI' ~.mERS ANO 

ASSISTAHT SECRETAR'I 

J L IMSJ(IIt$ 

C. R. tEE 

~A~EROI' 
TRANSMISSION _ 

SYSTE~ CONTROl. 

U. W HCM'lU 

~At<AGER 01' 'VEL 
_ ENVIRONMENTAL 

AFFAIRS 

V L JONES 



, ) 

01 RECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO mil/TArT (4)
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I!)N BEHALF OF THE GIILF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

TITLE OR 
POSITION 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3) 
TITLE (Dept./Div./Etc.) 

NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR 

, 

STATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

NAME OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
MOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

D. L. McCrary President Executive -­ Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
mati on 

Various, depending 
subject of request 

on 

E. B. Parsons, Jr. V. Pres. 
E 1 ectri c 
Operations 

Executive D. L. McCrary Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
mation regarding 
construction budgets, 
O&M expenses, fuel 
and SCS 

Various, depending 
subject of request 

on 

A. E. Scarbrough V. Pres. 
Finance 

Executive D. L. McCrary Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
mation regarding 
finance, accounting, 
auditing, rates and 
regulatory matters, 
and corporate plannin~ 
and performance 

Various, depending 
subject of request 

on 

F. M. Fisher, Jr. V. Pres. 
Employee & 
External 
Relations 

Executive D. L. McCrary Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
mation regarding publ 
relations and govlt 
affairs 

Various. depending 
subject of request 

c 

on 

J. E. Hodges, Jr. V. Pres. 
Customer 
Service & 
Division 
Operations 

Executive D. L. McCrary Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
mation regarding 
customer service, 
division operations 
and marketing 

Various. depending 
subject of request 

on 

(1) Also list appropriate legal counsels, and othe~s ~ho may not be on the general payroll. 
(2) Please provide individual -telephone nuntbe~s, if the person cannot be ~eached thl'U the Corrrpany's operator. 
(3) Pl ease provide appropria te organisation charts fo~ all persons listed uithin the Company. 
(4) Defined as personal visit o~ telephoneoall au a ~esult of eithe~ ~outine inte~face, ~ate cases, 01' audits. 

03/06/90 




DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO m~'I'Ar.T (4)
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
ON BEHALF OF THE GULF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

TITLE OR 
POSITION 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3) 
TITLE (Dept./Dlv./Ete.) 

NAIIE OF IIIIIEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR , 

STATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

NAIIE OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
IIOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

G. Edison Holland Attorney Beggs &Lane N/A Lega 1 matters Legal Department/ 
General Counsel's 
Off; ce 

Jeffrey A. Stone Attorney Same Same Same Same 

Teresa E. Liles Attorney Same Same Same Same 

(904) 432-2451 

(1) Also list appropriate legal counsels, and othel's who rrr:lY not be on the general payroll. 
(2) Please provide individual -telephone nuntbel's, if the pel'son cannot be l'eached thl"U the Co11fXZ11Y's opemtol'. 
( 3) Please pl'ovide appropPia te ol'ganization chal'ts fol' a II persons 1 is ted within the Company. 
(4) Defined as personal visit 01' telephoneaall as a result of eithel' l'outine intel'face, rate cases, or audits. 

n1/0fi/qn 
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DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO r.()~1'Ar.T (4) 
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IDN BEHALF OF THE GIJLF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

TITLE OR 
POSITION 

Secretary/ 
Treasurer 

Ass It. 
Treasurer 

Senior 
Secretary 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3) 
TITLE (Dept./Dlv./Etc.) 

Secretary/Treasury 
and Information 
Servi ces 

Treasury 

Accounting/Corporate 

NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR , 

A. E. Scarbrough 

W. E. Tate 

L. G. Malone 

-

STATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

Respond to CommlSSlon 
requests for informa­
tion regarding cost 0 
capital. financing 
applications. filings, 
orders. etc. 

Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding 
financing 

Customer Complaints 

NAME OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
YOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

Audltlng & FlnanClal 
Analysis (Finance) 
Records &Reporting 

Auditing &Financial 
Analysis 

Consumer Affairs 

-­ -

W. E. Tate 

R. E. Fowler 

V. Blackmon 

(1) A~BO ~iBt appropriate ~egal cOWlsels. and othel's who may not be on the general payroll. 
(2) P~eaBe provide individual telephone nwel's. if the pel'son cannot be reached th1'l4 the Company's operutol'. 
(3) PleaBe provide appropriate organization chal'ts fol' all pe1'8ons Listed within the Company. 
(4) Defined as personal visit 01' telephoneaoll as a l'esult of either l'outine interface. rate cases. 01' audits. 

f"\ "l J f"'I C I f"'I" 



DIREcroRY OF PERSONNEL WHO r,()~'I'M-:T (4) 
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IDN BEHALF OF THE GULF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

George A. Fell, Jr. 

I TITLE OR 
POSITION 

Oirector 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3)
TITLE (Dept./Div./Etc.) 

Internal Auditing 
and Security 

I NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR 

A.E. Scarbrough 

ISTATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding variou
type audits performed 
by FPSC 

INAME OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
YOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

~ 

FPSC Auditing 
Auditing & Financial 
Analysis (Audit 
Department) 

( I) AlBo liBt appropriate legal cOWlBelB, and otherB who may not be on the general payroll. 
( 2) PleaBe provide individual telephone nUMbers, if the person cannot be reaahed thl"U the Company's operator. 
(3) Plea8e provide appropriate organiaation aharts for all personB li8ted within the Company. 
(4) Defined a8 per80nal visit or telephoneaall as a result of either routine interfaae, rate aases, or audits. 



DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO m~1'Af:T (4) 
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Page 1 of 2 
IDN BEHALF OF THE GIILF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

Jack L. Haskins 

I TITLE OR 
POSITION 

IDi rector of 
Rates and 
Regulatory 
Matters anc 
Assistant 
Secretary 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3)
TITLE (Dept./Div./Ete.) 

Rates and Regulatory 
Matters 

NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR 

A. E. Scarbrough 

STATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion 

NAME OF PERSON OR DEPT . 
YOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

Various, depending on 
subject of request 

Oa v i d Ranney Supervi sor 
of Rate 
Services 

Rates & Regulatory 
Matters 

J. L. Ha ski n s Respond to commissionl Records & Reporting 
requests for informa- Electric &Gas (Rates 
tion regarding filing and Accounting) 
rate related reports, 
and rate design 

Ramona W. Groesbeck Rate 
Analyst 

Rates & Regulatory 
Matters 

O. Ranney Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding rate 
design 

Electric & Gas 
(Rates) 

Wayne A. Jordan Economic 
Research 
Engineer 

Rates & Regulatory 
Matters 

O. Ranney Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding out­
door service and 
lighting, and 
cogeneration 

Electric & Gas 
(Rates) 

Richard E. Brock Rate 
Accountant 

Rates & Regulatory 
Matters 

D. Ranney Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding fuel 
and [CCR 

Electric & Gas 
(Rates, Fuel Procure­
ment and Power Plant 
Effi c iency) 

Ann Brock Special 
Staff 
Assistant 

Rates & Regulatory 
Matters 

O. Ranney Filings, Commission 
documents, customer 
complaints 

Records & Reporting 
Consumer Affai rs 

( 1) ALso li8t appropriate legal aOlQlsels. and othel's who may not be on the general payroll. 
( 2) PLease provide individual telephone numbeJ's. if the pel'son cannot be l'eached thl'U the Company's opemtol'. 
( 3) PLease pl'ovide appl'opriate ol'ganiaation cnaJ'ts fol' all pe1'8ons listed within the Company. 
(4) Defined as pel'sonal visit OJ' telephoneaall as a J'esult of eithel' J'outine intel'face. l'ate cases. 01' audits. 

03/06/90 



DI REcroRY OF PERSONNEL WHO m"l'l'Ar.T (4) 
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Page 2 of 2 IDN BEHALF OF THE GIILF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COYPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

Jack Connell 

I TITLE OR 
POSITION 

State 
Regulatory 
Matters 
Coordinato 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3)
TITLE (Dept./Dlv./Etc.) 

Rates &Regulatory 
Matters (Tallahassee) 

I NAYE OF IYMEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR· 

J. l. Ha ski n s 

ISTATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

Respond to Commissior 
requests for informa 
tion 

INAYE OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
MOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

Various. depending 
on subject of request 

( 1) Also list appropriate legal counsels. and others who lOOy not be 011 the generul payroll. 
(2) Please provide individual telephone m4lllbers. if the person cannot be reaahed thru the Company's operutor. 
(3) Please pl'Ovide appropriate organizatiOl1 aharts for all peI'8ons listed within the Company. 
(4) Defined as personal visit or telephoneaall as a result of either routine interfaae. rate cases. 01' audits. 
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DIRECJ'ORY OF PERSONNEL WHO mtJ'1'Af:T (4) 
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
ION BEHALF OF THE GULF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

D. P. Gilbert 

TITLE OR 
POSITION 

Di rector 
Corporate 
Planning 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3) 
TITLE (Dept./D1v./Etc.) 

Corporate Planning 

NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR 

A. E. Scarbrough 

STATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding manage 
ment audits, accounti 
&financial matters, 
and planning and fore 
casting 

NAME OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
MOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

Electric 8. Gas 
(Oi rector) 

I­

ng 

-

J. C. Engel Mgr. of 
Financial 
Planning 

Corporate Planning D. P. Gilbert Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding 
accounting and 
financial matters 

Auditing &Financial 
Analysis 

(Audit and Tax) 

Richard J. McMillan Sup. of 
Financial 
Planning 

Corporate Planning J. C. Engel Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding 
accounting and 
financial matters 

Electric &Gas 
(Accounting) 

Victor Smith Mgr. of 
Corporate 
Performanc 

Corporate Planning O. P. Gilbert Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding manage 
ment audits 

Auditing & Financial 
Ana lys is (Mgmt. 

- Studies) 

-

(1) Also list appropriate legal cOWlsels, and others who TTrly not be on the general payroll. 
(2) Please provide individual -telephone numbers, if the person cannot be reached thl'lA the Company's operator. 
(3) Please provide appropriate organisation charts for all pe1'8ons listed within the Company. 
(4) Defined as personal visit 01' telephoneaall as a result of either routine interface, rate cases, 01' audits. 

(v") /("\(: /("\A 
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DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO CO~'I'Ar:T (4)
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Page 1 of 2 
IDN BEHALF OF THE GULF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

E. V. Lee 

TITLE OR 
POSITION 

Controller 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3) 
TITLE (Dept./Div./Etc.) 

Accounting Department 

NA.. E OF I .... EDIATE 
SUPERVISCR , 

A. E. Scarbrough 

STATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding audits 
and accounting 

NAME OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
MOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

Auditing &Financial 
Analysis 

Electric &Gas 
(Accounting) 

W. A. Pugh Mgr. Plant 
& Material c 

Accounting 

Accounting Department E. V. Lee Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding fuel 
audits, depreciation 
studies and rates 

Auditing &Financial 
Analysis 

(Fuel Auditors, Depre­
ciation Engineers) 

R. R. Labrato Mgr. Gen . 
Accounting 

Accounting Department E. V. Lee Respond to Commission 
request for informa­
tion regarding audits 
accounting, and taxes 

Auditing & Financial 
Analysis 

Fuel Auditors) 
Audit Department 

W. E. Byrd Mgr. of 
Customer 
Accounting 

Accounting Department E. V. Lee Matters Relating to 
Customer Accounting 
and Servi ce 

Consumer Affairs 
Auditing & Financial 
Analysis 

(Field Auditors) 

H. K. Bray Sup. of 
Customer 
Acctg. Adm 

Accounting Department W. E. Byrd Matters Relating to 
Customer Accounting 
and Service 

Auditing & Financial 
Analysis 

(Field Auditors) 

-

(1) Also list appropriate legal cOWlsels. and others IJho rmy not be on the geneml payroll. 
(2) Please provide individual telephone numbers. if the pel'son cannot be reached thl'U the CollfXD1Y's opemto1'. 
(3) Please provide appropriate organization charts for all pe1'8ons listed lJithin the Company. 
(4) Defined as personal visit 01' telephoneoall as a result of either routine interface. rate cases. 01' audits. 

03/06/90 




DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO m~1'Ar.T (4)
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Page 2 of 2
G>N BEHALF OF THE GIILF POWER COIolPANY 

NAME OF COIIPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

J. F. Manning 

D. J. Jensen 

TITLE OR 
POSITION 

Sup. of Ta 
and Contra 
Accounting 

Sup. of 
Accounting 
Services 

t 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3) 
TITLE (Dept./Dlv./Ete.) 

Accounting Department 

Accounting Department 

NAIIE OF IIiMEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR 

R. R. labrato 

R. R. labrato 

STATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding taxes 

Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding audits 

NAIIE OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
IIOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

Auditing & Financial 
Analysis (Tax) 

Audit Department 
(Field Auditors) 

Auditing & Financial 
Analysis (Field 
Auditors) 

Audit Department 

(1) ~lso list appropriate legal counsel8, and othe~8 who may not be on the general payroll. 
(2) Please provide individual telephone nU11lbe~8, if the per80n cannot be reached thl'U the COmpany'8 operutor. 
(3) Please provide appropriate organization chart8 fo~ all persons li8ted withVi the Company. 
(4) nefined as pe~80nal visit 01' telephoneaull as a result of eithe~ routine inte~face, ~ate case8, O~ audits. 



'f II• J !• 
Jill 
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DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO r,n~'I'Ar.T (4)
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IDN BEHALF OF THE GULF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

George O. Layman 

M. Lane Gilchrist 

Tommy E. Stanley 

M. W. Howell 

Ken C. Sims 

M. K. Stevens, Jr. 

TITLE OR 
POSITION 

Asst. to 
Vi ce Pres. 
Power Gen. 
and Trans­
mission 

Mgr. Fuel 
& Environ­
mental 
Affa irs 

Sup. of 
Fuel 
Supply 

Manager of 
Transmis­
ion and 
System 
Contro 1 

Sup. of 
Substation4 

Supervisor 
of System 
Control 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3) 
TITLE (Dept./Dlv./Ete.) 

Power Generation and 
Tran~mission 

Power Generation and 
Transmission 

Power Generation and 
Transmission 

Transmission and 
System Control 

I Transmission and 
System Control 

Transmission and 
System Control 

NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
S~ERVISCR 

E.B. Parsons, J~

E.B. Parsons, J~

M. L. Gilchrist I 

E.B. Parsons, J~

M. W. Howell 

J. D. Harris, Jrl. 

ISTATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

. Respond to Commission 
requests for informa 
tion 

. Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding fuel 
supply and environ­
mental concerns 

Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding fuel 
supply 

. Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding trans­
mission and operation 
of the Company·s bulk 
power supply system 

Respond to Commission 
requests for ·i nforma­
tion regarding 
substation audit 

Areas of concern 
regarding System 
Control matters 

INAME OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
MOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

Various, depending 
on subject of 
request 

Electric &Gas Dept. 
(Fuel Procurement & 
Power Plant 
Efficiency Section) 

Electric &Gas Dept. 
(Fuel Procurement & 
Power Plant 
Efficiency Section) 

Electric &Gas 

Auditing &Financial 
Analysis (Engineering) 

Electric &Gas 

(1) ALso list appropriate legal cOWisels. and others who l7rly not be on the general payroll. 
(2) PLease provide individual telephone numbe1'8. if the person cannot be reached thru the Cotrpany' B operutor. 
( 3) Please provide appropriate organisation charts fol' all pe1'8ons liB ted within the Company. 
(4) refined as per80nal visit 01' telephoneaull as a result of either routine interface. rate cases. 01' audits. 

03/06/90 
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DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO m~'I'Acr (4) 
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COYUISSION 
CDN BEHALF OF THE GULF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

TITLE OR 
POSITION 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3) 
TITLE (Dept./Div./Ete.) 

NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR 

STATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

NAME OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
YOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

George D. Fontaine Performanct 
Test 
Specialist 

Power Generation and 
Transmission 

Herman L. Witt Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding GPIF 

Electric &Gas 

Greg Terry Performancl 
Engineer 

Power Generation and 
Transmission 

G. D. Fontaine Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding GPIF 

Electric &Gas 

(1) AlBo list appropnate legal counBels, and othe1'B who may not be 011 the general payroll. 
(2) Please provide individual telephone nwrrbe1's. if the person lXUInot be reached thl'Ll the COmpany'B opemto1'. 
(3) Please provide app1'opPiate organization Cha1'tB for all pe1'8ons listed within the Company. 
(4) Defined aB pe1'Bonal viBit 01' telephoneaull as a result of either routine interface, rate cases, 01' audits. 
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DIREcroRY OF PERSONNEL WHO m~'I'Ar.T (4)
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IDN BEHALF OF THE GULF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF CO..PANY TITLE OR ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3) NA .. E OF I .... EDIATE STATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR NAME OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) POSITION TITLE (Dept./Div./Ete.) SUPERVISCR CONTACT WITH THE FPSC MOST OFTEN CONTACTED .. 

J. E. Hodges, Jr. Respond to CommissiorCustomer Service and Electric & Gas 
of Power 
DirectorC. E. Jordan 

requests for informa 
Delivery 

Division Operation 
tion regarding distr'­
bution, safety, and 
IIC 

Respond to Commission Electric & Gas 
Distribu-

Distribution C. E. Jordan.Manager ofLouis J. Rouillier 
requests for informa­

tion tion regarding the 
distribution system 
and safety 

C. E. Jordan Respond to Commission Electric & Gas Dept. 
System 
Mgr. of System Planning J. E. Hansen 

requests for informa (Demand Forecast 
Planning tion regarding systen Section) 
and Pro- planning 
tection 

Electric & Gas Dept. 
System 

J. E. Hansen Respond to CommissionSup. of System Planning w. F. Pope 
requests for informa (Demand Forecast 

Planning tion regarding systen Section) 
planning 

-

( 1) Also list appl'OpPiate legal counsels, CUld others who rrrly not be on the generul payroll. 
(2) Please provide individual telephone numbers, if the person cannot be reached thl'U the Company's opemtor. 
(3) Please provide appropriate organization charts for all persons listed within the Company. 
(4) Defined as personal visit 01' telephoneoull as a result of either routine interface, rate cases, 01' audits. 

03/06/90 
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s .. ')OW 

Gull PQweI Company 

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND 

DIVISION OPERA liONS 


J. E. HOdges, Jr., Vice Pr_1 


FEBRUARY, 1990 


CENTRAL DIVISION 



DI RECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO m"l"Af:T (4) 
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
\1)N BEHALF OF THE GnLF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

J. Larry Carter 

James R. Brown 

I TITLE OR 
POSITION 

Manager of 
Division 
Accounting 
and 
Administra 

Conmerc ia 1 
Off i ce 
Manager 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3)
TITLE (Dept./Div./Etc.) 

Division Office/ 
Central Division 

ion 

Commercial Office/ 
Central Division 

I NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVIseR 

G. A. Mallini,J~

J. Larry Carter 

ISTATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR INAME OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC MOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

. Respond to commissiol Consumer Affairs 
requests for informa Personnel 
tion regarding custo r 
complaints 

Respond to commissiol Consumer Affairs 
requests for informa Personnel 
tion regarding custo r 
complaints 

(1) AlBO list appropriate legal counsels, and others who my not be on the generul payroll. 
(2) Please prouide individual telephone numbers, if the person cannot be reached thru the Company's operutor. 
(3) Please prouide appropriate organiaation charts for all pe1'8ons listed within the Company. 
(4) Defined as personal uisit or telephoneoull as a result of either routine interface, rate cases, 01' audits. 



., 


';' 

{1l 

Gulf Power Company 


CUSTOMER SERVICE AND 

DIVISION OPERATIONS 


J . E. Hodges. Jr., Vice Preiidenl 


FEBRUARY . 1990 


EASTERN DIVISION 



DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO cn~~Ar.T (4) 
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
{!)N BEHALF OF THE GlILF POWER COUPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY I TITLE OR ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3) I NAME OF IMMEDIATE ISTATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR INAME OF PERSON OR DEPT. 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) POSITION TITLE (Dept./D1v./Etc.) SUPERVISCR CONTACT WITH THE FPSC YOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

John W. Stephens 

IRonald F. Grissom 

William C. Weintritt 

ICharles C. Bryant 

Manager ofl Eastern Division 
Division 
Accounting 
and 
Administra~ion 

Sup. of Eastern Division 
Division 
Accounting 
and 
Admi nistra1i on 

Manager ofl Eastern Division 
Division 
Operations 

Manager ofl Eastern Division 
Division 
Marketing 
and Load 
Management 

V. R. Jones 

J. W. Stephens 

V. R. Jones 

V. R. Jones 

Respond to commissiol Consumer Affairs 
requests for informa- Personnel 
tion regarding custo r 
complaints 

Respond to commissiol Consumer Affairs 
requests for informa- Personnel 
tion regarding custo r 
complaints 

Respond to commissiol Consumer Affairs 
requests for informa- Personnel 
tion regarding custo r 
complaints 

Respond to commissiol Consumer Affairs 
requests for informa Personnel 
tion regarding custo r 
complaints 

(1) Also list appropriate legal counsels. and others who may not be on the generol payroll. 
(2) Pl ease provide individual telephone nuntbers, if the person cannot be reached thl'l4 the Company's operotor. 
(3) Neas e provide appropriate organiaation charts for all persons listed within the Compa1IY. 
(4) Defined as personal visit 01' telephoneaall as a result of either routine interface, rate cases. 01' audits. 

n~Jnh/Qn 



I.) 

(2) 

MARKETING AND LOAD 
MANAGEMENT 

CL_ 

~ 

..- ..J.r. ....... 
L&_ -

r . ......... 


Gulf Powel Company 

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND 

DIVISION OPERATIONS 


J . E. HOdgeS , Jr ., Vice Pr"'nt 


FEBRUARY . '990 




DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO m~'T'M~T (4)
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Page 1 of 2 
IDN BEHALF OF THE GULF POWER COMPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

W. P. Bowers 

J. F. Young 

J. T. Kilgore, Jr. 

C. W. Wilson 

Vacant 

I TITLE OR 
POSITION 

Director 

Manager 

Manager 

Supervisor 

Supervisor

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3)
TITLE (Dept./Div./Ete.) 

I Marketing & load Mgmt. 

Marketing & load Mgmt. 
(Sales - Residential 
and Power Sales) 

Marketing & load Mgmt. 
(Marketing Planning 
and Research) 

I Marketing & load Mgmt. 
(Residential Sales) 

l Marketing & Load Mgmt. 
( Powe r Sa 1 e s ) 

I NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR 

J . E. Hodges, Jr!. 

W. P. Bowers 

W. P. Bowers 

J. F. Young 

J. F. Young 

ISTATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

Respond to Convnission' 
requests for informa­
tion regarding ECCR g 
conservation goals 

Respond to Convnission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding 
building codes, 
conservation programs 
and FEECA Report 

Respond to Convnission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding load 
research, and load 
control/mgmt. 

Respond to Convnission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding ECCR, 
building codes, and 
conservation 
programs 

Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding 
conservation programs 
and cogeneration 

INAME OF PERSON OR DEPT . 
MOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

E 1 e c t ric & Ga s 

E 1 e c t ric & Ga s 
Auditing &Financial 
Analysis 

Electric & Gas 
(Rates) 

Electric &Gas 
(Conservation & Energy 
Audit) 

Electric &Gas 
(Conservation & Energy 
Audit) 

(1) Also list appropria te l egal counsels, and others who =y not be on the generul payroll. 
(2) Please provide individual -telephone numbers, if the person cannot be reached thru the Company's operutor. 
(3) Please provide approprM te organiaation charts fOl' all persons listed lJithin the Company. 
(4) Defi ned as per 80nal visi t 01' telephoneaall as a result of either routine interface, l'ate cases, or audits. 

n'llnh/On 



DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO m~1'Ar.T (4)
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Page 2 of 2 
IDN BEHALF OF THE GULF POWER COIolPANY 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) 

R. Duncan Bushart 

I TITLE OR 
POSITION 

Supervisor 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (3)
TITLE (Dept./Div./Etc.) 

I Marketing & Load Mgmt. 
(Forecasting &Mktg. 
Planning) 

I NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISCR 

J. T. Kilgore,Jr~ 

ISTATE USUAL PURPOSE FOR 
CONTACT WITH THE FPSC 

Respond to Commission 
requests for informa­
tion regarding 
customer, KWH, and 
revenue forecasting, 
marketing research, 
demand forecasting, 
and weather normal­
ization 

INAME OF PERSON OR DEPT . 
MOST OFTEN CONTACTED 

El ectri c & Gas 
(Conservation & Energy 
Audit) 
Research 

l. B. Southerland Economist Marketing & Load Mgmt. 
(Forecasting &Mktg. 

J.T.Kilgore, Jr.1 Respond to Commissionl 
requests for informa­
tion regarding econom
research, customer & 
KWH forecasting, 
market research, dema
forecasting, and weat
normalization 

Research 

nc 

~d 
~er 

(1) AlBo list appropriate legal counBels. and otherB who may not be on the gene~l payroll. 
(2) PleaBe provide individual telephone nUlllbers. if the person cannot be reached thl'U the COmpany'B opemtor. 
( 3) Pl eaBe provide appropriate organization charts for all persons listed within the Company. 
(4) Defined as perBonal visit or telephoneaall as a result of either routine interface. rate cases, or audits. 

n1/nF./Qn 



ARTHUR ANDERSEN & CO. 
ATLA!\"TA , GEORGIA 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

To Gulf Power Company: 

We have audited the balance sheets of GULF POWER COMPANY (a Maine corporation 
and a wholly owned subsidiary of The Southern Company) as of December 31, 1989 
and 1988 and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and cash 
flows for the years then ended, included on pages 110 through 123 of the 
accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in 
all material respects, the financial position of Gulf Power Company as of 
December 31, 1989 and 1988 and the results of its operations and its cash 
flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the information presented in the 
financial statements referred to above is presented fairly, in all material 
respects, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of 
Accounts and published accounting releases. 

February 9, 1990 



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 

FERC FORM NO.1 


GENERAL INFORMATION 

I. Purpose 

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and 
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non­
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric 
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration. ' 

II. Who Must Submit 

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Ac­

counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power 

Act (18 CFR 101) must submit this form. 

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service 


that exceeds one of the following: 

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 	 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 	 500 megawatt hours of annual gross interchange out, 
(4) 	 500 megawatt hours of wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

III. What and Where to Submit 

(a) 	 Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to: 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Energy Information Administration EI 541 
Mail Station: BG-094 
Forrestal Building 
Washington, D.C. 

Retain one copy of this report for your files. 

(b) 	 Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders 
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur­
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to 
stockholders are not prepared, enter "NA" in column (d) on Page 4, List of Schedules.) Mail these 
reports to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 N. Capitol St., N.E. 
Room 946 
Washington, D.C. 20426 

(c) 	 For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date 
for this form, a letter or report: 
(i) 	 Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with 

the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating 
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and 

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun­
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of 
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.) 

Reference 
Schedules Pages 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 
Statement of Income 114-117 
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119 
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) 	 Page i 

http:41.10-41.12


GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued) 

III. 

IV. 

What and Where to Submit (Continued) 
(c) Continued 

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained 
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions 
are reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of 
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we 
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with 
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its 8J> 
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. our review 
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the 
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the 
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth 
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's 
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies 
to meet their requirements free of charge from: 

U.S. Department of Energy 
National Energy Information Center 
Energy Information Administration 
Washington, D.C. 20585 
(202) 586-8800 

When to Submit: 

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. 

II. 

III. 

I V . 

V. 

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret 
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A. 

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages 
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic 
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine 
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current 
reporting year, and use for statement of income income accounts the current years amounts. 

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. 
Enter the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either 

(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s), or 

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in column (d) on the Ust of Schedules, 
pages 2, 3, and 4. 

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma­
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar 
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page ii 



-
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continuedt 

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" at the 
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIII. below). 

VII. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ). 

VIII. When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission. 
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden­
tification and ~ttestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 North Capitol Street, N.E. 
Room 946 
Washington, D.C. 20426 

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup­
plemental statement (8'12 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden­
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented. 

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why 
the different figures were used. 

XII. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8112 by 11) instead of the preprinted 
schedules if they are in substantially the same format. 

DEFINITIONS 

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth .)-The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis­
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date 
of the authorization. 

II. Respondent-The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality 
in whose behalf the report is made. 

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r) 

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: 
. . . (3) 'corporation ' means any corporation, jOint-stock company, partnership, association , business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any 
of the foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities' as hereinafter defined; 

(4) 'person' means an individual or a corporation; 
(5) 'licensee' means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 
(7) 'municipality' means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or 

agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz­
ing, or distributing power; . . . ... 

(11) 'project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of 
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines 
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary 
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, 
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy 
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW (Continued) 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered­
(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign 
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, . .. to 
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic 
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate 
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner 
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions 
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, 
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, 
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost 
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project 
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric 
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such 
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies." 

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend, 
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions 
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms 
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports 
to be filed with the CommiSSion, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall 
be filed .... " 

GENERAL PENAL TIES 

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, 
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation 
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course 
of an investigation conducted under this Act, ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing .... " 
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FERC FORM NO 1: 

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS 


JDENTIFICAIlON 
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

Gulf Power Company Dec. 31, 19~ 
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year) 

No Chanqe 
04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

500 Bayfront Parkway, Pensacola, Florida 32501 
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

Earl v. Lee Controller 
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

500 Bayfront parkway, Pensacola, Florida 32501 
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including 09 This Report is 1 0 Date of Report 

AIH Code (Mo, Os, Yr) 
(1) ~ An Original (2) 0 A Resubmission 

904-444-6384 
ATTESTATION 

The underIigMd officer certifies that hellhe has examlMd the ecc:ornpanying ~: that to the best 01 hIaIher knowledge. information. and 
belief, ~I statements of t.ct contaiMd In the .ccompanying ~ are true and the acx:ompanying report il • correct statement of tne bulineas 
Md .".,.. 01 the aDow named reepondent in r-.peet to NCh and awry matter _ Ior1h therein during the perloCI from and including January 1 
to Md Inctudlng Including December 31 01 the yur 01 the~. 

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
(Mo, Os, Yr)

Earl V. Lee 

~cy~-02 11tte 4/27/90 

Controller 
T1IIe '8. U.S.C. 1001. makeI it a crime for any ~ knowingly and wllllngty 10 make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
,.... fIc:tItIoua or fraudulent ltatementa .. to any matter within Ita Juri8dlctlon. 
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LIST OF SCHEDULES 
1-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_______________ : 
1 Enter In colJfn Idl the ter~s 'none,' 'not apolicable,' or 'NA,' as certain pages. olit pages where the resoonses arE 
[ aCDrDDcia:e! ~~ere no infDr~atlon Dr amDunt have Deen reported for 'none,' 'not appl icable,' or ·N~.' 

i---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- , 
Title of Schedule Reference Page Date Revised ReBf i:, =1 1 1 

(a) 1 (b) I (d) 1 (e: 

,------------------------------------------------------------------------t----------------t----------------t-----------------, 

6ENER~L CORPORATE INFoR~ATION AND 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

! Gereral Infor~atic. n ....... , ................ " .......................... 1 101 Ed. 12-87 
I Contro lOver ResoC>ndent., ................•. , ................•.••••.•••• 1 102 Ed. 12-87 
i CorpJratiDn~ ContrDlled bv ResoDndent ....•........•.....•..••.•...••••• 1 103 Ed. 12-87 1 NON~ 

offi:ers ............................•...........•.....•...•..•..•.•.••• 1 104 Ed. 12-87 1 

! 

Direct[!~s .....................•... , .................................... 1 

SecJrit, ~[' .dEr:, and ~:·ti~c PNje~s ..................................... 1 
105 

106-107 
Ed. 
Ed. 

12-87 
12-87 r . Ie; w'..­, l..~ ' 'f :. 

;IIIDHtar,t [rlanoe:, Durine 
, . . th2 Year ...................................... 1 108-109 Ed. 12-88 ! F. 1 0 ~ ND!;: 

COffiDar .2t ive B2~an:::€ Sheet . ,.,.,., .... , ..... " .•• III ••••••• II •••••• II.,.1 11 0-113 Ed. 12-89 1 

St .3tel!!~nt of : r,;:OlT:E +cr the Yea r .•.. I'"IIIIIO ••• I" •• '"II.I •••••••••••• 1 114-117 Ed. 12-8S' I F. 116 N[tN~ 

Statemert cf Retilined Earcing,; for the Year ............................ 1 118-119 Ed. 12-89 
Stdt2~: 2r: : of C:.~·~· i="loJ<s • •• ,I •• I III.I •• ,.II ••••• , ••• III.II •• ,I •••••••••• 1 120-121 Ed. 12-8q 
~8tes to ;inan~:id Statement.s .......................................... 1 122-123 Ed. 12-8~ 

BA~ANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Assets and Other Debits) 

Sum~ar v of Utility Plart and Accululated Provisions for 
Deprecidtlon~ AI[rtizatiDn~ and Deoletion .••....••••..•••.•••.••••••• 1 200-201 Ed. 12-89 1 P. 201 NONE 

! Nuclear Fue l l1aterials ..... " .......................................... i 202-203 Ed. 12-89 NONE1 

Electric Plant i~ Service .............................................. 1 204-207 Ed. 12-88 

Electric Plant Leased teo Others ........................................ 1 213 Ed. 12-89 1 NmlE 

Ele:trlc Plant i'iE:C for Future Use ..................................... 1 214 Ed. 12-89 I 


I CDnstruction ~0~. in PrDgress - Electric ......•....•..••..•.•.•••....•• 1 216 Ed. 12-87 
! Constructie,n Overheads - Electric ...................................... 1 217 Ed. 12-89 
! 6eneral Descriotion Df Construction Overhead Procedures .........••...•. 1 218 Ed. 12-88 
I Accu~u)ated P~GViSIDn for DeprecIation of Electric Utility Plant •.••••• 1 219 Ed. 12-88 
; Nonutllitv P~Dpertv .....•..............•..•••.•.••.••..••.••.••••.•.••• 1 221 Ed. 12-87 1 

I Investment in S~bsidiary Company •..•.••.•••••.••• ,' •••••••••••••••••.•• I 224-225 Ed. 12-89 1 NONE 
1 Plateria) and Suoply .....•...•....•.••...........•..••.••.•.•.•••••••••• 1 227 Ed. 12-89 1 

1 Extraor~inarv Prooertv Losses ..••••.........•.•••.•.•...••.••••••.••.•• 1 230 Ed. 12-88 1 NONE 
I UnrecDvered Plant and ReQulatory Study Costs ..•...•.•••.•..••••••••.••• 1 230 Ed. 12-88 1 NONE 
1 Pliscellaneous Deferred Debits .............•...•.••••••.......•••••••••• 1 233 Ed. 12-89 I 
1 Accululated Deferred Incole Taxes (Account 190) ••.••••.••••...••••••••• 1 234 Ed. 12-B8 1 

I 
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

(Liabilities and Other Credits) 

Capital Stock .....•................••......•.••.••..••.••..•.•.•••.•.•• 1 250-251 Ed. 12-B8 
! Capital Stock Su~scribed~ Capita! Stock Liability for Conversion, 1 

Prelju~ on Caeita! Stock~ and Jnsta!I~ents Recieved on Capital Stock. 1 252 Ed. 12-87 
I Other Paid-in Caelta) .................................................. 1 253 Ed. 12-87 
1 Discount 011 Cac:~2i Stock .............................................. 1 254 Ed. 12-87 I NONE 
i Caelj ta I Stock bDt'nses .............•.. •....•..••...•.•....•..•.•••••••• 1 254 Ed. 12-86 I NONE

, , 

I LonQ-Terl Debt ...............•..•..•.....•..••••..•.•.••••••.•••••••••• 1 256-257 Ed. 12-88 1 


FERC FORM NO. ! :~D. 12-89) Page 2 



5ul f PD~er CD~Dan , An Original Dec. 21. lQ2~ 

LIST OF SCHEDULES 

j---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- , 


Title of Schedule 1 Reference Page 1 Date Revised 1 Remarks 

(,,) 1 (b) 1 (d) 1 (e) i 


1------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+----------------+----------------- i 
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTIN5 SCHEDULES 

(Liabilities and Other Credits)(Continued) 

ReconciliatiDn Df Reported Net Income with Taxable Inco.e for 

Federi!l Income Taxes ............• •.•••.•.•..•..•••••••••••••.••.••••• 1 261 Ed. 12-88 


1 Taxes Accrued ~ Prepaid and Charged During year ........•.•....••.••.•.•. 1 262-263 Ed. 12-89 

1 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ............•••...••.•..•• 1 266-267 Ed. 12-89 1 P. 267 NONt: 

1 Other Deferred Credi ts ................................................. 1 269 Ed. 12-88 

1 Accululated Deferred Incole Taxes - Accelerated Alortization Property •• 1 272-273 Ed. 12-89 

1 Accumulated Deferred Inco~e Taxes - Other Property ..•.•••...•..•••••. •. 1 274-275 Ed. 12-89 


Accumulated Deferred IncD~2 Taxes - Othe r . , ...........•..•.•....•.....• 1 276-277 Ed. 12-89 


INCQME ACCOUN1 SUPPDR~ I N2 SCHEDULES 

Electri c Ooera ti r:g ~. e ·ie1ue;; ...... , ..................................... 1 300-301 Ed. 12-89 

Sa :es Df Eiectric i tv by Rate Sched ules ................................. 1 3(14 Ed. 12-88 

Sales fe" Resale ........... . ......•.... . ..•..........••.••.. . •...•••••. 1 310-311 Ed. 12-88 


j Electric Qperat:e<n and Ma init'nance Expenses ............................ 1 320-323 Ed . 12-88 

i Number ( , f Electric DepartGient Elliplc,vees ................................ 1 323 Ed. 12-88 

1 Purc iBsed FOOle r ••••••••• , ••••• , •••• , ••••••••••••• , ••••••••••••••••••••• 1 326-327 Ed. 12-88 

1 Interchange' c'we r........•..................•...........••.••......• . •. 1 328-329 Ed. 12-88 

1 Trans~issiDn cf Electric i ty for and by Others ... . .......•.••........... 1 332 Ed. 12-87 NONE 

I ~iscellaneo~s 5ene,a l Expenses ......................................... 1 335 Ed. 12-87 

1 Depreciation and Alortization ~f E!ectrlc Plant ......•..•••••..••.•.••. 1 336-338 Ed. 12-88 P. 338 NONE 


Particulars CDncerning Certai n Income Deductions and Interest 1 


Charoe5. I • I I " I I I I I I I I I " I., I I I I f I "'" I """'" I." •• """Acrounts I I 340 Ed. 12-87 


COMON SECTION 

ReQulatc,ry COI~is:iDn Expenses ............•.......•.....•.....•.•...... 1 350-351 Ed. 12-88 

Research! DevelDpment! and Demonstration Activities .•.••••.•••••••••••. 1 352-353 Ed. 12-87 

Distributie,n of Saiaries and Wages .................................... . 1 354-355 Ed. 12-88 1 


, COI~on Ut i1i ty F'l ant and Expenses ...................................... 1 356 Ed. 12-87 I NONE 

1 


ELECTRICAL PLANT STATISTICAL DATA ,
, 
Electric Energy Account .•.....•.•.•.•..• . ••.••••••••••.•••••••••••.•••• 1 401 Ed. 12-99 


Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ••.•.•.•••••••• 1 1106-1107 Ed. 12-89 NONE 


Generating Plant Statistics (S.aII Plants) ...•••....••.•••••••••••••••• , 410-1111 Ed. 12-87 MONE 


1 Foc,tnote Date •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• • ••••••••• 1 1150 Ed. 12-87 1 NONE 


!!onth Iy Peaks and Outpu t .•.........•••.....••••.•.••••.•••••••••••••••• 1 401 Ed. 12-88 

Steal-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .••••••••••••• 1 1102-403 Ed. 12-89 


Pu.ped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) •••••••••••••• 1 408-1109 Ed. 12-88 NONE 


Transmission Line Statistics ....• , •.••••..•• , •••• " •.•.•••• ,., •••••• ,',' 1122-1123 Ed. 12-97 

Trans.ission Lines Added During the Year ...•....•............•. . ••••••• 1 1124-1125 Ed. 12-86 

Substatiors .......•.............•....•..... . ..•....•.••..•.••••. •.••.•. 1 426-427 Ed. 12-86 

Elec t ric Distrib ut ion ~eters and Line Transfor.ers ••••••••••••••••••••• 1 1129 Ed. 12-88 

Environmental Pr c. :ectic,n Faci Ii ties .................................... , 430 Ed. 12-88 


1 EnvirDn.ental Fr [ ~ection Expenses ...........•...........•.••.••••• •.••• 1 1131 Ed. 12-98 


I StClckhcdders' R~~:, ;-t ................................................... 1 
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6ENERAL INFOR~ATION 

1. Provide nale and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office Mhere the 
general corporate books are kept, and address of office .here any other corporate books of account are kept, if different frOI that 
.here the general corporate books are kept. 

Earl V. Lee 

Contro ller 

500 Bayfront Park.ay 

Pensacola, Florida 32501 


2. Provide the nale of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated 
under a special laM~ give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of orQanization and the date 
organized. 

Incorporated Ncvelber 2, 1925, in ~ainej adlitted to do business in Florida - January 15, 1926, in l1ississippi ­
October 25~ 1976, and in 6eorgia - Novelber 20, 1984. 

3. If at any tile during the year the property of respondent 	was held by a receiver Dr trustee~ give (a) nale of receiver or trustee, 
(b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the 	authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and 
(d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

None 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent 
operated. 

Production of electricity in North.est Florida (~ississippi and Seorgia for use in Northwest Florida), and 
incidental to its electric business, the sale of appliances and other "iscellaneous Services. 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your finAncial statelents an accountant who is not the principal ac­
countant for your previous year's certified financial statelents? 

(1) YES ••• Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: _____________________ _ 

(2) 	 X NO 
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CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 


I. If any corporation, business trust, or sililar organization or trustee(s), nale of beneficiary or beneficiaries for Mhol trust 
cOlbination of such organizations jointly held control over the was laintained, and purpose of the trust. 
respondent at end of year, state nale of controlling corporation 2. If the .bove required inforlation is available frol the SEC 
or organization, lanner in Mhich control was held, and extent of 10K Report Fori filing, a specific reference to the report fori 
control. If control Mas in a holding cOlpany organization, shoM (i.e. year and (olpany title) lay be listed provided the fiscal 
the chain of oMnership or control to the lain parent cOlpany or years for both the 10-K report and this report are cOlpatible. 
organization. If control Mas held by a trustee(s), state nale of 

1. The Southern COlpany, a registered holding cOlpany, OMns all of the COllon Stock of the respondent. 

2. Inforlation is available in the respondent's Fori IO-K Report to the Securities and Exchange COllission for the year 1989. 
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OFFICERS 


1. Report beloM the nale, title and salary for each executive any position, shoN nale and total reluner~tioR of the previous 
officer Nhose salary is 550,000 or lore. An 'executive officer' of inculbent, and date the change in inculbenc~ Nas lade. 
a respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice 3. Utilities Mhich are required to file the sale data Nith the 
president in charge of a principal business unit, division or func­ Securities and Exchange COllission, lay substitute a copy of 
tion (such as sales, adlinistration or finance), and any other per­ itel4 of Regulation S-K (identified ~s this page). The substi­
son Mho perforls sililar policy laking functions. tuted page(s) should be the sale size as this page. 
2. If a change Nas lade during the year in the inculbent of 

Line Title Nale of Officer Sal ~r:1 for Year 
No. (a) (b) (c) 

1 I President and Chief Executive Officer Douglas L. "cCrary 5367,647 I 
2 I I 
3 I Vice President - POMer Seneration and Translission Earl B. Parsons, Jr. 5181.356 I 
4 I I 
5 Vice President - Finance Arlan E. Scarbrough $154,B16 
6 
7 -Vice President - Custoler Service and Division John E. Hodges, Jr. 5136,094 I 
8 Operations I 
9 I 

10 Controller IEarl V. Lee 510B,818 I 
11 I I 
12 I 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 Note: 
21 As reported under Itel 11 - Executive COlpensation, 
22 Page 111-4 of the Re!pondent's orl lO-K to e 
23 Securities and Exchange COlli!sion, for the year 
24 ending Decelber 31, 1989. 
25 
26 I 
27 I 
2B I 
29 I 
30 I 
31 I 
32 I 
33 I 
34 I 
35 I 
36 I 
37 I 
38 I 
39 I 
40 I 
41 I 
42 I 
43 I 
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DIRECTORS 

I. Report below the inforlition called for concerning eich 2. Designate lelbers of the Executive COllitttt by an 
director of the respondent who held office at any tile during the alterisi and the Chairlan of tht Executive COllittee bv 
year. Include in coluln (al abbreviited titles of the directors a double asterilk. 
who are Dfficers of the respondent. 

Nale 'and Titlel of Director 
lal 

I Ed.ard L. Addison 

I 


I Dr. Rfld Be II 

I 


Jacot F. Horton III 

Senior Vice President 


I 

I II. D. Hull. Jr. 


I Douglas L. "cCra,v 
I Pre5ide~t and 
I Chief Executive Office~ 

C. lIalter Ruckel 

I Joseph King Tannehill 
I 


Vincent 1. Whibbs, Sr. 

Principal BUlinels Address 
Ib) 

b~ Perillter Center East 
Atlanta, Georgi. 303~6 

5177 N. Ninth Avenue~ Suite II 

Pensacoli, Florldi 32504 


500 Bayfront Park.av 
Pensacoli, Florida 32501 


P. O. Sol Box 2180 

Pana.a City, Florida 32~C2 


500 Bayfront Park.a~ 
Pensicola, Florid. 32501 


I 


I 23 5. lohn Si.s Park.ay 

I Valparaiso, Florida 32580 

I 

I Ib~90 Chillicothe Road 
I Chagrin Falll, Dhio ~02i-~39B 
I 

I 3201 Navy Boulevard 

I Ptnsacola, Florida 3250S 

I 

I 


1(1) Dectaled ~-10-!9 
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 


1. Give the nales and addresses of the 10 security holders 
of the respondent ~ho, at the date of the latest closing 
of the stock book or COlpilation of list of stockholders 
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the 
highest voting po~ers in the respondent, and state the 
nUlber of votes which each would have had the right to cast 
on that date if a leeting were then in order. If any such 
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars 
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, 
and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If 
the stock book ~as not closed or a list of stockholders ~as not 
cOlpiled ~ithin one year prior to the end of the year, or if 
since the previous cOlpilation of a list of stockholders, sOle 
other class of security has becole vested ~ith voting rights. 
then sho~ such 10 security holders as of the close of the 
year. Arrange the nales of the security holders in the order 
of voting po~er. cOllencing ~ith the highest. Sho~ in coluln 
(a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list 
of 10 security holders. 
2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, 
explain in a supplelental statelent the circulstances 
whereby such security becale vested Nith voting rights and 

give other ilportant particulars (details) concerning the 
voting rights of such security. State ~hether voting rights 
are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the 
contingency. 
3. If any class or issue of security has any special 
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or lanagers, 
or in the deterlination of corporate action by any letho~, 
explain briefly in a footnote. 
~. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
~arrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the vear for 
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
securities or other assets oNned by the respondent, including 
prices, expiration dates, and other laterial inforlation 
relating to exercise of the options! warrants, Dr rights. 
Specify the alount of such securities or assets so entitled to 
be purchased by any officer, director, assDciated cOlpany, or 
any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is 
inapplicable tD convertible securities or to any securities 
SUbstantially all of ~hich are outstanding in the hands of the 
general public .here the options, warrants! ~r rights .ere 
issued on a prorata basis. 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total nUlber of votes cast at the 3. Give the date and 
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose Ilatest general leeting prior to the end of year place of such leeting: 
of such closing: Ifor election of directors of the respondent and 

Inulber of such votes cast by proxy. Augusta, ~E 

Books are not closed lTotal: 992,717 June 27, 1989 
IBy proxy: 992,717 I I 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
VOTIN6 SECURITIES I 

INulber of votes as of (date): \ 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

Hale !Title) and Address of Security Holder I I I \ 
Line Total COllon I Preferred \ 

No. Votes Stock Stock Other 
(a) (bl \ (c) I (d) I (e) I 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------\ 
~ ITOTAL votes of all votilMJ securities I 992,717 \ 992,717 I IIone I None \ 

---------------------------------------------------\-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -----------------1 
5 ITOTAL nuaber of security holders I 1 I 1 I I \ 

---------------------------------------------------\-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -----------------1 
6 \TOTAl yotf!i of IKurity holders listed below I 992,717 \ 992,717 I \ \ 

---------------------------------------------------\-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -----------------1 
7 I I I I \ \ 
8 I The Southern COipany I I \ 

9 I b~ Peri.eter Center East 


10 I Atlanta, SA 30346 

111 

12 I 

13 \ 

14 \ 

15 \ 

16 \ 
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 


Give particulars (details) concerning the ~atters indicated 
below. Ma~e the statements explicit and precise, and number 
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be 
answered. Enter "none' 'not applicable,' or 'NA" where ap­
plicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given 
elsewhere in the report, ~ake a reference to the schedule in 
hhich it appears. 

I. Changes in and i~pDrtant additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state 
from ~hom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired 
without the payment of consideration, state the fact. 

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by 
reorganization, merger, or consDlidation with other co~panies: 

Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the 
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac­
tion, and reference tD CD~~issiD~ authDrization. 

3. Purchase or sale Df an operating unit or system: Give 
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions 
relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if 
any Has required. Give date jDurnal entries called for by the 
Uniform System of Accounts ~ere sub~itted to the Crmmis­
sion. 

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural 
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned Dr sur­
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, na~es of par­
ties, rents~ and other conditions. State name of CDmmission 
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization. 

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or 
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and 
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com­
mission authorization! if any was required. State also the 
approximate number of customers added Dr lost and appro x­
i~ate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural 
gas company must also state major new continuing sources of 

gas ~ade available to it from purchaSES, develop~ent! purchase 
contract or otherwise, givin~ location and appro~i.ate total gas 
volumes available, periDd of contracts, and other parties to any 
such arrangements etc. 

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuanCE of sEcuritie3 
or assu~ption of liabilities Dr guarantees includin~ issuance of 
short-term debt and comlercial paper having a maturity of one 
year Dr less. Give reference to FERC or Sta~e com~jssiDn 

authorization, as appropriate, and the a~Dunt of obligation or 
guarantee. 

7. Chanaes in articles of incorporation or amendments to 
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such chanoes Dr 
amendments. 

B. State the estimated annual effect and nature of an y 
important ~age scale changes during the year. 

9. Stale briefly the status Df any materially i'portan! legal 
prDceedings pending at the end Df the year, and the r~;ults of 
any such proceedings culminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materially i~pDrtant transactions of 

the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this repDrt in which 
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting 
trustee! associated cDmpany Dr known associate of any of these 
persons was a party or in which any such perscn had a material 
interest. 

II. (Reserved). 

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the 
respondent co~pany appearing in the arnual report to stoc~­

holders are applicable in every respect a~d furnish the data 
required by instructions I to II above, such nDtes may be 
attached tD this page. 

See Notes to Financial Statements included in the respondent's 1989 Annual Report tD Stockholders, which nDtes arE 
applicable in every respect. 
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Sulf POMer COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

CO"PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 
Line Ref. Balance at Balance at 
No. Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

1 • UTILITY PLANT 
2 . utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 I Sl,367,923,067 SI ,436,771,882 I
I 

3 . Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 I 29,572,039 10,166,345
I I 

4 • TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 1,397,495,106 1,446,938,227
I I 

5 . (Less) Accul. Provo for Depr. Alort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 425,520,206 464,943,869
I I 

6 . Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 971,974,900 I 981 ,994,358 I 

7 . Nuclear Fuel (120.1-102.4, 120.6) 202-203 I o I o I 


8 . (Less) Accul. Provo for Alort. of Nucl. Fuel Asselblies (120.5) 202-203 I o I OJ 
9 . Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) I o I o I 


10 • Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) S971,974,900 S981,994,358 I
I 

11 • Utility Plant Adjustlents (116) 122 SO SO
I I 

12 . Sas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) SO I SO I 

13 • I
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVEST"ENTS I 

I
14 . Nonutility Property (121) 221 53,648,901 53,398,405 I 

15 . (Less) Accul. Provo for Depr. and Alort. (122) 389,307 I 622,960 I 

16 . Investlents in Associated COlpanies (123) o I o I 


17 . Investlent in Subsidiary COlpanies (123.1) 224-225 o I o I 


19 • Other Investlents (124) o I 0 

20 • Special Funds (125-128) 3,496,112 4,157,589 


18 • (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) o I o I 


I 

I21 • TOTAL Other Property and Investlents (Total of lines 14 thru 17,19,20) I S6,755,706 56,933,034 
I
22 . CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS I 


23 • Cash (131) SO I S838,519 
24 . Special Deposits (132-134) 5,915 I 5,915 
25 • Working Funds (135) 291,715 I 167,078 
26 • Telporary Cash Investlents (136) 13,950,000 30,785,000I 

27 . Notes Receivable (141) 37,488 I 268,037 

28 • Custoler Accounts Receivable (142) 34,615,110 37,522,116
I 

29 • Other Accounts Receivable (143) 33,845,591 I 33,827,488 
30 . (Less) Accul. Provo for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 31,906,873 I 30,703,290 

31 • Notes Receivable frOI Associated COlpanies (145) o I 0 

32 . Accounts Receivable frol Assoc. COlpanies (146) 6,783,676 I 2,080,986 

33 • Fuel Stock (151) 227 61,480,219 I 43,060,365 

34 . Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) 227 o I 0 

35 • Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products 227 o I 0 

36 . Plant "aterial and Operating Supplies (154) 227 31,060,979 I 32,701,903 

37 • "erchandise (155) 227 1,695,911 1,565,421
I 

38 • Other "aterial and Supplies (156) 227 5,877 I 0 
39 • Nuclear "aterials Held for Sale (157) 202-203 o I 0 
40 • Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) 227 229,529 I 178,272 I 

41 • Sas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) o I o I 


42 • Liquified Natural Sas Stored (164.2) o I o I 

43 . Liquified Natural Sas Held for Processing (164.3) o I o I 

44 . PrepaYlents (165) 3,576,841 I 2,490,223 I 

45 . Advances for Sas Explor., Devel., and Prod. (160) o I o I 

46 • Other Advances for Sas (167) o I o I 


I
47 • Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 14,945 46,008 I 

48 • Rents Receivable (172) o I o I 


49 • Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 11 ,309,942 1 14,292,790 1 

50 • "iscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 3,340,000 I 3,425,000 I 

51 . TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 23 thru SO) SI70,336,865 1 S172,551,831 1 


, 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

CO"PARATIYE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued) 
Line Ref. Balance at Balance at 
Mo. Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

52 . DEFERRED DEBITS 
53 . Unalortized Debt Expense (181) S3,281,184 I S3,116,684 I 
54 . Extraordinary Property·Losses (182.1) 230 o I°I
55 . Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 o I o I 
S6 • Prelil. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 1,516,465 I 1,281,877 I 
57 . Prelil. Sur. and Invest. Charges (6as) (183.1, 183.2) o I ° I
58 . Clearing Accounts (184) 451,766 I 458,853 I 
59 . Telporary Facilities (185) o I ° I60 . ~iscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 I 109,927,589 I 104,961,608 I 
61 . Def. Losses frol Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) I o I o I 
62 . Research, Devel. and Delonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 I 22,682 I°I
63 . Unalortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 6,892,403 I 6,574,426 I 
64 . Accululated Deferred Incole Taxes (190) 234 15,670,647 I 16,009,586 I 
65 • Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) ° I ° I66 . TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 65) SI37,740,054 I SI32,425,716 I 

67 . TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, I I 

21, 51, and 66) 11,286,807,525 51,293,904,939I I 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=================-================­
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Sulf Po~er COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

CO"PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

Line Ref. Balance at Balance at 
No. Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

I . PROPRIETARY CAPTIAL 
2 • COllon Stock Issued (201) 250-251 I $38,060,000 I $38,060,000 
3 . Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 69,162,600 I \ ' 67 ,912 ,600 
4 • Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 o I 0 
5 • Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 o I 0 
6 . Preliul on Capital Stock (207) 252 88,151 I 88,151 
7 . Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 207,460,659 I 214,460,659 
8 . Instaillents Received on Capital Stock (212) 
9 . (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 

10 • (Less) Capital Stock Expense 1214) 

252 
254 
254 I 

o I 
°Io I 

0 
0 
0 

11 • Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 
12 • Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 
13 . (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 

118-119 I 
118-119 ( 
250-251 I 

112,701,973 I 

°Io I 

112,862,861 
0 
0 

14 • TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) $427,473,383 I $433,384,271 
15 . LON6- TER" DEBT ( I 
16 • Bonds (221) 
17 . (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 
18 . Advances frol Associated COlpanies (223) 

256-257 
256-257 
256-257 

I 
I 
I 

$306,643,966 I 

°Io I 

$297,299,685 

°0 
19 . Other Long-Terl Debt (224) 256-257 208,219,025 I 202,558,075 
20 • Unalortized Preliul on Long-Terl Debt (225) 66,708 I 56,878 
21 . (Less) Unalortized Discount on Long-Terl Debt-Debit (226) 2,856,415 I 2,719,424 
22 • TOTAL Long-Terl Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) $512,073,284 I $497,195,214 
23 . OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES I 
24 . Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) $0 I SO 
25 • Accululated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 4,970,085 I 6,091,838 
26 
27 
28 

. Accululated Provision for Injuries and Dalages (228.2) 
. Accululated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 
• Accululated "iscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 

923,310 I 

°Io I 

1,113,671 
0 
0 

29 • Accululated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) o I 0 
30 • TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) $5,893,395 I 57,205,509 
31 . CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES I 
32 • Notes Payable (231) SO $0 
33 . Accounts Payable (232) 19,715,685 23,057,262 
34 • Notes Payable to Associated COlpanies (233) ° 0 
35 • Accounts Payable to Associated COlpanies (234) 8,359,939 9,363,963 I 
36 • Custoler Deposits (235) I 15,315,890 15,751,765 I 
37 • Taxes Accrued (2361 262-263 I 1,877,078 6,445,518 I 
38 . Interest Accrued (237) 10,247,187 10,105,236 I 
39 . Dividends Declared (238) 1,420,068 1,386,368 I 
40 . "atured Long-Terl Debt (239) 0 o I 
41 • "atured Interest (240) 0 o I 
42 . Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,518,940 1,599,422 I 
43 . "iscelIaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 3,745,222 8,683,513 I 
44 • Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) ° o I 
45 . TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 441 $62,200,009 $76,393,047 I 
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COMPARATiVE BALANCE SHEET ILIAaILITIES AND OT~E~ CRED!T2: (CONTi~JED , 

BalanCE at Ba 1anCE at 

DEm'F~[ [F: E~IE 

47 . CustD~e. Advances fDe CDnstructiDn (252\ ${ I 

48 • Accululated Defe rred Invest.ent Tax Credits (255 ) 266-26'i 52,451,IBc 5(!~ 1\:: j 9~4S6 

~9 • Deferred Gains fro, DispositiDn of Utility Plant (256 1 (I (1 

50 . Other Deferred Credits (253; 269 10.650.553 9, I:. '75 ~ 1.!.~ 

51 
52 

. Unalortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 
. Accululated Deferred Incole Taxes (281-283, 272-277 

I) 

216,065, 71~ 
i (J 

2,;:.\~ :,4: ~ 25~ 

53 . TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total Df lines 47 thru 52 ) $2 7',167,454 i S27~ I ?:t .S~' E; 
~ ,. 
.J'I • 

55 . 
56 . 

tc 

6e 
TOT~~ ~Iab!!ities and O~her Credlts (Ent er Trtal Df lines 14,. 22, 30,. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=================-================­
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Suif Power COlpanv An Original Dec. 31. ! 929 

STATE~EN: OF INCO~E FOR THE YEA~ 

! . Report a~Dcnts for accDunts 412 and 412! Revenue and 
Expenses fro I Utility Plant Leased to Others! in another utility 
[Dlum ~ ( i.~.~,o l in a si~il2 r lanner to ~ utility depa·t~ent. 
Spread the alountlsl over lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. In­
clude these amounts in columns (c) and (dl tDtals. 
2. Report alounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating 
IncD~e, in the sale lanner as accDunts 412 and 413 above. 
J. ReDort data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Sas (01­

Da nies using accounts 40 4.1, 404.E, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2 
4. Use page 122 for ilPortant notes regarding the state­
.ent of incole Dr any account thereof. 
5. 6ive concise explanations concerning unsettled rate pro-

Line 
Nc, . Account 

1 • UTIL ITy OPERATING !NCO~E 

E . Operatin~ F; eye~lues (40':', 
3 . Operating Expenses 
4 

~ 

6 . 
7 • 
8 . 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 . 
14 . 

16 . 
17 . 
18 • 

19 

20 • 

Operation ExcensE5 (' Ol i 
~aintenance Expenses (402) 
Depreciatio n Expe nsE (403' 
Alort. ~ Dep!. of Uti ! it, Plant ( 40~-4 0 5 ~ 

AIDrt. of Utilit y Plant Acq. Adj. (4 06) 
Alcrt. of Property Usses, Unrecovered Plant and 

Regulatory Study Costs (407) 
AfDrt. of Conversion Expenses (407) 
Taxes Other Than Income Ta xes (408.1 ; 
Income Taxes - ~ederal (409.1 1 

- Other (409.1 1 
ProvisiDn for Deferred IncD.e Ta xes (41 0.1 1 
(Less) Pr ovisiDn fDr Deferred Income Taxe! - Cr.(411. 1) 
Invest,ent Tax Credi tAd;. - Net (4; 1.4 ) 
(Less ) Gains frc,~ Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6 ) 
Losses frol Disp. of Utility Plant (411.71 

TOTAL Utility Operatinq Expenses (Enter Total Df l ines 4 thru 181 

Net Utility Operating Incole (Enter Total of line 2 less 19) 
(Carry forNard tD page 117, line 21) 

ceedings where a contingency eyists such that refund~ D! a 
.aterial alDu nt lay need to be made tD tne util! 'v' s 
custDferS Dr which lay result in i ~a!~ria l refu nj t: Ih~ ~t il ­

ity with respect to pDwer or gas purchases. State for each year 
affected the gross reyenues or costs t8 which the cDntingen: ! 
relates and the tax effects tDgether with an explanat icn Dr the 
.ajor factors which affect the rights of the utility tD retair 
such revenues or recover alounts paid with respect to pD~er 

and gas purchases. 
6. 6ive concise explanations concerning significant 
alounts of any refunds lade Dr received durIng the year 

Ref. TOTAL 
Page 

Nc, . Current Year Previc,us Year 

30(1 -301 $5 (;2. ~~7. 49:· 

32(1-323 $258.33,\ 361 SE ~ ':' . 6q4.063 
32(1-323 44,E95~ ~2"J ! ";,1'18 ,QE!: i 
336-338 46, 026,2~2 

336-338 4! 734 ,8(12 i 4 ~ 2:'7 !2~' 4 

336-338 255,212 252 .r:.: ;~l 

o o 
(; ! (; 

262-263 3(; ,717!529 1 27, 087,539 
262-263 14_ ! _4~ 5,683 16,%(', 684 
262-263 3,BBL794 1 (429.063 11 

234,272-2771 20,973,521 i 25! 185,52':; I 

i 234!272-2771 -(15,730,088)1 
266 1 (2,256,727) (2!::8~!612 i I 

I o 1 o ! 
o 1 o i 

1---------------------1---------------------1 
I $405.723!557 1 $4 1 3,4~O,60 7 ! 
1---------------------1---------------------1 
I I I 

$82,853,154 1 $89,027,8e8 I 



An Orialn~l 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YE~R {Continued ! 

re~u!t : ~: fr01 s~lt;emer: ~f an , rat! rrDceed ing affecti~g all~:ati D ~s and app~~tion!en t s fr 8 ~ thDse USEd !r t~e p-e­
revenues receIved Dr costs incurred fDr po~er Dr gas pur­ ceding year, Also gi~e the aDprD A 1;~te dDllar effe:t (f s~c~ 

chases! and a sumlar~ of the adjust~en!s lade to balance changes, 
sheet, ince'le, and expense accounts, 9. Explain in a footnDte If the previous year's 'igures 
7. If any nDtes appearIng in the report to stDckhDlders are different frol that reported In prIor reports, 
are applicable to this Statelent ~f Incole, such notes lay 10. If the colulns are insufficient for reporting ao dl­
be attached at page 122. tional utilitv departments, SUppli the apprDp r iate a:c ct nt 
8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only titles, lines I to 19! and report the infDr.atiG ~ i~ t ~ e 

those changes in accounting .ethods lade during the year blanl space on page 122 Dr in a suppl~le r ta! statel e~I, 

.hich had an effect on net incole, including the basis of 

ELECTF;IC 0TIdTY 5AS UTILIT\ OTHER U7lLITY 

Cu r ren~ Vear 

S.. 8E,5~6, ':' :; ! S5(; 2 ,~ 97Yi~. i S(· I SO 1 F I F E i 
-------------------- i-------------------- !-------------------- 1--------------------1-------------------- 1-------------------- ; : i 

S252 ! 3~, ;:, ~ 3~, 4 1 

t.~~295~12 ~ j 41~91S~~2 .5 5 I 

46 JI26 ,2~: . 45~335~23: ! 6 
~ .4, 72~, e'3 4~227~29~ I I 

25(, 010 E 

I) 9 
I i) 

3 0 ~7 1 !.52' 27 ~ 087 ~ 53;:' i 11 1 
14~4~' :,~663 ! 16 , :f 6 (.1 ~6t4 lE 
3,8Bl,79~ 1429 ,063 1 IS 

20,973,52! 25,186.520 I~ 

15,730,08B 15,101,047 i 15 
(2,25b,72 7) ! 12,284!612 11 16 1 

o I 0II ! 17 
o i (I 1 1 I i I 18 

--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1-------------------- 1 
$405,723,557 1 $413,469,607 1 $0 I $0 I $0 1 SO ; !9 

--------------------i--------------------I--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1---------- ---------- 1 
1 1 1 1 1 

$82,853,154 1 $89,027,888 1 $0 1 $0 1 $0 I SO 1 20 
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-------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------------------- -------------------------

An Original Dec. 31, 1989Sulf Power Company 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 
Ref. TOTAL 
PageLine 

No. Account No. Current Year Previous Year 

21 • Net Utility Operating IncDle (Carried forward from page 114) $89,027,888 
22 . Other Incoille and Deductions 
23 . Other Income 
24. Nonutility Operating Income 1 

25 . Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) $7,297,243 S7,384,457 \ 
26 . (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job ~ Contract Work (416) 8,834,87 11 I 9,233,351 1 
27 • Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 1,823,817 I 1,413,769 
28 . (Less) Expenses of NonutiIity Operations (417.1) 2,616,366 I 2,251,534 
29 . Nonoperating Rental Income (418) (388)1 (6,622 ) 
30 . Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 I) I I) 

31. Interest and Dividend Income (419) 4,052,844 1 4,162,409 
32. AIIDwance for Other Funds Used During ConstructiDn (419.1) (445,560)1 456~956 

33. MiscellaneDus Nonoperating Income (421) (128,161) 1 (144 !173) 
34. Gain on DispositiDn Df Property (421.1) o ) I) 

35 . TOTAL Other Inco~e (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 34) $1,148,550 I $1, 78!, 911 
36 . Other Inco~e Deducti~ns 

37. Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) $(1 $(; 

38. Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 I) I) 

39. Miscellaneous Inco~e Deductions (426 . 1-426.5) 340 2,392,381 1,850 ,388 
40 . TOTAL Other Inco~e Deductions (Total of lines 37 thru 39) S2 , 3 9 2~381 $1,850,3881 

41 . Taxes Applic. to Other IncDme and Deductions \ 

42. Ta~es Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 $170.443 1 $175,418 \ 
43. Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 262-263 (S28,445 )\ (1, 018,326 ) 1 

44. Ihcome Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263 (25.823) I 132,932)1 
45. Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 1 234,272-2771 233,539 1 250,477 1 

46. (Less) Provision fDr Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) ) 234 ~ 272-2771 158,570 1 2 0 0~686 1 

47. Invest~ent Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.5) 1 (88,039) I 152,807li 
148. (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) I) I) \ 

49 . TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Enter Total of 42 thru 48) ($696,895) \ ($876,856) I 
50. Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 35,40,49) ($546,936 ) I $810,379 ( 
51 . Interest Charges \1 

52 . Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) '36,678,684 I $36,961,606 1 

53 . Al!IOrtization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 596,422 1 597,481 \ 
54 . Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) o 1 I) 1 

55 . (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) 9,83(1 ) 10,743 1 

56 . (Less) Amortization of Sain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) I) I o \ 
57 • Interest on Debt to AssDc. Companies (430) 340 o \ o 
58 . Other Interest Expense (431) 340 1,816,311 1 1,638,652 
59 . (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) (241,971) 1 8(;8,339 
60. Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 52 thru 59) $39,323,559 1 $38,378~657 

61 . Income Before Extraordinary Itels (Enter Total of lines 21, 50 and 60) $42,982,66(1 ) $51,459,610 1 

63 . Extraordinary Income (434) $0 1 $0 ) 
64 . (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) (I \ o I 
65, Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 63 less line 64) $1) I SO 1 
66 , Incollte Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 (I 1 o 1 

167 . Extraordinary Ite~s After Taxes (Enter Total of line 65 less line b6) $1) SO ! 
bB . Net Inco~e (Enter Total of lines 61 and 67) $42.982,660 1 S51,459,610 \ 

--------------------------------- ------------------ - --------------------------------------:=====:=========-:===============­
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Sulf Power Company An Original Dec. 3L 1989 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unap­ 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 

propriated retained earnings, and unapprDpriated undistributed 6. ShD~ separately the state and federal income tax effect of 

subsidiary earnings for the year. items shown for Account 439, Adjustment; tD Retained Earnings. 

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as 7. Explain in a footnote the baSIS for determining the a~ount 


to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts reserved or appropriated. If such reservation Dr appropriation 

433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra pri~ary account af­ is to be recurrent, state the numb~r and annual amounts to be 

fected in column (b). served or appropriated as well as the t0tals eventually tD be 

3. State the purpose and a~ount for each reservation or accumulated. 

appropriatiDn of retained earnings. 8. If any notes appearing in the repDrt tD stoc~holders are 

4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, applicable to this statement, attach the~ at pa~e 122. 

reflecting adjust~ents to the opening balance of retained earn­

ings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order. 


Line Current F'revic;u5 
r~o . Itel!l Year Year 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (AcCDunt 216) 
1. Balance - Beginning of Year $112~701,973 I $IC2,4 03,686 
~ c • Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) I 
3. Adjust~ents to Retained Earnings (Account 439) 

4 • Cred it: 

5 • Credit: 

6. Credit: 
7. Credi t: 

B • Credit: 

9 • TOTAL Credits tD Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total Df lines 4 thru 8) I) I) 


10 Debit: 
11. Debit: 
12. Deb it: 
13. Debi t: 
14. Debi t: 
15 . TOTAL Debits tD Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14) (I (I 

16. Balance Transferred from IncDme (AccDunt 433 less AccDunt 418.1) 42,982,66(1 
17. (Less) Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 

18 • 

19 • 

20 

21 

22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) (I o 


(Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 

23 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) 

24 • 4.64X Series - $236,760 B.2BX Series - fl,242,000 

25 • 5.16X Series - 258,000 B.52X Series - 431,112 

26 5.441 Series - 272,000 9.521 Series - 952,000 
27 . 7.421 Series - 376,000 10.401. Series - 773,550 
2B . 7.BBI Series - 394,000 11.361 Series - 686,350 
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) 5,621. 772 

(Enter Total of lines 24 thru 28) 
30 Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) 
31 
32 
33 • 
34 . TOTAL Dividends Declared - Com~on Stock (Account 438) (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 35) 37,200,000 35.400,0(10 
35. Transfers fro, Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 
36. Balance - End of Year (Enter Total of lines 01,09, 15, 16,22,29, 34 and 35) fI12,862,861 $112,701.973 
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

Line 
No. Item 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------­

Current 
Ye:lr 

F"revious 
Year 

APPROFRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (AccDunt 215) 

state balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of 

year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained 

earnings during the year. 


39 I 
40 I 
41 I 
42 ! 
43 1 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) $0 
44 I ! 
45 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.11 

I 
State below the tDtal amount set aside through appropriations Df retained earnings, 

as of the end of the year! in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted 

hydroelectric project licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions Dr changes Dthe r 


than the normal a~nual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such ite~s 


in a footnote. 


~b I TOTPL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization ReserVE, Federal (Account 215.1) <) r) 

47 I TOTAL Appropriated ~etained Earnings (AccDunts 215, 215.1) (I (I 

48 I TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 2161 $112 ~ 862.8~1 $112.7(11."773 I 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SU~SIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) 
.9 Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit Dr Credit) 10 $0 
50 I Equity in Earnings fDr Year (Credit) (AccDunt 418.1) (I I) 

51 I (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) (, (1 

52 I Other Changes (Explain) (i 0 I 

53 I Balanc~ - End of Year ~ (J VI 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 2. Under 'Other' specify significant a~ounts and group Dthers. 

annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and IDsses 
such notes should be attached to page 122. Information pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses 
about noncash investing and financing activities should be pertaining to investing and financing activities should be 
provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconcil­ reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the a~ounts 

iation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income 
with related a.ounts on the balance sheet. taxes paid. 

Current Previous 
Line Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Year Year 
No. (a) (b) (c) 

1. Net Cash FloM frol Operating Activities: 
2. Net Income (Line 68(c) on page 117) $42,982,660 I $51,459,610 
3. Noncash Charges (Credits) to Incole: I 

4 . Depreciation and Depletion 47,863,808 I 47,126,947 I 

5 • Alortization of Investment Tax Credit (2,344,766) I (2,337,419) 1 

6 • Amortization of Deferred Fuel Expense 4,977,693 I 4,560,996 I 

7 . Amortization of Prepaid Fuel Expense 7,500,141 I 3,875,103 I 

8 • Alortization of Limited Term Property 4,734,803 I 4,227,294 I 

9 • Alortization of Other (Net) 841,904 I 838,748 I 


10 • Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 5,318,402 I 10,137,264 I 

11 • Invest.ent Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) (i 1 (I I 

12 • Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 491,525 8,983,990 I 

13 • Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 16,966,553 (19,711,921) I 

14 • Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 9,948,080 I (19,785,427) I 

15 • (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (445,560) 1 456,956 I 

16 • (Less) Undistributed Earnings fro~ Subsidiary COlpanies o I o I 

17 . Other, Net 184,306 1 9,405~ 182 

18 • I 


119 • 

20 • 
21 • 
22 . Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 20) $139,910,669 I $98,323,411 I 

23 . I I 

24. Cash Flows from Investment Activities: I 

25 • Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): 

26 6ross Additions to Utility Plant (including land): (570,726,887) 1 (567,137,254) I 

27 . Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel (I I o I 

28 • 6ross Additions to Common Utility Plant o I (I I 

29 • Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant (J I 95,248 I 

30 • (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used Dur~ng ConstructiDn 445,560 I (456,956) I 

31 • Other: Adjustments to 6ross Property Additions (Net) 1,041,861 I 149,543 I 

32 • Deferred Coal Contract Costs o 1 (60,000,000) I 

33 • Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Property and lnvestlents (177 ,3(9) I (3,824,179) I 

34 • Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of Lines 26 thru 33) (570,307,915) 1 ($130,259,686)1 

35 • I I 

36 • Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) .0 I SO I 

37 . Proceeds frol Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) o o I 

38 . 

39 • Invest.ents in and Advances to Associated and Subsidiary Companies I) i) I 

40 • Contributions and Advances to Associated and Subsidiary Companies (I I o I 

41 • I 

42 • Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) Associated and Subsidiary COlpanies o I o I 

43 . I I 

44 • Purchase of lnvest~ent Securities (a) o I o I 

45 • Proceeds frol Sales of lnvest.ent Securities (a) o I o I 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
4. 	 Investing Activities - 5. Codes used: 

Include at Other (Line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or pay~ents. 

companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired Hith (b) Bonds, debentures and other IDng-te rm debt. 
liabilities assumed an page 122. Do not include on this state­ (c) Include co~mercial paper. 
!ent the dollar amount of leases capitalized per US of AGeneral (d) Indentify seperately such item~ as invest~ents~ fi xed 
Instruction 20; instead prDvide a reconciliatiDn of the dollar assets, intangibles, etc. 
amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations. 

Current F'r Ei i DUS 


Line D£scription (See Instructions for Explanation of Cc.des) Year Year 

No. (a) (b) (c) 


46 Loans made or Purchased 	 0° 47 Collections on Loans 	 (I° 48 
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (J (J I 

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventor y (I (1 

51 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 0 I) I 

52 Other: 
53 
54 	 . 
55 
56 	 . 
57. Net Cash Frc,vided by (Used in) Investing Activities !Total of Lines 34 thru 55) (*70,307,915)) ($130~259,686'! 
58 	 . I I 
59. Cash FloHs from Financing Activities: I 

60 Proceeds fro~ Issuance Df: 

61 Long-Term Debt (b) 
 ~ o 1 $28,677, 00(1 

62 Preferred Stod: (I ! .) 


63 Common Stock 
 o o 
64 	 . Other: Capital Contributions from Parent CDmpany 7, O(lCI, orl/) E5l '

)(l i) ~ (:C'O 
65 . Bend Discount and Debt Expenses (Net) 22,?01 122(1.20711 

- 66. 
67 	 . Net Increase in Short-Ter~ Debt (c) (I (1 
68 . Other: 

69 

70 Cash Provided by Outside Services (Total of Lines 61 thru 69) n,oc2,901 

71 


-	 72 Pay~ent for Retire~ent of: 
73 	 . Long-Term Debt (b) ( 15,005,0(0) I (14~594,CI(:O) I 
74 	 . Preferred Stock il ,250, 0(0) I (!, 750,0(10 ) I 
75 • Common Stock i) I o I 
76 Other: 
77 

- 78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) (I 
79 
80 Dividends on Freferred 'StDck (5,621,773) I (5,76 1,323 ) I 
BI Dividends on Com~on Stock (37,200,000) I (35,4(10,000) I 
82 I ! 
83. Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (Total of Lines 70 thru 82) (152,053,872) I $5~~51,470 

- 84. I 
85 	 . 
86 	 . Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (Total of Lines 22, 57, and 83) I '17,548,882 1125.984,805) II 
87 	 . I 	 I 
88 	 . Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year I $14,241,715 $4 n,226,520 
89 . 

-. 90 . Cash and Cash Equivalents at End Df Year $3l ,790,597 $14,2\1,715 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


I. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance 
Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, State~ent of Retained 
Earnings for the year, and State~ent of Cash Flows, or any account 
thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, 
providing a subheading for each statelent except where a note is 
applicable to lore than one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent 
assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief 
explanation of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service 
involving possible assessment of additional inco~e taxes of laterial 
amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a laterial 
a,ount initiated by the utility. 6ive also a brief explanation of 
any dividends in arrears on CUMulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the 
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and 
plan of disposition conte'plated, giving references to 

COI~ission orders Dr other authorizatiDns respecting 
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and 
requirements as to disposition thereDf. 
4. Where Accounts 189, Unafortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, 
and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, 
give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these 
ite~s. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniforffi Syste~s Df 
Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of ant retained earnings 
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings 
affected by such restrictions. 
6. If the notes to financial state~ents relating to the 
respondent co'pany appearing in the annual repDrt tD the 
stoc~holders are applicable and furnish the data required by 
instructions above and Dn pages 114-121, such notes may be 
attached hereto. 

1. 	 Earnings retained in the business at Decelber 31, 1989, a~ounted to tI12,862,861 of which $62,021,346 is restricted 
against the pay~ent of cash dividends Dn common stock under the ter~s of the Supplemental Indenture dated as of 
Apr ill, 1988. 

2. 	 See Notes to Financial Statements included in the respondent's 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders, which notes are 
applicable in every respect. 

Applicable to State~ent of Cash Flows: 

3. 	 Amortization of Other (Net): 
Amortization - Plant Acquisition Adjustment 
Amortization of DEbt DiscDunt, Expense, ~ Premiu~ (Net) 
Amortization Gain/Loss Reacquired Debt 

4. 	 Deferred Income Taxes: 
State Incom~ Taxes 


Provision for Deferred Income Taxes 

Taxes Deferred in Prior Years 


Federal 	 Income Taxes 

Provision for Deferred Income Taxes 

Taxes Deferred in Prior Years 


Total 

$255,312.(10 
268,614.03 
317,977.68 

S841,903.71 
================ 

(2,794,992.00) 
1,668,719.00 

(18,412,068.00) 
14,219,939.01) 

(5,318,402.00) 
================ 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

12/31/89 12/31/88 Change 

5. Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables: 
Customer AccDunts Receivable 

---------------­
.37,522,115.99 

---------------­
$34,615,109.92 

---------------­

($2,907,006.07) 

Accrued Utility Revenue 
Other Accounts Receivable 

14,292,790.00 
33,827,488.26 

11,309,942.00 
33,845,590.68 

(2,982,848.00) 
18,102.42 

Receivables from Associated Companies 
Notes Receivable 

2,824,283.53 
268,036.67 

6,783,676.43 
37,488.44 

3,959,392.90 
(230,548.23) 

Interest and Dividends Receivable 46,007.99 14,944.86 (31,063.13) 

Special Deposits 5,915.00 5~915.00 0.00 
Refundable Inco~e Tax 875,871. 75 4,744,949.75 3,869,078.00 
Interest Accrued on Pollution Control Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectable Accounts (30,703,290.19) (31,906,873.28) (1,203,583.09) 

---------------­ ---------------­ ---------------­
Total $58,959,219.00 $59,450,743. eel $491,524.80 

6. 	 Net !Increase) DecrE:'ase in Inventory: 
Total Fuel Stock $43,060,365.37 $61,480,218.86 ~18,419,853.49 

All OthE:'r Materials and Supplies 34,445,595.28 32.992,295.22 (1,453,300.06 ) 

Total 	 $77,505,S60.65 $94,472,514.(18 
================ ================ ================ 

7. 	 Net Increase (Decrease) in PayablE:'s and Accrued E"penses: 
Notes Payable $0.00 $0.00 $0.0') 
Accounts Payable (23,057,262.44) (19,715,685.45) (3,341,576.991 
Payables to Associated Co~panies (10,107,259.86) (8,359,938.461 (1,747,321.40) 
Tax Collections Payable (1,599,421.72) (1,518,939.53) (80,482.19) 
Less: Construction Accounts Fayable (4,149,770.34) (5,122,123.44) 973,153.10 

Prepay!l\ents 2~490,223.55 3,576,841.41 1,086,617.86 
Vacation Fay Deferred 3,425,000.00 3 ~ :340 ~ ')(11). (.:) (85,0(:0.00) 
Fuel Cost Under Recovery 4,502,604.18 1.218,295.4~ 1.3,284,309.69 ) 
Fuel Cost Over RecovE:'ry 0.00 (I. C'I) 0.00 
Custo~er Deposits (15,751,764.93) (15,315,890.46) 435,974.47 
Taxes Accrued (7,321,389.94) (6,622,028.13) 699,361.81 
Interest Accrued (10,105,236.37) (10,247,187.05) (141,950.68) 
Dividends Declared (1,386,368.16) (1,420,068.16) (33,7('0.00) 
Vacation Accrual (3,425,000.00) (3,340,000.00) 85,000.00 
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued (Less Vacation Accrued) (5,258.512.44) (405,221.81 ) 4,853,2'10.63 
Accu~ulated Provision fDr Injuries and Da~ages (1,113,671.11) (923,309.42) 190,361.69 

Total 	 ($64,558,288.90) ($54,610,208.13) 9,948,080.77 
================ ================ ================ 

8. 	 Adjust~ents to 6ross Property Additions: 
Cost of Rellioval $2,957,420.77 
(less) Cost of Salvage 4,972,434.54 

($2,015,013.77) 
(less) Construction AlP (973,153.10) 

Total ($1 ,041 ,860.671 
================ 
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SU""ARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCU"ULATED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION, A"ORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 


Line !tell Total Electric 
Ne. (a) (b) (c) 

UTILITY PLANT 
2 In Service 
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 1,370,377,974 1,370,377,974 I 
4 Property Under Capital Leases °I 

I 

5 Plant Purchased or Sold °I 	
° °I 

I6 COlpleted Construction not Classified 53,888,471 I 53,888,471 I 
7 Experilental Plant Unclassified o I °I8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 1,424,266,445 1,424,266,445 
9 Leased to Others o I 

10 Held for Future Use 4,350,513 I 4,350,513 
° 

I 

I 	

I 

I 

11 Construction Work in Progress 	 10,166,345 10,166,345 II 

12 Acquisition Adjustlents 	 8,154,924 I 8,154,924 I 

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12 	 1,446,938,227 1,446,938,227I 	 I 

14 Accul. Provo for Depr., Alort., L Depl. 	 464,943,869 464,943,869I 	 I 

15 Net Utility Plant IEnter total of line 13 less 14) 	 981,994,358 981,994,358I 	 I 

16 DETAIL OF ACCut1ULATED PROVISIONS FOR I I 
DEPRECIATION, A"ORTIZATION AND DEPLETION I 	 I 

17 In Service: I 

18 Depreciation 447,085,532 447,085,532 I 
19 Alort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Sas Land and Land Rights °I 

I 

20 Alort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights °I 	

I 

21 Alort. of Other Utility Plant 17,858,337 I 17,858,337 
22 TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 464,943,869 I 464,943,869 I 
23 Leased to Others 
24 Depreciation o I 

° 
° 

I 

I 

I 

I 	 o 
° 

I 

I 

I 

I 

25 Alortization and Depletion °I26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 

27 Held for Future Use 

28 Depreciation 
 °I 	 °I29 Alortization o I o I 

30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Ent. Tot. of lines 28 and 29) o I 
31 Abandonlent of Leases (Natural Sas) o ° 

I
I°I32 Alcrt. of Plant Acquisition Adjustaent °I 	 °I33 	 TOTAL A~ululated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 

above)(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 464,943,869 I 464,943,869 I 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------====================-====================­
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) 
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service reversals of tentative distributions of prior YEar reported In 
according to the prescribed accounts. column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service a!ount of plant retire~ents the end of the year, include in 
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Elec- column (d) a tentative distribution of such retire.ents, Dn an 
tric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental 6as estilated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account 
Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column 
Not Classified - Electric. (d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of un­
3. Include in colu~n (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections classified retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing 
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. the account distributions of these tentative classifications in 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant colu.ns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of ~uch accounts. tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful ob­
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on servance of the above instructions and the texts of AccDunts 
an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in 101 and 106 Hill avoid serious omissions of the reoorted amount 
column (c) . Also to be included in column (c) are entries for of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. 

Line Balance at 
No. Account Beginning of Year Additions 

I 1 I. INTANGIBLE PLANT 
2 1 (301) Organization $7,418 1 

3 1(302) Franchises and Consents 594 1 

4 1 (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant (1 1 

5 1 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and4) B,012 1 (I 

16 1 2. PRODUCTION PLANT 
7 1 A. Steam Production Plant 
B1(310) Land and Land Rights 6,515,557 644,195 
9 1 (311) Structures and Improve~ents 143,560.026 4'(164 ,596 

10 1(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 408,242~915 12,555,746 
11 1(313) Engines and Engine Driven Generators (I (I 

12 1(314) Turbogenerator Units 152,325,164 6,434,884 
13 1(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 59,976~302 1, 595 ~ 147 1 
14 1(316) ~is[. Power Plant Equipment 21,279,491 1 L119,187 1 

15 1 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines Bthru 14) 791,899,455 1 26,413,755 
16 I B. Nuclear Production Plant 1 

17 1(320) Land and Land Rights 
18 1(321) Structures and Improvements 
19 1(322) Reactor Plant Equipment 
20 1(323) Turbogenerator Units 
21 1(324) Accessory Electric Equipment 
22 1(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 
23 1 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) o (I 

24 1 C. Hydraulic Production Plant 
25 1(330) Land and Land Rights 
26 1(331) Structures and Ilprovements 
27 1(332) Reservoirs, Daas, and Waterways 
28 1(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and 6enerators 
29 I (334) Accessory Electric Equipment 
30 1(335) Misc. POHer Plant Equipment 
31 1(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 
32 1 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31)t (I 1 

33 1 D. Other f'rodudion F'lant 1 1 

34 1(340) Land and Land Rights I) 1 o 
35 1(341) Structures and Ilprove~ents 669,560 1 27,384 1 

36 1(342) Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories 240,603 1 o 1 

37 1(343) Pri~e Movers 54,417 (1 1 

38 1(344) 6en~rators 3,073.7(14 o 1 

39 1(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 109,094 17,671 1 
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ELECTRI C PLA~T IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 

6. Sho" Ir, cc! u ~r: ( f ) rec!as~ification~ or transfers 
_ithln utility plant accounts. Include alsc in coluln 
(f) the additiDns Dr reductions of prilary account 
classifications arising from distribution of alounts 
initiall y recorded In Account 102. In showing the 
clearance of Account 102, include in coluln (e) the 
alounts with respect to accululated provision for 
depreciation, acquisition adiustlents, etc., and 
show in column (f) onl y the offset to the debits 
or credits distributed in coluln If ) to prilary 
account classifications. 
7. Fo r Account 399, state the nature and use of 
plant included in this account and if substant­
ia: in amount submit a supplementary statelen t 

Adjllstlr;ents 

I 

'J 	 i (I I 


(I (665,043) 1 

51. 040 I 385,461 I 


7,092,3~5 i (3,47:; ,89 0) 1 

t) i I) I 


1, 707, 683 ( I ,270, 389 ) I 

223.44 ~ (273 ,468) !
I 


55E ,134 (156,793)1 

9,626~64 9 (5.462,122 ) 1 


1 


o 1 o 1 

1 


(I 	 0 

I02~ 103, and 1(6) (Continued) 
sh owing subaccount classification of su ch pla nt 
conforling to the requirelents of these pages. 
8. For each a.ount cO'prising the reported 

balance and changes in Account 102, state the 

property purchased or sold, nale of vendor or 

purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­

posed journal entries have been filed _ith 

the COllission as required by the Uniforl 

Systel of Accounts, give also date of such 

filing. 


Balance at Line 
Transfers End c.f Year fie, . 

•7.418 1 (301 ) c' I 


594 	 I (3 02) 3 1 

(I I (303i 4 i 


o 1 8,012 1 ~ 
c 

.1 	 I t · 


I 7 1 

(1,059) 1 6,493,650 1 (310) 8 I 


900,721 I 148,859,764 I (311 ) 9 ! 

354,637 I 410,581,063 I (312) 1(; i 


o 1 	 (313 ) 11 !° I 

(400,032)1 155,381,944 I (314) 1 12 1 

(240,500) I 60,834,034 1 (315 ) 1 12 1 

(489,655) 1 21,198,09b 1 (3Ib) 14 

124,112 I 803,348,551 1 <c I
~-..j 

I 	 1 16 i 

(320) 17 I
°1 


o I (321 ) IS 1 

o 1 (322i 1 19 ! 

o 1 (323) I 20 


(324) 21 !°1 

(325) 1 22 1
°1 


o I 	 1 23 1
° I 

1 1 24 I 


(330) I 25 I
° I 
o 1 (331 ) 26 1 

o I (332) 1 27 1 

o I (333) I 28 1 


(334) I 29 1
° I 

o 1 (335) I 30 I 

o I (33b) I 31 


0 	 32 I
°I 
33 1 


(340) 34 !° ! 	 °I

70,971 I 767,915 1 (341 ) 1 35 1 


132,684 ) 1 207,919 1 (342) 1 36 1 

32,684 I 87,101 1 (343 ) 37 1 


(70,971) I 3,002,733 1 (344) 1 38 1 

o I 126,765 1 (345) 1 39 1 
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Sulf Power COlcanv An Original 

ELEC TR IC PLANT IN SE RvICE (Accc,unts 101 ~ 102, 103 ! 106i 

Balance at 
Acco un t Beginning of Year Ad dit ie,n ; 

40 I (346 1 Mis:. PDwEr Plart E q ~iplent 4,332 (; 

41 i TOTAL Ot h e~ prD d~ ctiD n Pla nt (Ente r Tota l of lines 34 thru 40) I 4,15 1,71 0 
42 I TOT AL Production Plant (Ente r Total Df lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) I 796,051,165 
43 I 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT I 
44 I (350) Land and Land Rights 9!822,2B3 
45 1(352 ) Str uct ures and Ilprovemenls 2,343,949 
46 1(353 ) StatlD n Eq uipme nt 38,186,974 
47 1(354) Towers and Fixtures 21,949,811 t: . ~5 : 

48 I (355 ) Poles and Fi xtures 18!152 ,027 2~3: 3 , :: : 

49 I (356) Ove rhead CDn du ctors and Devices 2 0 ~B59,761 
51) I (357) Undergrou nd Ce,nd ult o 
51 I (358 ) Unde rground Ce,nductc·rs and Devices 1,81 0!257 

1135 cI52 Roads and Tr~ il 5 52.177 
53 ! TOTAL ir anS ~ !55i Dn Pla nt IEnte r lD tal of lines 44 thru 52 ) 113! 177 !23=i 
54 ! 4. DISTF;!BUTION PLANT 
S5 1(360: ~a nd and La nd Right s 1,037, 006 8,1 C: L. 
56 1(3~1: St ructur es a ~d I ~DTO yeme nt 5 6~8 9 5, 178 I 1.64El6;l. 
57 j( 362 ) StatIon Eq~ l p,e nt 64,666,000 I 1 2, 5':~,S: (' 

52 !(3t ?! StD r a ~ ~ Bat tery EauiD~ent (I I (i 

5, I (36,, ) Poles . To we rs! and Fi>: tur es 46,1 73.679 I 
6(i 1 (365) G l' e ~he ac' C c,ri'juct c, r ~ and DH ices 57, 025,375 I 
6l 11 366i Underaround Condu i t 1,014,696 I 
62 1(367) Undergr oun d CD nouc tDrs and Dev i ce ~ 17,835,694 f 1 ~ 72 6~9 ! 3 
~ 3 i (368} Li r. e Tr d n sf cl r !e : ~ 79 ,980,037 I 5. IB 1, q::: 
6~ 1(369 i Ser vices 39,265,278 i 3, 2(l t ! 6E: 
6:, i (370) ~ete,s 18,858,702 I 8EI ,962 
66 1(371) Ins T"llati cns on Cust D ~e r Prem ises o I o 
67 i (372 ) Leased Propert y on Cust D ~er Premises (i°I
68 !(373 , StreE~ Lighti ng and Signal Sys tems 10,649!712 I 
6Q I TO TA L Dist r ibution Plant ' Ente r TDtal Df l ines 55 thru 68) 343,421,357 ! 36.5:; !) . 17 ~, 

70 i 5. GENERA L P LAN~ I 
71 I (369 ) Lane and Land Rig r,ts 6~599,389 i 84.466 i 

72 !(29 01 Str uctures and Ilprovelents 49,671,683 I 1~o3~, . ? 2 1 

73 !(3~1 1 Office ~ u·ni ture and Eq~~p~ent 15~29L 783 I !.1 4~ .5c ': 

74 1( 392 ) Transportat ion Equiplent 14,780,449 I 1, 36t ,44(, i 

75 1(393) StDres Equip~ent 2,184,898 I 31 !488 
76 1(394 ) TO Dls , ShD p and Garage Equip~ent 2,388,429 I 
77 1(395) Laborat Dry Equip.enl 2,442,035 I 194!361, 
78 1(396 ) Po~er Ope rated Equip.ent 384,883 I (: 

7 ~ I (397) CO~ ~Jr i : atiD n Equip~en t 8,047,569 I ·53 1~ 8c: 

80 i (396 ) M i s:~ !l i n~ D~ s E q uip~e ~: 1,890,148 I 1: 4 ~ (~( : 
C "' 1='1 "'} I ( 8! I SU5TC T~~ (Ert er Tota! of li nes 71 thru 801 103,681.,266 I .J , C. '- ! : : . ~ 

82 I (399) Othe~ Tangible Propert y o I i.' 

83 I TOTAL Ge neral Plant (Enter Total of l ines 81 and 82) 103,681,266 I 5 ~ 2 8 ~~ 7 1 ~ ! 

84 I TOTAL (Accou nt s 101 and 106 ) 1,356,339,039 I 8 9 ,5:~. 9 7 6 

85 1(102) Electric Plant Purchased If o I c' 
86 I(Less ) (1 02: Ele:tric Plan t SDld o I 
87 ! (103) E x pe-il~nta l Plant Unc lassi f ied (I I (1 

BB I TOTA L ElEc tric Plant in Se ~y ice $1,356,339 ,039 I 
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. 

Balance at LlnE 
N:, •Retirement: Adjustment: Transfers End of Year 

:) 1 o 1 4,332 i (3~t ; 40 ! 

o i o 1 o 1 4,196,765 1 41 1 
(5,462,122) 1 124,112 1 807,545,316 I 42 i 

I 1 1 4; i 

o i o 1 1,656 1 9,955,937 I (350) 44 i 

1,589 1 (3,445)1 70,028 1 3,380,954 1 (352 ) 45 I 

275,414 1 (171,701) I (57,839) 1 42,96B,200 I (353) 46 

16 l 711 1 (1 I 34.666 1 22,030,516 1 (354 1 47 
113~224 l 14,255 1 (111,711) 1 20,254,679 1 (3551 48' 
11.13S ! ,378 ! 75,531 1 22,256,434 1 (356 ~ 4; ! 

;) 1 o 1 (I 1 (35'7 \ <;( 

(: C I 1,146 1 13,027,532 (3581 
(; I o ! 52! Pi (35':i! 

13,,+7/ 1 133,926!42Q 

1 

(; ! (14,383 ) ! 1~0 3(! ~677 (36(' \ 
lb~ 9T? 1 8~547 ,92 7 1 (361 i' 5: 

31: ,(14 5 I 6,298 ! 76 ,4 47.860 1 (3b21 
:) 1 o i (I ! (363 \ 
(I 1 (I 1 50,375,724 1 (3~4 i 

~., ... ,','""! . 
: I e", '.' f. 

I 
! o i (I 1 61 , 159,614 I (36:) 

47 .. 

5c. HIE 
1 

I 

(; 

I} 

1 

I 

o 1 

lUt 1 1 

1,014!222 
19,521,660 

! !366) 
' (36 ~ 1 

, , 
: " ..! 

6~ 

8 0 t~3G ~ I (5,305 : 1 (21,332) 1 B4,329, 050 1 (368 ) 63 
44t.5E~ o 1 o 1 42,025,317 1 (3~9 ) 64 1 
48L584 (1,545 ) i o 1 19,197,535 1 (37 0) 65 

( ! o 1 o 1 o 1 !37:) 6~ i 

(I 1 o 1 (I 1 (3721 67! 
4!7~5~ ~ G ! o 1 11,871,685 I (373) 6e! 

4,46(' ,=75 2,,105 821 1 37:,~521 !271 I i~" : 

(: o (24,662) 1 b , 659~lq3 (389) 71! 
241 .4~2 i (i I (60,621) 1 51,003!361 (390\ 72 

(; I o 1 (113,118) 1 16,328,264 (391) 73 1 
1,146,892 1 (!3,292) 1 o 1 14,9B6,705 1 (392) 74 1 

(J i o 1 456 ! 2,216,842 1 (393) 75 ! 
o 1 o 1 o 1 2,554,175 1 (394) 76 1 
o 1 o 1 43,842 1 2,680,241 1 (395) 77 I 
o I o 1 o 1 384,883 1 (396) 78 1 

157,544 1 o 1 (6,493) 1 8,415,413 1 (397) 1 79 i 
(; ! o 1 22,186 1 2,036,340 I (398) 1 BO' 

1,545,858 1 (13,292) I (138,410) 1 107,265,417 1 BI 1 
o 1 o 1 o 1 o 1 (399) 82 1 

1,545,855 I (13,292) 1 (138,410) I 107,265,417 I 83 1 
16,050,958 1 (5,605,732)1 o 1 1,424,266,445 1 84 1 

1 o 1 o o 1 (102) 8 " ~ ,, 
o I 86 ' 

I o 1 (103) 87 , 
$16,050,858 ! SO 1 1,424,266,445 1 B2 1 
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Sulf Power CD~panv An Original Dec. 3L 1989 

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (AccDunt 105 1 

I. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or 
lore. 6rouo other iteffis of propertv held for future use. 
2. For property having an Driginal cost Df $250,000 or lorE previously used in utility operations, now held for 
future use, give in coluln (aI, in addition to other required inforlatiDn, the date that utility use of such property 
Mas discontinued, and the date the original cost Mas transferred to Account 105. 

Line Description and Location Date Originally Date Expected Balance at 
Nc; • of Property Included in to be Used in End e,f 

This Account Utility Service Year 
(a I (b I (c I (d \ 

1 Land a1d Land Fights: 
2 
3 Carvv: ! J9 Ele~t·l: 6eneca ti ns Plart - Future CDmbustiDn 

turbiD!! 5ite~ lccated in Holies County, FL. 1963 1995 

6 CorODrate O"iee B~lldiGg Site - Future e~pansiD n 

E !Dca!e~ in Pensa co la, F~. 1985 1992 
q 

10 Pace fi td . Land ACCli is tiDP-Futu~e eXPdnsi~n located in 

11 Pensacola, FL . 1988 1990 55~.415 ! 
.
It: 
-. 

13 5~ith Plant- Ash DisoDsa! System, located in Ba y County, FL. 1989 1996 
14 
15 Other Land and Land Rights - 3 Parcels, none 
16 e ~ ceedlng $250,000. 171,62() 
17 
18 
19 Other Propert y: 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 TOTAL 


--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------==::===========­
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Dec. 31, 1,89An Original6ulf Power Company 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCDunt 1071 
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of DemDnstration (see Account 107 of the UnifDr~ 5yste. of 
projects in process of constructiDn (1071. ACCDunts). 
2. Show items relatinQ to "research, development, and demonstra- 3. Minor projects 15% of the Balance End of the Year for 
tion" projects last, ~nder a caption Research, Development, and Account 107 Dr $100/){10, I'lhichever is less) rna)' be group9d. 

Construction Wor~ In 
Prooress-ElectricDescription of Project 

(Account 1(7) 

1 . 	Crist - Misc. Steam Plant Additions &Improvements 128,672 
I(JO.7842 . 	Crist W7 - Replace HP Heater i6B 
92,9973 • Crist #6 - Repl~ce one Coal Pulverizer 

1,729,5044 • Crist #7 - Replace one Coal Pulverizer 
5 . Crist - Purchase &Install 41~O Breakers 	 112,370 
6 . Crist - Replace Dry Ash Vacuum Pumper 	 37~806 

7 . Crist #1 - Replace HP Feedwater Heaters 209 

B • Crist #2 - ReDlace HP ~eedwater Heaters 235 
9 . Crist - Purchase CDntour Coal Sa~pler 	 324.127 

10 . Crist W5 &#6 - Boiler Modification 16,~58 

11 • Crist #6 Replac~ Reheater TubinQ ~'23143.5 

12 Crist #5 Replace HP Tub Nozzle Assembly 2'11.743 
13 Scholz - Misc. Steam Plant Additions &Improve~ents 11 ~ 59') 

14 Scholz - Replace Air Conditioners (3(',908) ! 
15 . Scholz #2 - Realace LP Feedwaler Heaters 55~ 736 I 

16 Smith - Misc. Stearn Plant Additions &Improvements 36.339 I 
17 S~ith #2 - Boiler Modifications 971 
18 Daniel - Misc. Steam Plant AdditiDns &lmprove~ents 252,200 
19 Daniel - Replace the Deep Well 9,542 I 
20 . Scherer - Misc. Additions &Improvements 	 12,572 I 
21 . New Business Distribution 	 1,373,665 
22 . N~~ Busine~s Street Lights 	 BI,159 
23 . Private Street ~ Yard Lights 223~610 

24 • NAS 115/12 rv Power Supply 94,()02 
25 . Misc. Tran5~issi0n Line Additions &I~prDvements 	 ;'2.74() 
26 . Misc. Tran~~issiDn SUbstation Additions &I~provements 	 2.3 ~ 8(Jl 

27 . Brentwood SUbstation - Capacity Breaker Replacement 	 49,827 
28 • Crist SUbstation - Capacity Breaker Replacement 	 18.3(1'1 I 

29 . Misc. Distribution Substation AdditiDns &I~oroyements 

30 . Misc. Distribution Improvements &Replacements 	 1~466~462 
31 . Distribution Additions and Ret. due to Hwy CDmmand 	 1(j5~867 

32 . Distribution Line - Minor Projects 	 92,219 
33 . Underground System - Additions and Improvements 	 41),04 9 

34 . Substation PCB Cap Replacement 102,237 
35 Distribution SUbstation Regulation 1989 4(',955 
36 Pensacola Beach Rehabilitation 4.487 
37 . Innerarity SUbstation - Replace Substation Cable 	 22.1:24 
38 . Estimated DSO Expansion Clearance (648,465) 
39 • Jay Road SUbstation - Upgrade 473,114 
40 . Long Beach SUbstation - Bus Spit 
41 • Bay City Substation - Hwy 390 Reconductor 11:3,449 
42 . Redwood SUbstation - Bonita Feeder Reconductor 	 145 , 771 
43 . 6reenwood Substation - Shipyard Fe~der Improvements 57,598 
44 • Jay Road Substation - Hwy 87 ReconductDr 131.153 
45 • Shoal River Substation - North Feeder Improvements 63,599 
46 . Canton~ent Substation - Becks Lake Road Reconductor 	 82.578 I 

Page 216 	 Continued on Paoe 216-A 



Gulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)(CDntinuedl 

CDnstructiDn Work in 
DescriptiDn of Project PrDgre5;-Electric 

(Acc~.unt 1(7) 

47 • Innerarity Substation - OCB Feeder Rehabilitation 86,275 1 
4B • Syste~ Reactive Corrective Capacitor 24,447 I 

49 • Second 115KV Source to Destin 256,950 1 
50 • James River Corp 12 KY Service 663,096 1 
51 • Blackwater 115/12 KV Substation 40,476 I 
52 . Dffice Furniture and Mechanical Equipment 181,722 1 

53 . 1001s, I!plements ~ Test Equipment 23,378 1 
54 • Misc. Buildings, Land, ~ Equipment 16~926 I 

55 • Misc. Communication Syste~ Additions ~ Improvements 56,272 
56 • Corporate Office - Phase II Land 691 

"" c",/57 . Pine Forest Additions C, "' I ~ 

58 Pace Land Acquisition 28,734 
59 . 1989 Information Service Equipment 42,830 

60 . Panama City Additions 3,386 
61 . Electric Operations Facility 21) ~ b45 

62 . Pine FDrest Sewer Line 15,777 
63 . General Garage! Rebuild Facility 485 
64 • Plant Transfers - Credits (29,~'94)1 

65 . Accrued Payro II 211,831 I 
66 • Unassigned Overheader (1,194) I 
67 . 1 

6B . 
69 . 
70 
72 
73 
74 . 
75 • 
76 . 
77. 
78 • 
79 . 
80 
81 • 
82 • 
83 • 
84 • 
85 . 
86 • 
B7 • 
B8 • 
89 • 
90 
91 • 
92 • 
93 . 
94 . 
95 . 1 

96 . 1------------------------1 
97. 10TAL 1 10,166,345 1 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------:========::=============­

Page 216-A 



------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Sulf Power Company An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1989 

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC 


1. 	 List in colu~n (a) the kinds of overheads according to 
titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside 
professional services for engineering fees and 
lanagement Dr supervision fees capitalized should be 
shown as separate itels. 

2. 	 On page 218 furnish infor~ation concerning construction 
overheads. 

3. 	 A respondent should not report 'none' to this page if 

Description of Overhead 

1 . Company Engineering and Supervision 

2 • Service Company Engineering and Supervision 

3 . Other Engineering and Supervision 

4 • Administration and General 

5 . Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

6 • 

7 . 
8 . 

9 • 


10 	 . 
11 . 

12 • 

13 	 • 
14 . 

15 • 

16 	 . 
17 . 

18 • 

19 	 . 
20 	 . 
21 	 . 
22 . 
23 • 
24 • 
25 . 
26 • 
27 • 
28 . 
29 • 
30 • 
31 	 • 
32 • 
33 • 
34 • 
35 . 
36 • 
37 • 

38 • 

no overhead apportion~ents are made, but ra~her should explain on 
page 218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of 
engineering, supervision and administrative costs~ etc., which 3re 
directly charged to constructiDn. 
4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative, 
and allowance for funds used during construction, etc., Hhich 
are first assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated to 
construction jobs, 

Total Arne,unt 

Charged 


for the Yea r 


$7,1)43,068 
1,137,8:)4 

125,503 
L367,094 

348,209 

1 

I I 
39 . ---------------------------------------------------------- _____________________________________________ 1________________ 1 
40 • TOTAL 
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An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

6ENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 

I. For each construction overhead eKplain: (a) the nature and 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used 

extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended tD cover, during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions 

(b) the general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, of Electric Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A. 

(c) the method of distribution to cDnstruction jobs, (d) whether 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, Sh OH 


different rates are applied to different types of construction, the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations 

(e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of con­ below in a Banner that clearly indicates the a~Dun~ of 

struction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 

assigned. 


Allowance for Funds Used During Construction recorded during 1989 by the respondent is based on the methDd prescribed bt 
the Florida Public Service CO~lission in their Order No. 6640, dated April 28, 1975. This method requires that the rate used 
for computing the Allowance for Funds Used During Construction will not exceed the historical embedded cost of capital, as 
prescribed by the FPSC ~ethod. 

The Allowance for Funds Used During Construction during 1989, using the FPSC method, was $371,868 lower than the amount 
generated by the FERC method, as shown below: 

AFUDC amount capitalized during 1989 $348.209 
AFUDC amount by FERC Order No. 561 720.1)77 

D iff erence 	 ($371,868 ) 
======:======== 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in 
the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use 
the average rate earned during the preceding three years. 

I. 	Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates): 

Capitalization Cost Rate 
Line Title Amount Ratio (Percent) F'ercenti',ge 
No. (a ) (b ) (c ) (d ) I 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
(I) 	 IAverageShort-Ter~Oebt IS 01 I 
(2) 	 IShort-Term Interest I (I ) Is o,(It) 

(3) 	 ILong-Term Debt ID 438:618 I 53.03Y.ld 9.1'1 
(4) 	 IPreferred Stock IP 73,413 I 8.8BXlp 8.49 I 
(5) 	 IComlllon Equity IC 314,995 I 38.09Y.Ic 15.60 I 
(6) 	 ITotal Capitalization 827,026 I IO(i~1 

(7) 	 IAverage Construction Work I I 
I in Progress Balance IW 168,846 I 

2. 	 6ross Rate for Borrowed Funds S D 5 
s(-)+d(-----) 	(1--) 

W D+P+C W 

3. 	 Rate for Other Funds s p C 
[1--] 	[p(-----)+c(-----)] 

W O+P+C O+P+C 

4. 	 Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 
a. 	 Rate for Borrowed Funds - 4.86 
b. 	 Rate for Other Funds - 3.17 

Page 21B 	 Continued on Page 218-A 
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Dec. 	 31,19896ulf 	Power Co~pany An Driginal 

6ENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (CDntinued) 

Engineering and SupervisiDn (E L S) 

(a) 	 Payroll, transpDrtation and miscellaneous expenses incurred in cDnnection with design, planning and supervision of 
constructiDn jobs were charged to construction. 

(b) 	 Payroll~ telephone, transportation and meals were accumulated in a construction clearing account by direct charges 
incurred. Office supplies, stationery, rent and building service were charged on basis Df estimated use. 

Ic) Approximately 171 were charged direct to specific "or~ orders. The re,aining B3X were allocated to eligible work orders 
based on functional rates (i.e" Production~ TransmissiDn Line, Trans!ission Substation! etc.). 

Id) A rate is determined for each functional category. 
Ie) Engineering and Supervision is accumulated by function and then allocated to that specific functio~ by the current year 

expenditures. 

Beneral Ad~inistration 

(a) 	 Work performed by general e~ployees and g~neral expenses applicable tD construction included: planning~ financing, 
budgeting and authDrizing j~bs; purchasing materials; checking, auditing, vou[hering and paying invDices: pDs\ir ~ 

constr~ction ledgers 3nd prep~ration of statem~nts and repDrts; auditing ser vices; saliry fringe be nefits: ~nd office 
supplies and building ser/ices. 

(b) 	 Astudy was made of the work performed by each general officer and ether general e~plcyees to deterffi!"~ the ti.e and 
expense applicable tD cDnstructi~n. Similar procedures were followed for general expense acc ounts. 

Ic) The amount accumulated in the construction clearing account was assigned to work orders based on predeter~ined percentages. 
(d) 	 No. 
(e) 	 There was no differentiation in percentages. 
( f ) 	 I nd i r ec t I Y . 

AFUDC 

(a) 	 Construction was charged with AFUDC as outlined below. 
(b) 	 AFUDC is applied only to those projects with estimated expenditures exceeding $25~OOO and with a constructiDn period 


exceeding 12 months. 

Ie) 	 AFUDC is calculated and added to individual eligible wor~ orders via the Standard Plant AccDunting System OiH AIlccation 

Program. 
(d) 	 The annual AFUOC rate was 8.03~ effective January 1~ 1988, per Florida Public Service CO~~is5iDn Order No. lq410~ and was 

applied o~ the average mDnthly construction work in progress net of current month's accounts payable and percentage 
retained on construction contracts. 

Ie) There was no differentiation in percentages. 
If) Directly . 
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Gulf Power Company An Original 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 1081 
I. Explain in a fODtnote any i~pDrtant adjustments during respondent has a significant am~unt of plant retired at year 

the year. end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount variDus reserve functional classifications, make preliminary 

for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (cl, and that closing entries tD tentatively functionalize the book cost of 

reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column the plant retired. In additiDn, include all costs included in 

Id), excluding retire~ents of non-depreciable prDperty. retirement Hork in progress at year end in the appropriate 

3. The provisions of Account lOB in the Uniform System of functional classifications. 

Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinkin~ fund or 

recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the similar method of depreciation accounting. 


Section A. Balances and Changes During Year 

Line Item Total Electric Plant in Electric Plant Held Electric Plant Leased 
No. (c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others 

(a) 	 (b) (c) (d) (e) 

411,942~881 / (! /I. Balance Beginning of Year 
2. Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to 	 / 

3. (403) Depreciation Expense 	 46,544,195 46,544,195 / I) 

4. (413) Exp. of Elec. F'l t. Leas. to Others 	 / 

5. Transportation Expenses-Clearing 1,166,85(1° 1,166~8S0 / 
6. Other Clearing Accounts 	 66,759 66,759 / I) ,7. Other Accounts (Specify): 
B. Coal Cars 	 55,B19 55,819 
9. 	 TOTAL Deprec. Provo for Year (Enter 


Total of lines 3 thru 8) 47,833,623 47,B33,623 (I 


10. Net Charges for Plant Retired: 	 / 

II. Book Cost of Plant Retired 	 16~050,858 16,050,B5B / (t 

12. Cost of Removal 	 2,957,370 2,957,370 / I) 

13. Salvage (Credi t) 	 4,971,062 4,971,062 / 
14. 	 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. / 

(Enter Total of lines II thru 13) 14,037,166 14,037,166 I) 

15. Other Debit of Credit Items (Describe) 1,346,194 1,346,194 / i) 

16. 	 / 

17. 	 Balance End of Year (Enter Total Df / 
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) / 447,085,532 447,085,532 / 0 ! 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------/ 
Section S. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications / 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
18. Stea~ Production 	 268,296,493 I 268,296,493 I 
19. Nuclear Production 	 o I 
20. Hydraulic Production - ConventiDnal ° ° ° I 

I 

I ° / ° / 21. Hydraulic Production - Pu~ped Storage 
22. Other Production 	 3,285,B41 I 3,285,841 
23. lransmission 	 44,643,563 I 44,643,563 1 
24. Distribution 	 115,959,594 I 115,959,594 / 
25. General 14,900,041 I 14,900,041 / 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------! 
26. TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 447,085,532 447,085,532 
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An Original December 31, 1989Gulf Power Company 

GULF POWER COHPANY 

ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 


DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (ACCOUNT 108) 

EXPLANATION OF 12-31-89 YTD ADJUSTMENTS 


STEAM PRODUCTION: 

311 - Reserve adjustment to correct double retirement made 
in J.V. 2059 dated 12/31/88 for MPC Inv. 1734 
dated 12/9/88. November, 1989, J.V. 2059. 

311 - Adjusting entry to book additional depreciation for 
w/o no. 110860 per 1985-1988 Ferc Audit (delay in 
movement to plant-in-service). December, 1989, 
J.V. 2018. 

311 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
Scherer Unit 3 purchased from GPC. December, 
1989, J.V. 2020. 

311 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
common facilities purchased from OPC. 
November, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

312 - Adjustment to move accumulated depreciation 
booked to Acct. 316 to Acct. 312 due to 
reclassification of air monitoring system 
in November, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

312 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a 
refund of a portion of the purchase price 
of Scherer Unit 3 purchased from GPC. 
December, 1989, J.V. 2020. 

312 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to 
the conversion of Plant Scherer inventory to 
Ferc 154. December, 1989, J.V. 2020. 

312 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
common facilities purchased from OPC. 
November, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

314 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
Scherer Unit 3 purchased from GPC. December, 
1989, J.V. 2020. 

314 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
common facilities purchased from OPC. 
November, 1989, J.V. 3018. 
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Gulf Power Company An Original December 31, 1989 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 


DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (ACCOUNT 108) 

EXPLANATION OF 12-31-89 YTD ADJUSTMENTS 


315 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a (24,639.66)
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
Scherer Unit 3 purchased from GPC. December, 
1989, J.V. 2020. 

315 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a (2,225.82) 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
common facilities purchased from OPC. 
November, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

316 - MPC-Common Fac.; CWO adjustment; November, 1989 8,667.65 
billing MPC Invoice #1089. November, 1989, 
J.V. 2059. 

316 - Adjustment to move accumulated depreciation booked (219,663.44) 
to Acct. 316 to Acct. 312 due to reclassification 
of air monitoring system in November, 1989, 
J.V. 3018. 

316 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a (5,433.66) 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
Scherer Unit 3 purchased from GPC. December, 
1989, J.V. 2020. 

316 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a (21,420.22) 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
common facilities purchased from OPC. 
November, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

316 - To adjust reserve balances from Account III to 219,613.44 
Account 108 for 5 & 7 year property. 

TOTAL STEAM PRODUCTION $1,002,458.47 

OTHER PRODUCTION: 

341 - Adjusting entry to move accumulated depreciation 60,182.82 
booked to Account 344 to Account 341 in correspon­
dence with reclass of metal sheet pilings/smoke det. 
November, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

344 - Adjusting entry to move accumulated depreciation (60,182.82) 
booked to Account 344 to Account 341 in correspon­
dence with reclass of metal sheet pilings/smoke det. 
November, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

TOTAL OTHER PRODUCTION o 
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An Original December 31, 1989Gulf Power Company 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 


DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (ACCOUNT 108) 

EXPLANATION OF 12-31-89 YTD ADJUSTMENTS 


TRANSMISSION: 

352 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
common facilities purchased from OPC. 
November, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

353 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
Scherer Unit 3 purchased from GPC. December, 
1989, J.V. 2020. 

353 - To adjust depreciation reserve balance due to a 
refund of a portion of the purchase price of 
common facilities purchased from OPC. 
November, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

355 - Reserve retirement on 65 ft. wood poles. April, 
1989, J.V. 4008. 

355 - Reserve retirement on 60 ft. wood poles. April, 
1989, J.V. 4008. 

355 - Reverse retirement on 35KV & l15KV post 
insulators. May, 1989, J.V. 4007. 

356 - Reverse retirement on 7#10 alumowe1d wire. 

May, 1989, J.V. 4007. 


TOTAL TRANSMISSION 

DISTRIBUTION: 

362 - Reverse retirement on Moloney l2KV power 
transf. retired twice SN-899052,3,4,5. 
March, 1989, J.V. 4008. 

362 - Reverse 15KV goab switches retired from 
incorrect location. August, 1989, J.V. 4008. 

362 - Reverse motor operator retired from incorrect 
location. August, 1989, J.V. 4008. 

362 - Reverse misc. parts retired from incorrect 
location. August, 1989, J.V. 4008. 

362 - Reverse 9KV lightning arresters retired from 
incorrect location. August, 1989, J.V. 4008. 
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Gulf Power Company An Original December 31, 1989 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 


DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (ACCOUNT 108) 

EXPLANATION OF 12-31-89 YTD ADJUSTMENTS 


362 - Reverse 18 brackets retired from incorrect 306.32 
location. August, 1989, J.V. 4008. 

362 - Reverse 15KV power fuses retired from incorrect 382.24 
location. August, 1989, J.V. 4008. 

362 - Reverse over-retirement made to suspension 201.09 
insulators. December, 1989, J.V. 4008. 

364 - Adjusting entry to correct December, 1988 salvage (29,436.68) 
booked to Account 364 via SPAS default to the 
correct Ferc accounts. January, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

364 - Entry to adjust salvage for bracket from incorrect 74.86 
Ferc 369 to correct Ferc 364. January, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

364 - Adjusting entry to correct January thru June, 1989 (15,127.90) 
salvage booked to Acct. 364 via SPAS default to 
the correct Ferc accounts. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

364 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru November, 1989 (9,712.61) 
salvage booked to Acct. 364 via SPAS default to 
the correct Ferc accounts. December, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

365 - Adjusting entry to correct December, 1988 28,680.07 
salvage booked to Acct. 364 via SPAS default 
to the correct Ferc account. January, 1989, 
J.V. 3018. 

365 - Entry to adjust salvage for cost of removal (66.49) 
reimbursed from incorrect Ferc 365 to correct 
Ferc 369. January, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

365 - Entry to adjust salvage for insulator from 48.45 
incorrect Ferc 369 to correct Ferc 365. 
January, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

365 - Adjusting entry to correct January thru June, 1989 14,685.65 
salvage booked to Acct. 364 via SPAS default to 
the correct Ferc accounts. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

365 - Entry to adjust salvage for cost of removal (66.12) 
reimbursed from incorrect Account 365 
to correct Account 369. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

365 - Entry to adjust salvage for fluorescent light 287.66 
from incorrect Account 365 to correct 
Account 373. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 
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-------------------- -------------------

Sulf Power Company An Original 	 Dec. 31. 1989 

ACCU~ULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

I. 	 Report the inforlation called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income ta xes. 
2. 	 At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 
3. 	 If lore space is needed, use separate pages as required. 
4. 	 In the space provided below, identify by alount and classification, significant items for which deferred 


taxes are being provided. Indicate insignificant alounts under Other. 


Balance at 
Li ne Account Subdivisions Beginning Balance at 
No. of Year End of Year 

(a) 	 (b) (c) 

I Electric 
2 Injury and Dalages Reserve 291,036 1 371,3 QQ 

3 Property Insurance Reserve 2,583,237 1 3,017.331 
4 Interest Pollution Control Bonds 75,053 o1 

5 State Income Tax Ti~ing Difference - Federal 	 9,474,339 9,6 47,5 731 

6 1 
7 Other 2,937,573 / 2,738,842 ! 

1--------------------1-------------------1 
8 TOTAL Electric (Lines 2 thru 7) 15,361,237 15,775 , 1451 	 1 1 

9 Gas 
1 

10 
II 
12 
13 	 Other 1 	 1 1 

1--------------------1-------------------/
14 TOTAL Gas (Lines 9 thru 13) o 1 o 1 

15 Other (Specify) - Appliance Sales Warranty Reserve 309,410 1 234,441 1 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------1--------------------1------------------ -1 
16 TOTAL (Account 190)(Lines 8, 14 ~ 15) 1 .15,670,647 1 $16,009,586 1 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------:==================:-==================:­
NOTES 

(a) (c) (c)

Electric Other: 


Deferred Co~pensation Plan 
 66,190 108.697 
Froductivity Ilprove~ent Plan 26,890 106,724
Supplemental Benefit Plan 324,517 414,556
Energy Conservation Reserve 82,326 E66,276
SCS 	 Early Retire.~nt 137,761 149,159
SCS Early Retirelent II 74,988 66,259
Maxine Mine 323,550 323.550 
Post Retirement (Life) 692,944 919,169 
~edical Benefit Reserve 183,205 101,144
AnT lease 219,528 209,983
Post Retirelent (~edical) 516,022 (266,006)
SCS 	 Post Retirement 90,263 127,150 
BR~C 	- CIAC 60,296 I) 

Inventory Adjust~ent 34,239 57,479
SCS Early RetireMent III 104,854 154,702 

TOTAL ELECTRIC OTHER (LINE 7 ABOVE) 	 $2,937,573 '2!73e,8~2 
=:::===============: =================== 
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Dec. 3L 1989An OriginalGulf Power Company 

MISCELLANEOUS OEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186) 

3. 	 Minor items (IX of the 8alance at End of Year for AccountI. 	Report beloH the particulars (details) called for cDncerning 
186 or amounts less than $50)000, whichever is less) ma y bemiscellaneous deferred debits. 

2. 	 For any deferred debit being amortized, ShOH period of grouped by classes. 
amortization in column (a). 

CREDITS 
BalapceDescription of Miscellaneous Balance at 

Line Deferred Debit Beginning of Year Debits Account AlRount End of Year 
(e) (f)(a) 	 (b) (e) (d)No. 

142 $173)250 1 433,125 1I 
12 
13 

506 0 1,142)3304 
6 

557 1,455,242 4,502,1:04 7 
B 
9 

10 253 5,bFI,95 f) 45,103,074 
II 
12 0 29,012 
13 
14 11 , 187 ,427 1 52,730,008 
15 1 
16 Various 20,778 1 504,844 
23 
24 107 2B , 248~476 300 ,055 
25 
26 416 ~ 417 58,803 1 143,611 
27 1 
28 Various 17,259,630 1 50,735 
29 1 
30 
31 
32 1 
33 1 
34 1 
35 1 
36 
37 DSO Construction Work In Progress ­
38 Unclassified 
39 
40 
41 
42 1 

43 1 

44 ----------------------------------------1------------------1---------------1 1---------------1---------------1 
45 Mise. Wl.'rk in Progress 1 $109,441,457 / 1 1 1 $104,939,398 1 
46 ----------------------------------------/------------------1---------------1 1---------------1---------------1 
47 DEFERRED RESULATORY COMMISSION 1 1 1 
48 EXPENSES (See pages 350-351) 1 486,132 1 1,038,652 1 1 1,502,574 1 22,210 1 
49 ----------------------------- -----------1------------------1---------------1 1---------------1---------------1 
50 1 TOTAL $109,927,589 1 $60,551,149 1 1 $65,517,130 1 $104,961,608 1 

-----------------------------------------------==================-===============-------------_.. ===============-===============­
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Gulf Power Company An 	 Original Dec. 31. 1989 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

I. 	 For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and Dperating supplies under the pri~ary functional 
classifications as indicated in column (a); esti~ates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), 
designate the department or departments which use the class of material. 

2. 	 Give an explanation of important inventory adjust~ents during year (on a supplemental page) sho~ing 

general classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating expense, clearing accounts, 
plant, etc.) affected - debited or credited. ShoH separately debits or credits to stores expense-clearing, 
if applicable. 

Ba lance Depar t~en t or 
Line Account Beginning of Balance Departments 
~lo . Year End of Year Which Use Material 

(a) 	 (b) (c) (d) 

1 • Fuel Stock (Account 151) 	 $61,480,219 I $43,060,365 I Power Generation 
2 . 	Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 1 1 N/A 
3 . 	Residuals and Extracted PrDducts (Account 153) I I N/A 
4 . 	Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) I I 
5. Assigned to - ConstructiDn (Estimated) 
6. Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 
7 . Production Plant (Estimated) 	 20,881,136 1 23,404.384 POMer Generation 
8 . Transmission Plant (Estimated) 	 1,764,944 I 1,637,035 I Power D~livery 

9 . Distribution Plant (Estimated) 8,386,994 I 7,606,294 1 Power Del.!~istrib. 1 
10 Assigned to - Other 27,905 I 54,19(1 1 N/A 1 
II 	 . TOTAL AccDunt 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 31,060,979 I 32,701,903 1 
12 . Merchandise (Account 155) 1,695,911 1 1,565,421 1 Appliance Sales 
13 • Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 5,877 o 1 NiA 
14 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 

applicable to Gas Utilities) 
15 Stores EKpense Undistributed . (~ccDunt 163) 178 ~ 272 ru A 
16 	 . 
17 	 . 
18 . 
19 

1--------------1---------------1 
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) I .94,472,515 1 $77,505,961 1 

------------------------------------------------------------------==============-===============---------------------­
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An Original December 31, 1989Gulf Power Company 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 


DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (ACCOUNT 108) 

EXPLANATION OF 12-31-89 YTD ADJUSTMENTS 


368 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru November, (1,181.91) 
1989 salvage booked to Acct. 365 in error to 
the correct accounts. December, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

369 - Entry to adjust salvage for cost of removal 66.49 
reimbursed from incorrect Ferc 365 to correct 
Ferc 369. January, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

369 - Entry to adjust salvage for insulator, bracket, (616.90) 
a1 bend and P/H kit from incorrect Ferc 369 to 
correct Fercs 364, 365, and 367. January, 1989, 
J.V. 3018. 

369 - Adjusting entry to correct January thru June, 1989 107.09 
salvage booked to Acct. 364 via SPAS default to 
the correct Ferc accounts. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

369 - Entry to adjust salvage for cost of removal 66.12 
reimbursed from incorrect Account 365 to correct 
Account 369. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

369 - Entry to adjust salvage for clamp cable and lug (319.70) 
term from incorrect Account 369 to correct 
Account 365. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

369 - Entry to adjust salvage for cable elbow and (473.96) 
protective assembly/cap from incorrect Account 369 
to correct Account 367. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

369 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru November, 104.60 
1989 salvage booked to Acct. 364 via SPAS default 
to the correct accounts. December, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

369 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru November, 344.10 
1989 salvage booked to Acct. 365 in error to the 
correct accounts. December, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

369 - Adjusting entry to move salvage for 15KV cap (15.91) 
protection assembly from incorrect Account 369 
to correct Account 367. December, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

370 - Adjusting entry to correct January thru June, 1989 2.60 
salvage booked Acct. 364 via SPAS default to the 
correct Ferc accounts. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

373 - Adjusting entry to correct December, 1988 salvage 31.17 
booked to Account 364 via SPAS default to the 
correct Ferc accounts. January, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

~t 
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Gulf Power Company An Original December 31, 1989 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 


DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (ACCOUNT 108) 

EXPLANATION OF 12-31-89 YTD ADJUSTMENTS 


365 - Entry to adjust salvage for clamp cable and 319.70 
lug term from incorrectly Account 369 to 
correct Account 365. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

365 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru November, 9,418.28 
1989 salvage booked to Acct. 364 via SPAS 
default to the correct accounts. December, 
1989, J.V. 3018. 

365 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru November, 837.81 
1989 salvage booked to Acct. 365 in error to the 
correct accounts. December, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

367 - Adjusting entry to correct December, 1988 402.49 
salvage booked to Account 364 via SPAS. 
default to the correct Ferc accounts. January, 
1989, J.V. 3018. 

367 - Entry to adjust salvage for P/H kit and al bend 493.59 
from incorrect Ferc 369 to correct Ferc 367. 
January, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

367 - Entry to adjust salvage for cable elbow and 473.96 
protective assembly cap from incorrect Account 
369 to correct Account 367. August, 1989, 
J.V. 3018. 

367 - Adjusting entry to move salvage for 15KV cap 15.91 
protection assembly from incorrect Account 
369 to correct Account 367. December, 1989, 
J.V. 3018. 

368 - Adjusting entry to correct December, 1988 322.95 
salvage booked to Account 364 via SPAS 
default to the correct Ferc accounts. 
January, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

368 - Adjusting entry to correct January thru June, 316.92 
1989 salvage booked to Acct. 364 via SPAS 
default to the correct Ferc accounts. August, 
1989, J.V. 3018. 

368 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru November, 188.73 
1989 salvage booked to Account 364 via SPAS 
default to the correct accounts. December, 
1989. J.V. 3018. 
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An Original December 31, 1989Gulf Power Company 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 


DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (ACCOUNT 108) 

EXPLANATION OF 12-31-89 YTD ADJUSTMENTS 


373 - Adjusting entry to correct January thru June, 1989 15.64 
salvage booked Acct. 364 via SPAS default to the 
correct Ferc accounts. August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

373 - Entry to adjust salvage for fluorescent light from (287.66) 
incorrect Account 365 to correct Account 373. 
August, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

373 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru November, 1989 1.00 
salvage booked to Acct. 364 via SPAS default to the 
correct accounts. December, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 36,045.35 

GENERAL PLANT: 

390 - Adjusting entry to book additional depreciation for 49,568.00 
wlo no 824501 per 1985 - 1988 Ferc audit instruction 
(delay in movement to plant-in-service). December, 
1989, J.V. 3018. 

390 - To adjust prior year COR from 394-43107-831210. (4,400.00) 
November, 1989, J.V. 2018. 

392 - Adj. entry to move acc depr on two vans which (431. 62) 
were placed in service 7/89 and transferred 
to Vision Design 10/89 Co. #2258 and #2259. 
December, 1989, J.V. 3018. 

392 - Adjusting entry to move the acc depr on 1986 (4,605.82) 
sportvan, which was reclassified from 
plant-in-service to Vision Design in October, 
1989, J.V. 2018 (CN-3049). December, 1989, 
J.V. 3018. 

398 - To adjust reserve balances from Account III to 270,084.81 
Account 108 for 7 year property. 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT $ 310,215.37 

TOTAL ALL ADJUSTMENTS S1.346,194.35 
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Sulf Power Company An 	 Original [' ec. 31. 1981 

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 
1. 	 Give a brief description and state the location Df nonutility service and give date Df transfer to Accou~t 121, 


proper tv included in Account 121. Nonutility PrDpert y. 

2. 	 Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased to 5. Minor items (51 of the B2lanc ~ at the End of t h ~ Year 

another company. State na~e of lessee and whether lessee is an Year for Account 121 Dr $100,000. whichever is less ) 
associated company. may be grouped by (1) previDusl y devrtej to public 

3. 	 Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales 1 purchases, Dr service (line 36)101- (2 ) other nOilutility prop~rt y 
transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. (line 37). 

4. 	 List separately all property previously devoted to public 

Balai1ce at Purchase·; , 8~la n ce dt 


Beginning Sales, End oJ f 
Line Descriptio n and Location of Year Transfers, etc. Year 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Previously Devoted To Public Service: 

2 Pottery Road Property 21235 I I) I 2.23·5 ! 

3 Ponce De Leen - Prosperity 46 KV Transmission 6,827 I I) I 6,de·? 

4 Bel~ont &GStreet Substation Site 1.234 I o 1.234 

5 Pleasant Grove Substati on Sit~ 45,577 I) 45.'577 

6 Pine &H Street Substation Site 18~325 o 18 ~ 32:, 

7 East Pensacola Heiohts Subst~~ion Site 11 304 I (I 1, 304 1
: 

B Water Works Substation Site 41601 I !) I 416('1 

9 Milton Substation Site 606 I (J I 6% 
l0 Olive Regul~tor Substation Site 937 I (, I 93 7 
11 Cove Reaulator Substation Site 2 ~ 165 I E! 165 (: 

12 Old 4th &Magnolia Street Substation Site 376 I (1 376 
13 Alford - Chipley Distribution Line 18,464 I) 18,464 I 
14 Alford Substation Site 1,518 (1 !! 518 
15 Wewa Road - Bayou George 46 rv Transmission Line 81 632 I I) 

16 Chipley REA Transmission Line 46 KV Property 5,711 I I) 5.711 
17 Holmes Creek - Bonifay 46 KV Transmission Line 2,967 I (I 2191:7 
18 lOb North S Street 5, 000 I (J 5 ~ i)(1I) 

19 206 North DStre~t 405 I I) 405 
20 2420 W. GregDry Street - Apartment 6,000 I i) 6.(01) 
21. 2420 W. Gregory street - Garage 1,000 I (I 1, (Jill 

22 2202 W. Greg~ry Street 6,000 I I) 6! 1)(10 

23 2436 W. Gregory street 910(10 I (I ".0(1 (1 

24 106 1/ 2 North S Street 2.00(' (I 2.000 
25 206 North S Street 8.000 I (I 8.000 
26 211 North Pace BDulevard 21 306 I o 2! 3('6 I 
27 2210 W. Gregory Street 311 I (I I ?11 I 
2B B10 North Pace BDulevard J 307,474 I (307,474 ) I o 
29 Plant Daniel Site - Land - Mississippi 98 1205 I I) I 98 1 205 ! 
30 VisiDn Design - Corporate Woods Office II 2,363,284 43,327 2,4061 611 
31 
32 Other NDnutility Property: 
33 Sod Farm - Caryville Generating Plant Site IJI 527,103 13.651 54(1,754 
34. Blackwater Substation Site 191.334 I I) 19!.334 

35 I 

36 Minor Items Previously Donated to Public Service (J o I (I 


37 Minor Items - Other Nonutility Property (J (I I (I 


38 TOTAL 3,648,901 (250 14%) I 3! 398 ~ 41)5 


I Land and building were sold in 1989. 
II MiscellaneDus videD equipment and vehicles fDr unregulated video production enterprises. 
I*J An Unregulated enterprize for grDwing turf grasses for the landscaping and construction markets; purchases consist 

of a mower. 
F'age 221 tlext F'age is 227 
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Dec. 31,1989An OriginalGulf Power Company 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 2041 

ing, a specific reference to repDrt for, (i.e. year and cDmpan yI. 	 Report below the particulars (details) called for con­
titlel may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal yearscerning common and preferred stock at end of year, disting­

for both the 10-K repDrt and this repDrt are cDmpatible.
uishing separate series of any general class. Show separate 
2. Entries in column (b) shDuld represent the nD. ef shares auth­totals for common and preferred stock. If infor.ation to 
orized by the articles of incorp. as amended to end of year.meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in 

cDlumn (al is available fro~ the SEC IO-K Report Form fil- 3. Give particulars (detailsl concerning shares of any class and 

Number Par 
of Shares or Stated Call 

Class and Series of Stock and Authorized Value Price at 
Line Name of Stocf; E~change by Charter Fer Share End of Year 

No. (al (bl (cl (d) 1 
______________________________________________________ -------------------------------------------------------------------- ----1 

I IAccount 201 	 1 I I 1 
2 1----------- ! 

3 1 COl!!IlIon Stock (No F'ar) I 992~717 1 38.34 I - ! 

4 1 1-------------------------1-------------------------1---------------------1 

5 IAccount 2(!4 1 1 1 


6 1----------- I 

7 I Cumulative Preferred ($100 Far) 

8 1 4.64 Series 	 51,026 1(10. (1(' 1(::,. (II)Yo 

9 I 5.16 ~ Series 50,000 100, (II) 103.47 
10 I 5.44 Yo Series 50, (11)0 I (Ii) • (10 11)3,06 

III 7.52~Series 	 50!OOO 100.00 11)3.50 

12 8.52 ~ Series 50!600 1(11).00 11)4. 1'7 
13 1 7.88 X Series 50!OOO 100.00 103.65 
14 1 10.40 Yo Series 15(J~(lOO 100.00 105.20 
15 1 B.28 XSeries 150!OOO 100.00 104.14 
16 1 9.52 %Series IOO!OOO 1(10. (;(1 104.76 
17 1 11.36 X Series 100,000 1(10.00 108.52 I 

18 1 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

1 

1 	 1 

27 1-------------------------1-------------------------1---------------------! 
28 Sub-Total ($100 Par) 1 BOI!626 Ixxxxxx~xxxMxxxx~ x xxxx xxy~ lxxxx x y~XX~xxxxxxx~xxxl 

29 1-------------------------1------------------------- 1---------------------1 
30 1 1 1 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 Iii 
28 1--- ---------------------- 1------------------------- 1----- ----------------1 
39 Cum~ulative Preferred ($10) 1 IO! OOO ,OOO 1~ }:}:xX):xX~y;xx,:o;:~::x:;'!:;;::,; : :; I :. .. .. ;' ~ " ). •. :::\,: 1 

40 1-------------------------1-------------------------1 ---------------------1 
41 Total Account 204 1 10,801,626 Ixxx xx xxxxxxxxxxxxXXXXXX%xlxx.x xJ~\~ XX ~~xxxx x~x x l 

42 1=========================1=========================1=====================1 

1) 	 Page 250 

http:1(11).00


Sulf Power Company An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1989 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

1. 	 Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred incD~e taxes. 
2. 	 At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions, 
3. 	 If lore space is needed, use separate pages as required. 
4. 	 In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification, significant items for which deferred 

taxes are being provided. Indicate insignificant amounts under Other. 

Balance at 
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Balance at 
No. of Year End of Year 

(a) (b) (c) 

Electric 
2 Injury and Damages Reserve 	 291,036 1 371,3<;'1 
3 Property Insurance Reserye 	 2,583,237 1 3,017,331 
4 Interest Pollution Control Bonds 	 75,053 1 (J 

5 State Income Tax Ti~ing Difference - Federal 	 9,474,338 1 9,647,573 ! 

6 	 1 1 
7 Other 2,937,573 1 2,738,942 ! 

1--------------------1-------------------1 
8 TOTAL Electric (Lines 2 thru 7) 1 15,361,237 1 15,775,145 1 

9 Gas 1 1 

10 1 

11 
12 
13 Other 

1--------------------1-------------------1 
14 TOTAL Gas (Lines 9 thru 13) 0 1 0 1 
15 Other (Specifyl - Appliance Sales Warranty Reserve 309,410 1 234,441 I 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------1--------------------1-------------------1 
16 TOTAL (Account 190)(Lines B, 14 ~ 15) 1 $15,670,647 I $16J)()9,58b 1 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------====================-:==================­
NOTES 

Ia1 	 Ic 1 !c) 

Electric Other: 
Deferred Co~pensation Plan 66,190 108,697 
Productivity Improvement Plan 26,890 106,724 
Supple~ental Benefit Plan 324,517 414,556 
Energy CDnservation Reserve B2,326 266,276 
SCS Early Retirelent 137,761 149,159 
5CS Early Retirement II 74,988 60,259 
l1axine Mine 323,550 323,550 
Post Retire~ent (Life) 692,944 919,169 
l1edical Benefit Reserve 183,205 101,144 
AnT Lease 219,528 209,983 
Post Retirement (l1edical) 516,022 (266,006 ) 
SCS Post Retirement 90,263 127,150 
BRMC - CIAC 60,296 I) 

Inventory Adjust~ent 34,239 57,479 
SCS Early Retire~ent III 1(14,854 154,702 

TOTAL ELECTRIC OTHER (LINE 7 ABOVE) 	 $2,937,573 .2,738,842 
==================== =================== 

Page 234 	 Next Page is 250 
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Dec. 31, 19896ulf Power Co~pany An Original 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 2(4) (Continued) 

has been nOlinally issued is nominally Dutstanding atseries of stock authorized to be issued by a regu­

latory co~mission Hhich have not yet been issued. end of year. 


6. 6ive particulars (details) in cdumn (~) of anv norni[1­4. 	 The identification of each class of preferred 

ally issued capital stock, reacquired stDck. or stoc~ in
stock should show the dividend rate and whether 

sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating name of
the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative. 

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which 	 pledge and purposes of pledge. 

Outstanding Per Held by Respondent 
Balance Sheet ( As Reacquired stock (Account 217) In Sinking and Other Funds 

1---------------------------------------1------------------------------------- ----------------------------------­
Shares AftlDunt Shares Cost Shares Amount Line 

(e) 	 (f) 1 (g) (hI (i) (j) No.1 
1--------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 1 I 1 1 1 

1 2 
992,717 1 38,060,000 1 None I N/A 1 NDne 1 N/A 1 3 

1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 4 1 

1 1 1 1 1 1 5 
61 	 1 
7 

51,026 5.102,600 B 1 

50,000 5,000,000 9 1 

50,000 :1,000,000 101 

50,(01) 1 5,000,000 II 

50,600 5,060,000 121 

50,000 5,000,000 	 131 

67,500 1 6,750,000 	 141 

150,000 1 15,000,000 1 15 
100,000 1 10,000,000 1 16 

60,000 6,000,000 1 171 

1 18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

1 24 

1 

1 25 
1 1 1 1 1 26 1 

1-------------------1-------------------1------------------- -----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 27 1 
1 679,126 1 67,912,600 Ixxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxi 28 1 
1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 29 1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 	 30 

31 1 
32 1 
33 1 
34 1 
35 1 
36 1 

I 1 1 1 1 1 37 1 
1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 38 1 
1 - 1 - Ixxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxx x XXIX ~X A x xxx xxxxxx xxxl 39 1 
1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 40 1 
1 679,126 I 67,912,600 IxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxXXX XXX K~xxx xxx xxl 41 1 
1===================1===================1===================1=================1=================1=================1 42 1 
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Gulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, 
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK 

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206,207, 212) 

I. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, 
to each class and series of capital stock. Com~on Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Pre­
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account 205, ferred Stock Liability for CDnversion at the end of the year. 
Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with 
the balance due on each class at the end of year. an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consider­
3. Describe in a footnote the agreelent and transactions ation received over stated values of stocks without par value. 

Line 
no. Nall!e of Account and Description of Item 1 Number of Shares 1 A/!Iount 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

I • 1 

2 . Premium on Capital Stock (Account 207) 

3 • ------------------------------------- ­
4 • 

5 • Cum~ulative Preferred Stock ($100 Par) 

b. 4.64 X Series 45,810 23,363 
7. 5.16 X Series 50,000 1 6,450 1 
8. 5.44 X Series 50,000 1 14,500 1 ~ 

9. 7.52 X Series 50.I)(iO ! 20,050 1 

10 8.52 1. Series 50,6(") 1 7,438 1 

II. 7.88 X Series 50,000 1 16,350 1 

12 • 1 1 

13 • 1 

14 . 
15 . 
16 . 
17 • 
18 . 
19 . 
20 
21 . 
22 . 
23 . 
24 . 
25 . 
26 . 
27 • 
28 . 
29 • 
30 
31 • 
32 . 
33 • 
34 . 
35 . 
36 • 
37 . 
38 . 
39 . 1 
40 • 1 1 
41 • ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 1------------------1------------------1 
42 . TOTAL 1 296,410 1 $88,151 1 
--------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------=================:-==================­
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An Original Dec. 31. 193)6ulf Powe~ Company 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the inforlation specified belo~ for the respective other 
paio-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and 5ho~ a total for the account, as ~ell as total 
of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add lore colulns for any account if deeled 
necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the account entries effecting such change. 

(a) Donations Received frot Stockholders (Account 208) - State alount and give brief explanation of the origin 
and purpose of each donation. 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - state alount and give brief explanation of 
the capital changes ~hich gave rise to alounts reported under this caption including identification with the cla5~ 

and series of stock to ~hich relate~. 

Ic) 6ain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at beginning Df 
year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year ~ith a designation of the nature of each credit and debit 
identified by the class and series of stock to ~hich related. 

(d) "iscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify alDunts included in this account according to 
caotions which , together ~ith brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions ~hich gave rise to 
the reporterl a~Dunts. 

Line Item A"Dunt 
Nc. (a ) Ib) 

DDnitiGns Re:e~ved f~D~ StDc kh Dloers (Account 205 1 

3 N D r: ~ 

4 
5 Redu:tion in Pa" or Stated Value of Caoital Stock (Account 209) 
6 --------------------------------------------------------------­

B 
~ 6aln on Resale or Cancellation Df Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) 

10 -----------------------------------------------------------------------­
11 Balance Beginning Df Year 
IE Cap. :al Stock reacquired during the year 

14 Balance End of Yea" 
15 
16 
17 Misce il aneDus Faid-In Ca pitai (AccDunt 211 ) 
18 ------------------------------------------­
19 Balance Beginning of Year 
20 Capital Contributions received frol parent COlpany -
21 The Southern Company in 1989 
22 
23 Balance End of Year 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

r, ' 
I 

(---------------------1 
1 

(; 

1---------------------( 
1 

310,659 ! 
(I 

(--------------------- 1 
1 310.6S~ i 

1---------------------1 
1 

1 

207,150,000 

1 7,000.000 
1---------------------1 
1 214,150.000 1 

1---------------------1 
1 1 

1 

1 1 

31 -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1---------------------1 
32 TOTAL 1 $21Q,460,659 ( 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------===========:========:­
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Gulf PDwer CD~pan r An Original Dec . 31 , 1989 

LONb-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) 

1. RepJrt by balance sheet thE account particulars 
(details) concerning long-tert debt included in Accounts 
2EI, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances fro. 
Associated COlpanies . and 224, Other Long-Terl Debt. 
2. In colu~n (a i , for new issues, give Cot~issiDn auth­
orization nUlbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assuled by the respondent, include in col­
utn (a) the na.e of the issuing cOlpany as well as a 
description Df the bonds. 
4. FDr advances frDI Ass ~ ciated COlpanies, repDrt separ­
ately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. 
Designate deland notes as such. Include in coluln (a) 
names of assDciated cOlpanies frol which advances were 
received. 
5. For receivers' certificates, shDw in cDluln (a) the 
name of the CD ur t and date Of court Drd~r under which 

such certificates were lssued. 
6. In coluln (b) show the principal alount of bonds or 
other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In coluln (c) show the expense, preliul or discount 
with respect to the alount of bonds or other long-ter. 
debt originally issued. 
8. For colutn (c) the total expenses should be listed 
first for each issuance, then the alount of pre.iu. (in 
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the preliul or dis­
count with a notation, such as (P) or (0). The expenses , 
preliul or discount should not be netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding 
the treatlent of unalortized debt expense, preliul or 
discount associated with issues redeeled during the vear. 
Also, give in a footnote the date of the COI.ission's 
authorization Df treat.ent other than as specified bv the 

Class an~ SeciEs D; ObligatiDn, Coupon Rate 
(For ne~ iss~e, give CDmmissiDn Principal Amount Total Ekpense 

Li~E Autnc~i:ati c ~ nu mb ers and dates) of Debt Issued Preffiiu ~ or DisCD~~t 

Nc. (a i (b) (c) 

! , 
2 , 
w i 
4' SEe Page 257-A 
5 
6 

8 , 
9 , 

10 , 
11 , 
12 
13 
14 , 
15 ! 
16 , 
17 , 
18 , 
19 , 
20 , 
21 , 
22 , 
23 
24 
25 

27 
26 
29 
30 'TOTAL o I o 

Paqe 256 



Dec. 31! 19896ulf PD~er CDIQa ~V An Original 

LO NG -TERM DEBT (Acce,ur.ts 221,222,223, and 224) (Continued ) 

Unifor~ Syste~ Df ACCDunts. 
10. ident~f. sepirate undisDDset asounts applicable tD 
issue~ ~hich were redeemed in prior years. 
11. Explain any dejits and credits other than amDrtiza­
tion debited to ACCDunt 42B, A.ortization of Debt Dis­
count and Expense, or credited tD Account 429, A.ortiza­
tion of Pre,iul on Debt - Credit. 
12. In a supple,e nt a! statelent, give explanatory par­
ticulars (details ) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net 
changes during the year. With respect to long-terl ad­
vances~ sho~ for each co.pany: (al principal advanced 
during year, (bl interest added to principal a.ount, and 
(c) principal repaid during year. Give CDltission auth­
orizatiDn numbe~s and dates. 
12. If t~e respDnden~ haE pledged any of its long-ter. 
de~t se:w~ iti E~ Q~~e p~ r ticui2~S (de taii~ ) in a fo~tnrtE 

AMGRTIZATION PERIOD 
No~ inal r~\e Date 

including nale of pledQee and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-terl debt securities 
which have been nOlinally issued and are nOlinally 
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities 
in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense Mas incurred during the year 
on any obligations retired or reacquired before end 
of year, include such interest expense in colu.n (i). 
Explain in a footnote any difference between the total 
of colu.n (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest 
on Long-Terl Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt 
to Associated Co.panies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any lonq­
terl debt authorized by a regulatory co.mission but 
not yet issued. 

Outstanding (Total 
a~Dunt outstanding 
withDut reduction 
for alounts held Interest for Year 

c·f I ss~~ cf M3tcrih Date Frol!c Date To by respondent ) Amount Line 
(e; (f) (g) (h) (il Nt, • 

2 I 

3 
4 
~ 
.! 

6 
.., 

8 
9 

!C, 

11 
12 
13 I 
14 I 
15 I 
16 I 
17 I 
18 i 
19 I 
20 I 
21 
22 
23 I 
24 I 
2~, I 
26 ! 
27 j 

28 
! 29 I 

o I 30 !°I 
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6ulf Power Co~pany An Original DeC. 31, 1989 

LONS-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and c24) 
Outstanding (Tolal 

Principal Total amount Dutstanding Interest 
Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Amount of Expense No~inal Date AMORTIZATION PERIOD without red~ctirn for 

Rate (For new issue, give CD~~ission Debt Pre~ium Dr Date of of ------------------­ fDr a~Dunts held Year 
Line Authorization numbers and dates) Issued Discount Issue Maturity Date From Date To by respondent) A'D~nt 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 

1 1 BONOS - FIRST MORTGAGE (ACCOUNT 221) 1 1 
2 I 4-3/4X Series Due 1989 7,000,000 1 16,761 I 4-1-59 I 4-1-89 I 4-1-59 I 4-1-89 I - I 83,126 I 

3 I 51 Series Due 1990 5,000,000 1 29,876 I 7-1-60 1 7-1-90 1 7-1-60 1 7-\-90 I 3,890 ,oon I 194 ,500 1 
4 I 4-5/87. Series Due 1994 12,000,000 1 (47,607)110-1-64 110-1-94 I 10-1-64 I 10-1-94 I 12,000,000 I 555,000 1 
5 I 6~ Series Due 1996 15,000,000 I (75,809)1 6-1-66 1 6-1-96 I 6-1-66 1 6-1-96 I 15,1)(10,000 I 900,000 I 

6 1 9.2X Series Due 19)8 35,000,000 1 234,383 1 4-\-8B I 4-1-98 I 4-1-88 I 4-\-98 1 31,286,685 I - I 
7 1 7-3/4~ Series Due 19~9 15,000,000 1 29,472 I 3-1-69 I 3-1-99 1 3-1-69 I 3-1-99 I 15,000,000 I 1,162,500 I 

8 I 8-7/81 Series Due 2000 16,000,000 I 82,824 I 7-1-7017-1-00 I 7-1-70 I 7-1-00 I 12,123.000 I I,CI75,C;16 1 
9 1 7-1/21 Series Due 2001 21,000,000 1 272,823 110-1-71 110-1-01 I 10-1-71 I 10-1-01 I 21,000 ,000 I 1,5'5,000 I 

10 I 7-1/21 Series Due 2002 22,000,000 I 210,909 1 5-1-72 1 5-1-02 I 5-1-72 1 5-1-02 I 22,000 .000 I 1.650,000 I 

11 I 7-1/21 Series Due 2003 25,000,000 I 190,279 1 5-1-73 1 5-1-03 I 5-1-73 1 5-1-03 I 25,1)("),')(" :' i 1,875,000 I 

12 I 6-3/8Z Series Due 2007 35,000,000 I 728,763 1 3-1-77 1 3-1-07 I 3-1-77 I 3-1-07! 35:000,000 1 2,931,250 1 
13 1 9X Series Due 2008 25,000,000 I 340,155 I 9-1-78 I 9-1-08 I 9-1-78 1 9-1-08 I 25,OrO,000 I 2,250.000 I 
14 I 10-1/;X Series Due 2009 30,000,000 I 606,214 1 5-1-79 1 5-1-09 I 5-1-79 I 5-1-09! 30,000,000 I 3,075,000 1 
15 I 10-I/BI Series Due 2016 50,000,000 I 896,028 1 2-1-86 I 2-1-16 I 2-1-86 I 2-1-16! 50,003,000 I 5~062,500 I 
16 1 1-------------+----------1 1 1 I 1-----------------+-----------1 
17 I Total Account 221 1 313.000,000 13,515,071 1 ! 297,29=,685 122,389,792 I 
18 I 1-------------+----------1 I-----------------~-----------I 

19 I POtIDS - OTHEF: (ACCOUNT 224) I I 1 I I 
20 - Secur~d I 
21 I HX Series Due 2004 8,930,000 I 509,865 112-1-7~ 112-1-04 12-1-74 I 12-1-04 I 8.~30 .000 I 714,400 I 

22 I 6-3/41 Series Due 2006 12,800~OOO I 434,936 I 5-1-76 1 5-1-06 1 5-1-76 1 5-1-06 I 12,800,000 I 864,000 I 

23 I 6X Series Due 2006 12,500,000 1 473,749 110-1-76 110-1-06 I 10-1-76 1 10-1-06 ! 12~500, 00 0 I 750,000! 
24 I I1-1/2X Series Due 2011 21,200,000 I 700,500 1 5-1-81 1 5-1-11 I 5-1-81 I 5-1-11 I 21,200,000 1 2,438,000 I 

25 I lOX Series Due 2013 20,000,000 I 624,706 I 8-1-83 I 8-1-13 I 8-1-83 I 8-1-13 I 20,000,000 1 2:000.000 I 

26 1 B-1/4~ Series Due 2017 32,000,000 I 992,155 1 6-1-87 1 6-1-17 1 6-1-87 6-1-17 I 22,000,000 I 2.640,000 I 
27 I 1-------------+----------1 1 1-----------------+-----------1 
28 1 Total Secured I 107,430,000 13,735,911 1 I 107,430,000 I 9,4 0 6,400 I 
29 I 1----- ---- ----+----------1 1------- --- --- ---- +- - - - --- - - --I 
30 1 - Unsecured 1 1 I 1 1 I 
31 I Jackson CD., MS - Miss. Power Co.(I)1 8,475,000 1 102,550 111-1-73 111-1-03 I 11-1-73 I 11-1-03 I 8,025,0<) (1 I 472,492 I 

32 I 10-1/2% Series Due 2014 (2) I 42,000,000 1 943,052 112-1-84 112-1-14 1 12-1-84 I 12-1-14 I 42,0 00,000 I 4,410,000 I 
33 I 1------ ------ -+ ----------1 1----- - -- - -- - -- - -- +- ----- --- -- I 
34 I Total Unsecured I 50,475,000 11,045,602 1 I 50,025,000 I 4,882,492 I 

35 I II! 
36 I Other Long-Term Debt (Account 224) I 
37 1 Fuelco - (Account 224) 60,662,500 I 502,368 112-18-86112-31-951 - 1 - I 45,103, 07 5 I 0 I 

38 1 1-------------+----------1 1 I I 1-----------------+-----------1 
39 1 Total A(count 224 1 218,567,500 15,283,881 1 I 202,558,075 114,288,892 I 
40 I 1-------------+----------1 1-----------------+-----------1 
41 I Total I 531,567,500 18,798,952 I I 499,857,760 136,678,68 4 t 
42 I 1============:1=======::=1 1=================1===========1 
43 I 
44 1 Notes: 
45 1 (I) Represents the 50X share of Jackson CDunty, Mississippi PDllutiDn Control Bonds issued by Mississippi F~wer Co~pany 

46 I and assumed by the respondent as part of the joint ownership of Plant Daniel, 5.901 to 7.401 ~eries Du~ 1~89-2003. 

47 1 (2) Represents the 25% interest in Unit ND. 3 of Seorgia Power Co~pany's Plant Scherer (Hcnr~e County, Georgia). 
48 1 
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6ulf Power Company An Original 	 [Iec. 31. 1929 

RECONCILIATION OF REFORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 
FOR FEDERAL INCONE TAXES 

I. 	 Report the reconciliation of repDrted net inco~e for the year with taKable income used in CDlcutina Feder~1 inc~me 

tax accruals and shDw computatirn of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliatiDn. as far as pra[tic~ble! the 
same detail as furnished on Schedule M-I of the tax return fDr the year. Submit a recDnciliatiDn even thDugh thef~ 

is no taxable incDrne for the year. Indicate cle3rly the nature of each reconciling a~Dunl. 

If the utility is a merber of a grouo which files a cDnsolidated Federal tax return, recDncile reported net 
incDme with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, hD"~yer, intercompany amDunts 
to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group members, taK assigned to each grDup .e~b~f! 

and basis of allocation! assignment, Dr sharing Df the consolidated tax among the group menbers. 
3. 	 Asubstitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as the data is c~nsi5tent 

and meets the requirements of the abDve instructions. 

Line Particulars (Details) A~['unt 
No. (a) rt) 

I 
2 Net IncD~e fDr the Ye3r (Paoe 117) ~"2!982.6bO 
3 Reconciling Items for the Year 
4 Taxable I"cr~e Not Reported on BODks 
5 
7 
B 
9 D~ductions Recorded on BDoks Npt Deducted fer RetufP 	 ?5 ~ 825 ~ 2r) 7 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 Inco~e Recorded on Books Not Included in Return 1.72 7!672 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Boo~ Income 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 . 

26 Federal Tar. Net Income 
 49!440,O(10 1 

27 -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1-----------------------1 
2B Show Computation of Tax: 1 1 
29 
30 
31 
32 

• 
. 

Ta~ ;J 34 :i 
Consolidated Tax Savings 
Prior Year Adjustments 
Rate Ch3noe 

16,809.6(1(1 ! 
(668,06 7) 1 
(700,317)1 

( 1 ! 773 ,';'78) 1 

34 
1 

36 
1 

1-----------------------1 
37 TOTAL Federal Income Tax Payable 1 113,6~7,238 1 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=======================-
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Gulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (Continued) 

I. LINE 4 - TAXABLE INCOME NOT REPORTED ON BOOKS: 
2. Unbilled Revenues *1.846,159 1 
3. Energy Conservation Revenues 465,697 \ 
4 • 1-----------------------\ 
5. Total 1 $2,311,856 \ 
6 • 1=======================\ 
7 • 
8. LINE 9 - DEDUCTIONS RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED FOR RETURN: 
9. Federal Income Taxes 17,859,367 

10. State Income Ta~es 1,258,828 
II . Penalties 518,651 
12. Supplemental Benefit Plan 227,947 
13. Injury and Damages Reserve Accrual 1~ 2('0, (!(I(! 
14. Property Insurance Reserve Accrual 1,200,000 
15. Productivity Improvement Plan 1~,,('97 

16. Meals ~ Entertainment 124.889 
17. Daniel Coal Buyout 5,576,750 
Ie. Scherer Buyout 953,327 
19. Post Retirement Life 752~853 

20. Rate Reduction 5,217,582 
21. Deferred Compensation Plan 64~906 

22. Inventory Adjustment 26,109 
23. Loss on Reacquired Debt 317~978 \ 
24. Additional Pension Expense 47,000 I 
25. Deferred Rate Case \ 463~923 1 

26 . /-----------------------/ 
27. Total 35,825,207 \ 
28 . \=======================\ 
29 . 1 
30. LINE 14 - INCOME RECORDED IN BOOKS NOT INCLUDED IN RETURN: 
31. AFUDC (617 ~0941\ 
32. Amortization of Investment Tax Credit 2,344,766 1 

33 • \-----------------------! 
34. Total \ 1,727~672 \ 
35 • 1=======================1 
36 • 
37. LINE 19 - DEDUCTIONS ON RETURN NOT CHARGED A6AINST BOOK INCOME: 
38. Warranty Reserve 148,373 \ 
39. Peabody Coal Prepayment 2,690,088 I 
40. Preferred Stock Deduction 198,583 \ 
41. Miscellaneous Items 41,255 \ 
42. Charges to Injury and Damages Reserve 996,550 I 
43. Charges to Property Insurance Reserve 78,248 I 
44. Additional Depreciation I L 604,992 
45. Cost of Re8loval 2~825,003 
46. Repair Allowance 4,236,238 
47. Rapid AMortization - Pollution Control Facilities 995,638 
48. Fuel Adjustment Revenue 3,284,309 \ 
49. AT~T Lease 21,000 \ 
50. SCS Tea~ Incentive Program 7~2B2 / 
51. Uncollectible Reserve 326.309 \ 
52. SCS Early Retirement 95,501 \ 
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An OriginalGulf Power Company 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (Continued) 


-~ 

1 

~ 

~ . 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 . 

9 . 


10 

II 

12 

13 . 

I~ 

15 

16 

17 . 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 . 

26 

27 . 

28 

29 . 

30 

31 

~~ 
JC 

33 . 

34 

35 . 

36 

37 

39 

39 

40 • 

41 

42 • 

43 

44 

45 

46 . 

47 

48 . 

49 

50 

51 

52 


LiNE 19 - (CDntinu~d) 

Post Retirement Medical 
Medical Benefit Reserve 
Tar. Savings Refund 
Accrued Vacation 

Total 

CONSOLIDATED AND ALLOCATION 

MEmbers of GrouD and Ta:( Allocation (Note 1): 

The Southern Company 

Alabama Pcwer COffip3nv 

Alaba.a Property CDmpany 

Columbia Fuels! Inc. 

Ge~rgia PDw~r Company 


PeidmDnt-Forrest Corporation 


Gulf Pcwer Company 


Mississippi Power Companv 


Electric City Merchandise Co~pany, Inc. 


Savannah Electric t Power Company 


Southern Electric Generating Company 


Southern Electric International 


SEI Hawaiian Cogenerators, Inc. 


SDuthern Investment Sroup 


1,641.194 
12o~232 
403.718 
229,538 

1----------------------­
1 29,952,051 
1======================= 
1 


INFORMATION 

(I 

122,598~')17 	 1 

1 


L14L824 1 


(I 

94,512 

14,367.555 

( L 417 . ::,2211 

12,(139,381 

759,122 I 


(I 

(725,652) 1 

I-----------------------! 

1 232,901.427 1 

1=======================1 

1 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1989 
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Giye particulars (details) of the cOlbined prepaid and and Ie). The balancinq of this page is not affected by the 

accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to inclusion of these taxes. 

operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- 3. Include in coluln Id) taxes charged during the year, 

clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) 

charged to the accounts to which the taxed laterial was accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) alounts credited 

charged. If the actual or estilated alounts of such taxes to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, 

are known, show the alounts in a footnote and designate and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or 

whether estilated or actual alounts. accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts . 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and 4. list the aggregate of each kind of tax in such lanner 

charged direct to final accounts, Inot charged to prepaid that the total tax for each State and subdivision can read­

or accrued taxes). Enter the alounts in both colulns Id) ily be ascertained. 


BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR BAlANCE AT END OF YEAR 1 
Taxes Taxes Taxes Prepaid 1 

(Line Taxes Prepaid Charged Paid Accrued Taxes I 
INo. Kind of Tax Accrued Taxes During Year During Year Adjustlents (236) (165) 1 

1-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 1 
1 1 1 Fed er aI : 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 

2 1 Incole 1 (3,322,963) 1 - 1 13,667,238 1 13,042,740 1 2,379,565 1 1318,900) 1 - 1 

3 1 UnnploYlent 1 9,726 1 - 1 107,2811 105,735 1 - 1 11,272 1 - 1 

4 1 F. I.C.A. 208,688 1 - I 4,085,741 1 4,091,662 1 - 1 202,767 1 - 1 
5 1 Heayy Vehicle Use Tax - 1 - 1 3,150 1 3,150 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 

6 1 Enyironlental Excise Tax 1 80,858 1 - 1 71,681 1 84,095 1 - 1 68,444 1 - 1 

7 1 - 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
8 1 Total 1 (3,023,691)1 - I 17,935,0911 17,327,382 1 2,379,565 1 (36,417) 1 - I 
9 1 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

101 Florida: 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
1 11 I Incole 1 (1,310,599) 1 - 1 3,525,644 3,066,014 1 336,619 1 (514,350) 1 - 1 
1 12 1 Property Taxes 1 - 1 - 1 8,560,259 8,560,260 1 - I - 1 - 1 

1 13 1 Gross Receipts 1,380,896 1 - 1 6,163,120 7,045,098 I - 1 498,918 1 - 1 
1 14 1 UnelploYlent 1,217 1 - 1 12,088 11,895 1 - I 1,410 1 - 1 

1 15 1 FPSC Assesslent 169,402 I - 1 526,278 413,520 1 - 1 282,160 1 - 1 
1 16 1 "unicipal Franchise 647,344 1 - 1 6,750,379 5,932,154 1 - 1 1,465,569 1 - 1 
1 17 1 Doculentary StalPS - 1 - 1 (577) (577)1 - 1 - 1 - 1 
1 18 1 Intangible Tax - 1 - 1 40,961 40,961 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 
1191 Elergency Excise 1262,301)1 - 1 <94,333) 1362,320)1 - 1 5,6861 - 1 
120 1 Use Tax - Elec.lTelecoll.1 - 1 - 1 74,174 74,174 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 
1 21 1 Occupational License 1 - 1 - I 13,639 13,639 1 - I - 1 ­ 1 

1 22 1 Retai I Install. License 1 - 1 - 1 700 700 1 - 1 - I - 1 
I 23 I Other - ety. Fire, etc. , - , - I 5,897 5,897 I - I - I - ~ 

1 24 1 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 25 1 Total 1 625,959 1 - 1 25,578,229 1 24,801,415 1 336,619 1 1,739,3931 - 1 

1 26 1 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 27 I "ississippi: 1 1 1 1 1 I 1 
1 29 1 Inc08l! m,Bfl311 - 1 122,340 1 89,961 , 1:i,12211 (47,636)1 - 1 
1 29 1 Property Taxes 4,193,530 1 - 1 4,588,500 1 4,193,530 1 - 1 4,588,500 1 - I 

I 30 I Unelp IoYlen t - 1 - 1 1,945 1 1,945 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 

I 31 1 State Franchise 1 192,669 I - 1 192,631 1 188,635 1 - 1 196,665 1 - 1 

132 1 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 33 1 Total 1 4,311,306 1 - 1 4,905,416 I 4,474,071 I (5,122)1 4,737,529 1 - 1 
1 34 1 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 35 1 Georgia: 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
1 36 1 lncole I 136,49611 - 1 207,997 I 174,091 I 7,613 I 5,013 1 - 1 
1 37 1 Property Taxes 1 - 1 - I 660,527 1 660,527 1 - 1 °1 - 1 
1 38 1 Net Worth Tax - 1 - I 5,000 1 5,000 1 - I °1 - 1 
I 39 1 Intangible Tax - I - 1 °1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 
1 40 1 UnelploYlent 1 - 1 - 1 1,784 1 1,784 I - I - 1 - 1 
141 1 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 42 1 Total (136,496) ( - I 875,298 1 841,402 1 7,613 1 5,013 1 - 1 

143 J 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
, 44 I TOTAL 1,877,078 1 - 1 49,294,034 1 47,444,270 1 2,718,675 1 6,445,518 1 - 1 
----------------------------------:=====================================:;=================================================­
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Sulf Po.er COlpiny An Originil Dec. 31, 1989 
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

S. If any tax (exclude Federal and state incole taxes) covers eolulns (i) thru (1). In eoluln (i), report the 

lore than one year, sho. the required inforlation separately alounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for 

for each tax year, identifying the yeir in colUln (i). Electric Dept. only. Group the alounts charged to 

6. Enter all adjustlents of the accrued and prepaid tax +08.1, 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts 

accounts in eoluln (f) and explain each adjustlent in a foot- in coluln (1). For taxes charged to other accounts 

note. ~esignate debit adjustlents by parentheses. or utility plant, shoM the nUlber of the appropriate 

7. Do not include on this page entries .ith respect to de- bilance sheet account, plant account or .subaccount. 

ferred incole taxes or taxes collected through payroll de- 9. For iny tix apportioned to lore than one utility 

ductions or other.ise pending translittal of such taxes departlent or account, state in a footnote the basis 

to the taxing authority. (necessity) of ipportioning such tax. 

a. E ter accounts to Mhich taxes charged .ere distributed in 

------ -- /----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
DISTRIBUTION OF TAlES (Sho. utility depirtlent .here ipplicable and iccount chirged) 

Extriordianry Adjustlent to Other Incole Tixes Chirged Trinsporti- stores 
Electric Itels Ret. Earnings LDeductions to Const. tion Cleiring Expenses Linel 

(408.1,409.1) (409.3) (439) (408.2,409.2) (300's) (700'5) (163) Other No.1 
)------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ! 
1 1 ) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
1 14 , 4 9S ,683 1 - 1 - 1 (828 ,mII - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 2 1 
1 82,278 1 - 1 - 1 2,839 1 17,772 1 1,372 1 3,020 1 - I 3 1 
1 3,115,575 1 - 1 - 1 116,007 1 680,795 1 54,664 I 118,700 1 - 1 4 I 

- 1 - 1 - 1 - I - I 3, 150 1 - 1 - 1 5 1 
1 71 ,681 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 6 i 

1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 7 1 
1 17,765,2171 - 1 - 1 (709,59911 698,567 I 59,1861 121,7201 - 1 81 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 9 1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 11) / 
/ 3,551,467 1 - 1 (25,82311 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 11 1 
1 8,523, 66b / - / 36,593 1 - 1 - I - 1 - 1 12 / 

6,163,1201 -/ -I -I -/ -/ -1131 
9,035 1 - 1 354 1 2,149 1 172 1 378 / - I 14 1 

526,278 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - / - I 15 I 
6,752,179 1 - 1 11,80011 - 1 - 1 - 1 - I 16 I 

- 1 - / (577) 1 - 1 - 1 - / - 1 17 1 

31 ,m I- - 1 9,720 1 - / - 1 - I - 1 18 I 

(94,3331/- - / - 1 - / - 1 - / - I 19 1 

71,930 / - / 2,244 1 - / - 1 - / - 1 2') 1 
9,276 1 - / 4,363 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 21 / 

- ) - 1 700 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 22 / 
5,897 / - / - / - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 23 1 

1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 2~ I 
1 25,549,756 / - 1 - 1 25,774 1 2,149 1 m 1 378 / - 1 25 1 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------I 26 1 
I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 27 i 
1 122,340 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - I 28 1 

4,588,500 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 29 1 
1,939 1 - 1 - I - 1 6 1 - I - / - 1 30 1 

1 192,631 l - 1 - I - / - 1 - I - 1 - 1 31 1 
1-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 1 32 1 
I 4,905,410 1 - 1 - I - 1 6 1 - 1 - 1 - I 33 1 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 34 1 
I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 35 I 

207,987 / - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - ! 36 I 
660,527 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - / - 1 37 1 

5,000 1 - 1 - 1 - I - I - 1 - 1 - 1 38 1 
- / - 1 - 1 - / - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 39 I 

i . '09 1 - 1 - / - 1 b75 1 - 1 - I - 1 40 I 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 ~l 1 
1 874,623 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 675 1 - 1 - 1 - I 42 I 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 43 I 
1 49,095,006 I - I - I (683,82511 701,397 1 59,358 1 122,098 1 - 1 44 I 
-===================:======================================================================================:=========-----­
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GU lf Fower CDmpany 	 An Original 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED !NVEST~ENT TAX CREDITS (AccDunt 255) 

Report below inforlatian applicable to Account 255. by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance 
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and trans­ shown in coluln (g). Include in coluln (i) the average perioc 
actions by utility and nonutility operations. Explain over which the tax credits are alortized. 

Deferred Allocations to 
for Year Current Year's Incole 

Balance at ----------------- --------------------- Balance at Averge Period! 
Account Beginning Account Account End of Allocationl 


/Line Subdivisions of Year No. Alount No. AIDunt Adjustlents Year to Income i 

IND. (al (b) (cl (d) (el (fl (gl (hI (i) 

!-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 


1. Electric Utility 1 1 1 \ I I / I 

i 2. 3X / 1,068,598 I 411.4 I 0 / 411.4 I 140,270 / 0 / 928,328 I 2~ 


• 4~ 2,378,697 1 411.4 I °1 411.4 / 166,975 / ° \ 2,211,722 1 31 

4 . 7% 31.346 1 411.4 / °1 411.4 1 4,180 I (I 1 27,166 1 31 


I 5. lOX 47,800,706 1 411.4 1 °1 411.4 1 1,945,302 1 10,076 1 45,865,480 1 30 

! 6. 1 1 1 / 1 1 1 


---------------------[------------J-------I---------I-------1-------------1-------------\------------1-------------1 

" TOTCL ! 5L27',347 I 1 (i 1 1 2,256,7271 10.076 I 4U132,676 ,1 


--------------------- ,------------!------- j---------I-------j------·------J-------------I------------I-------------. 
i':' . Other- ~15t se:rat211, ! 
11 ant sh~~ 3X~ ~ %, 7X~ ~ 

12 10% and 70TAL 	 1 
 J 

13 -------------- ------- i------------I-------I---------I-------1-------------1-------------1------------1-------------1 
14 . 4~ 1 39,753 i 1 (I 1 411.5 1 2,477 1 °I 37,276 1 31 

15 . lOX ! 1,132,082 1 1 °1 411.5 I 85,562 1 (6,996) 1 1,039,524 I 30 

16 , ---------------------1------------1-------1---------1-------I----------,.~-I-------------I------------I-------------1 


17 . TOT~~ 1 1,171,835 1 1 0 I 1 88,039 I (6,996) 1 1,076.800 1 

! 	 18 . ---------------------;------------I-------!---------I-------I-------------I-------------I------~-----I-------------! 


lS To tal ITC 1 52,451,182 1 1 0 / I 2,344,766 1 3,080 150,109,496 I-- ,I 

2(; ----------------------============---------=========---------=============-=============-============--------------1 

2! 

22 NOTES: 

".,
c:,;; • 

24. AdJust.ents are due to actualizing entries for the 1988 Federal IncOle Tax Return. 
25 . 

26 . 
 \ 
27 . 

28 . 

t
~q 

, • 


30 

31 . 

32 . 


1 33 , 

1 34 . 

I 35 . 

1 36 • 

I 37 . 

1 38 • 

1 39 , 

i 40 , 

I 41 . 
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£ulf POKer Company An Original Dec. 31. 1989 
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS IAccDunt 253) 

I. 	Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning 3. Minor ite.s (5X of the Balance End of Year for 
other deferred credits. Account 253 or a~ounts less than $IO~OOO, 

2. 	 For any deferred credit being a~ortized, ShOH the period of whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes. 
aJllortization. 

DEB ITS 
Balance at ---------------------------­

/Line Description of Other Beginning Contra Amount Credits Balance~t /
No. Deferred Credit of Yea r Account 	 End 0 f Year 

( a) 	 (b) leI (d) (e) (f) 

1 • Deferred Right of Way Rental $483,000 I 454 	 SO I $462,000 I 

2 	. I I I 

3 	. Directors (Respondent's I 

6. Deferred Co~pensation) 167,727 930.2 10,310 I 18,653 I 176,070 
7 • I 	 I 

B . Energy CDnservation Cost 
9. Recovery - Over CollectiDn 

13. (Including Interest) 	 176,308 1431 ~ 456 246.392 712. 088 6I;2~OO4 
14 	 . 
 I 

15 	 . Gulf Medical Benefit Reserve 926 I
3,427,446 286,937
16 	 . 
 I 

l7 . Maxine Mine Closure - Black 

lB. Lung Trust F~nd 613,601 926 (I (I 
 613~601 
19 . 

20 • Monsanto Advance 2,662,724 I 131 ~ 400 1 860,309 257,327 I 2,059,7 42 I 

21 	 . 1 1 1 1 

22 	 . Merchandise Warranty Reserves 873,593 1 416 L374,4~2 1,226~363 : 725,464 I 

23 I ! 

24 Peabody Prepayment 


. 25 (Being Amortized 1988-1997) 813,756 1186 &557 1 5,852,719 5,307,305 268.342 

26 
 1 I 

27 	 . Post Retire~ent Benefits 2,820,185 926 2,937,420 2/1 ~9 .,(l52 1,931,817
28 	 . 

29 	 . SCS - Early Retireffient Plan 650,979 I 926 405,678 357,13(1 
 602,431
30 	 . 
 I 

31 	 . 5upple~ental Pensions 694,124 I 926 
 4,119 232, 065 922,0703c I 1 

33 . Miscellaneous 279,386 I Various I [8,724,414 18,829,694 384,666

34 
 I 

35 	 . 

36 	 . 

37 	 . 

38 	 . 

39 	 . 

40 	 . 

41 	 . 

42 . 

43 

44 	 . 

45 	 . 


1

46 	 . 
 ------------------1----------1------------- - ---1---------------~-I----------------I 
47. TOTAL $10,650,5531 I S33,992,532! *32,417,123 I $9/175,l441 
------------------------------------==================------------------------------------------------================­
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Sulf PD~er CD~Pdn f An 	 Original Ol!c. 31, 1989 

ACCUM~LATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) 

1. 	Rep Drt the inforldti Dn called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred inco.e taxes 

relating to amDrtizable property. 


CHANSES DURINS YEAR 

Balance at A.ounts A.ounts 
Li ne Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited to Credited to 
Nc, • of Year Account 410.1 Acco unt 411 .1 

( a) 	 (b) (c) (d) 

I . Ac celerated Am Drtizat ion {Account 2811 
2. E!ectric 
~ 
J • Defer:se Facilities 	 2,044 1 699°1 
4 • Polluti Dn (o~ tr : : Facilities 	 10,446,499 1 393,277 1 40 0 .~ (; 36 
c
J , Other 	 o 1 o 1 I) i 

1 

7 	 1 

-----------------------------------------------------i------------------1-----------------1-----------------1 

6 ; OTAL Electr ic (lines 3-7) 1 10,448,543 I 393,277 1 400,735 


Ga s I 

Ie 	. :' efens~ Fac il itIes 1 
11. ~Dllutlo n Cont roi Facilities 	 I 
12. O ~ h er 


I~ 1 

Ii. 1 


-----------------------------------------------------!------------------1 -----------------1-----------------1 
15 TO T·L ta s (I ines ! 1) -1 4) 1 0 1 0 ! (; 1 
16 Ot her (Spec ify) 1 1 1 

-----------------------------------------------------1------------------1-----------------1-----------------1 

17 TOTAL IAw,un : 281 )(line, 8, 15, 16 ) 1 $10,44B,543 1 $393,277 1 $400,7~: i 


-----------------------------------------------------1==================1=================1=================1 ­
:8 Classi fi :atior of TOTAL 1 1 
19 Fede~ai Inco~e Ta .~ 9,283,228 1 338,517 1 356.922 1 

,""" ., 
• 	 Sta te Inco me Ta x 1,165,315 1 54,760 I 43,813C. !.' 	 I 

'-. { 	 I 
• Loc al Incofe Tax 	 (I I I) 0 !C:l 	 I 
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An Original Dec. 31, 198:;Bulf Po~er COlpany 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCO~E TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281 ) (Cont.) 

2. ~or Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incole and deductions. 
3. Use seoarate pages as required. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_ .. -------------­
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

-------------------------------­ --------------------------­------­-------------------
Allounts A.aunts Debits Credits Balance 

Deb 1 ted to Cred Jted to -------------------------­ -------------------------­ at End Line 
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Alount Acd . No. Alount of Year No. 

I e ~ (f ) (g) (h) (i) ( j ) (k) 

I . 
, 2. 

,) r,
! 0 '! o 

1:.. , (: I (; ( o ! 
(I I) (I o 

6 . 
7 

:---- --- ---- ---- ;---------------i-----------I-------------- 1-----------1--------------1---------------­
:) ! (l 0 0 1 10 ! 44 1, 085 e 

1 (, • 
11 . 
12 . 
13 . 

[--------------- :--------------- 1----------- 1--------------1-----------1--------------1----------------1 
I) ! (l : 1 (I 1 1 0 1 (I 1 15 

1 1 1 1 1 16 
1--------------- 1--------------- 1-----------1--------------1-----------1--------------1----------------1 
! P i $0 1 1 S(! 1 SO 1 10,44L085 1 17 
!===============;=============== I===========I==============1===========1============== 1================ : 
1 ! 1 1 1 1 1 16 

':' : (1 i 0 1 0 1 9,264,823 1 19 . 
(:j 0 1 01 0 1 ['1 76,26212(1. 
(I i (1 i 0 1 0 1 0 I 2: • 
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Gulf PDwer COmpiny 	 An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

ACCU~ULATED DEFERRED INCO~E TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) 

I. 	 Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred incole taxes 
relating to property not subject to accelerated alortization. 

CHAN6ES DURING YEAR 

Balance at A.ounts Alounts 
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited to Credited to 
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1 

(a) 	 (b) (c) (d) 

I • Accoup t 282 
2. Electric 168,283,353 1 15,803,018 1 8,062 ,948 1 
3 G~: o 1 (I 1 o I 
4 

I 

Otner (Define l 1 ° I 0 I (i 1 
1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 

5 TOTAL (Lines 2 th, u 4 ) 1 168,283,353 1 15,803,018 1 8, 062,948 1 
6, () ther (Soe,:iiv ) o 1 0 1 0 ! 
~ 
! • 	 I 

1 

1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------I 
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Lipes 5 thru 8) 1 $168,283,353 1 $15,803,018 1 $8.062,948 : 

1=================1=================1=================1 
10 C12s ~ ific a t i cn of TOTAL 1 1 

11. Fede'al lnc('i~e Tax 	 151,278,261 1 13,659,170 I 7,205,723 1 

12 . State Inco~e Ta ~ 	 17,005,092 1 2,143,848 1 857,225 1 

13. ~ ocal Income Ta x 	 o I o ! (I 1 

NOTES 
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An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1989Sulf Power Co.pany 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCO~E TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued) 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incole and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Alounts A.ounts Debits Credits Balance at 
Debited to Credited to End of Year Line 

(Account 410.2) (Account 411.2) Acct. No. Alount Acct. No. Alount No. 
(e) (f) (g) (hI ( i ) ( j ) (kl 

1 • 
o 1 o 1 3,888,396 I 5,b74,293 I 177,809,320 I 2. 
o 1 o 1 	 o I o I o I 3. 
o 1 o 1 o I o I o I 4. 

1---------------1---------------1-----------1--------------1-----------1--------------1---------------1 
1 0 1 0 1 1 3,888,396 I 1 5,674,293 I 177,809,320 1 5. 

o 01 01 	 01 Olb. 
1 	 1 1 7. 

I I 8 
;-______________ 1_______________ 1___________ 1_________-----1-----------1--------------1---------------1 

1 $0 1 $0 1 1 $3,888,396 1 1 $5,674,293 1 177,809,320 1 9 
1===============1:==============1===========1==============1===========1=============::1===============1 
1 I I 1 1 I 1 I 10 

(I 1 0 1 1 3,486, b28 1 I 5,093,982 1 159,339,062 1 II . 
o I 0 1 	 401,768 I I 580,311 1 18,470,258 1 12 . 
o 1 0 I 	 0 1 0 I 0 1 13 . 

NOTES (Continued) 
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Sulf Po~er COlpany An Original Dec. 31 ~ 1989 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) 

1. Report the inforlation called for belo~ concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred incole taxes 
relating to alounts recorded in Account 283. 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incole and deductions. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Balance at 

Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Alounts Debited to Alounts Credited 
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1 

(a) Ib) Ic) Id) 

1 • Account 283 
2. Electric 
3 . Accrued Vacation 224,474 1 315,142 1 224,474 1 
4. Unbilled Revenue 1,846,716 1 °1 950,772 1 

5 . Daniel Coal Buy-out 25,968,144 1 0 1 2,872, 026 i 
6 . Pension Accrua l 910,177 1 0 1 21,362 1 
7 . Fuel Clause Revenue 481,226 1 1,297,302 1 0 1 
8 . Other 1 7,903,086 1 1,379,014 1 784, 521 1 
9 1----------------1-------------------1-------------------I 

10 . TOT A~ Elect r ic (Total Lines 3 thru 8) 1 37,333,823 1 2, 991,458 4,853,155 1 

11 • 1 

12 . 6as 1 


13 Other 
 1 

1----------------1-------------------1-------------------I 
14 TOTAL Gas (Total Lines 12 and 13 ) o 1 0 1 0 1 

15 . Other (Specify) 1 1 1 
1 1 1 
1----------------1-------------------1-------------------I 

16 • TOTAL Account 283 (Total lines 10, 1 1 1 

17 . 14 and 15 i 1 $37,333,823 1 $2,991,458 1 $4,853 , 155 1 
1================1=================== 1==================: 1 

Classification of TOTAL 1 1 1 1 
18 Federal lncole Tax 1 33,266,972 1 2,574,925 1 4,314,395 1 
19. State Incole Tax 4,066,851 1 416,533 1 538,760 1 
20 . Local Income Ta x o 1 0 1 0 1 

NOTES 

Electric Other: 


Post Retirelent - Medical 0 178,764 0 
Tars Differences 0 0 0 
Uncollectable Reserves 1188,070) 128,892 0 
6ulf S:ates Revenue 2,638,432 0 0 
Peabody Coal 787,531 1,062,585 0 
Scherer Buy-out 648,574 0 433,298 
Loss on Reacquired Debt - 1987 807,663 0 34,247 
Rate Case 192 ,022 8,773 192,022 
Plant Daniel Settlelent 0 0 (I 

Section 1017 Elect ion 382,500 0 0 
Loss on ReacqUired Debt 2,634,434 0 124,954 
Scherer Acqu istion Adjustlent 0 0 0 

Total 7,903,086 1,379,014 784,521 
================ =================== =================== 
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An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1981Sulf 	Po.er COlpany 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)(Continued) 

3. 	 Provide in the space bela. explanations for pages 276 and 277. Include alounts relating to 
insignificant itels under Other. 

4. 	 Use separate pages as required. 

Debits 	 Credits 

Alounts Debited to Alounts Credited to Acct. Acct. Balance at Line 
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 No. Alount No. Alount End of Year No. 

(e) 	 (f) (g) (h) ( i ) ( j ) (k) 

1 • 
2 . 

o , 0 , 219,856 1 236 498,715 , 594,001 3. 
o , 0 1 	 0' 236 0 , 895,944' 4. 
o ! 0 , 0 'Variousl 241,684 1 23,337!802' 5. 
(J 1 0' 236 64,102 " 0 , 824,713' 6. 
o , 0 1 0 " 	 0 , 1,778,528' 7. 
o , I) , 3,636,714 " 0 , 4,860,865' 8. 

I-------------------!-------------------,-------I--------------,-------,--------------,-----------------, 9. 
(I , 0 , '3,920,672 , , 740,399 I 32,2Ql,853 ! 10 . 

, " " , , 11 . 
(1 0 1 I , 1 12 . 

i 0 ! 0 I I 13 . 
!-------------------,-------------------,-------I--------------,-------,--------------1-----------------1 14 . 
1 0 1 0 I' 0 " 0 1 0 1 14 . 

1 1 	 15 . 
01 01 01' 01 01 

1-------------------,-------------------,-------1--------------1-------1--------------1-----------------1 
, 1 'I 1 1 1 I 16 . 

SO 1 SO 1 1 .3,920,672 1 1 .740,399 1 $32,291,853 1 17 . 
1===================1===================1=======1==============1=======1==============1=================' 
1 1 1 1 1 1 

o I o , 3,298,932 , 645,147 1 28,873,717 1 18 . 
o : I) , 621,740 1 95,252 , 3,418,136 ! 19 . 
o , o 1 o 1 o , o 1 20 . 

NOTES (Continued) 

o o o o 178,764 
o o 369,247 o (369,247) 
o o 236 6 o (59,184 ) 
o o 236 28,261 o 2,610,171 
o o 236 1,442,454 o 407,662 
o o 236 o o 215,276 
o o o o 773,416 
o o o o S,773 
o o o o o 
o o o o 382,500 
o o o o 2,509,480 
o o 1,796,746 o ( 1 ,796,746 ) 

o o 3,636,714 	 o 4,860,865 
=================== =================== ============== ============== ================= 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1989 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. 	 Report below operating revenues for each prescribed custoler should be counted for each group of leters 
account, and lanufactured gas revenues in total. added. The average nUlber of custolers leans the 

2. 	 Report nUlber of custo~ers, colulns (f) and (g), average of twelve figures at the close of each lonth. 
on the basis of leters, in addition to the nUlber 3. If previous year (colulns (c), (e), and (g), are not 
of flat rate accounts; except that where separate derived frol previously reported figures, explain any 
leter readings are added for billing purposes, one inconsistencies in a footnote. 

Line 

No. 


2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

Title of Account 
(a) 

Sales Df Electricity 
(44 0) Residential Sales 
(442 ) CDF.lercial and Indus trial Sales 

Smail (or COlmercial) 
Large (or Industr ial ) 

(444) Public Street and Highwa y Lighting 
(445) Other 	 Sales t~ Public Authorities 
(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 
(448) Interdepartmental Sales 

TOTAL Sales to Ultilate Consulers 
(447) Sales 	for Resale 

TOTAL Sales of Electricity 
ILess ) (44 : .1 1 Provis ion for Rate Refunds 

TOTAL Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds 
Other Operating Revenues 

(450) Forfeited Discounts 
(4511 Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
(453) Sales 	Df Water and Water Power 
(454) Rent 	 frol Electric Property 
(455) !nterdepartlental Rents 
(456) Other 	Electric Revenues 

TOTAL Other 	Operating Revenues 

TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 

OPERATIN6 REVENUES 


Alount for 
Alount for Year Previous Year 

(b) (c) 

203,780,627 184,568,510 1 
I 

118,897,106 108,050,036 1 
84 ,671,352 73 , 118,750 ! 

1,548,034 1,374 ,688 ! 
o o 1 

o o 1 

37,405 30,582 1 

1-----------------------1-----------------------1 
408,934,524 367,142,5661 	 1 

67,554,498 I 117,413,794 1 

1-----------------------1-----------------------1 
476,489,022 II 484,556,360 I 

I ° I (1,455 ,971 )1 

1-----------------------1-----------------------1 
I 476,489,022 I 483,100,389 I 
1-----------------------1-----------------------1 
I 0 

8,968,107 
o 

2,169,575 
3,450 

946,557 

I 

I I 

6,476,352 i 
o I 

2,266,871 I 
3,450 I 

10,648,403 	 I 
I 
I 
I 

1-----------------------1-----------------------1 
12,087,689 I 19,397,106 1 

1-----------------------1-----------------------1 
$488,576,711 I $502,497,495 I 

------------------------------------------------------------------------===:=================:--============:==========­
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, I?B9 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued) 

4. 	 COller~ial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, lay be 5. See page lOB, Ilportant Changes During Year, for 
classified according to the basis of classification ilportant new territory added and ilportant rate 
(S.all or COI.ercial, and Large or Industrial) increases or decreases. 
regularly used by the respondent if such basis of b. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 0, see page 304 for 
classification is not generally greater than 1000 K. of alounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
deland. (See Account 442 of the Uniforl Systel of Ac­ 7. Include unletered sales. Provide details of such 
cDunts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote). sales in a footnote. 

"E6A~ATT HOURS SOLD 	 AVERAGE NU"BER OF CUSTO"ERS PER "ONTH 

Alount for NUlber for 
Allou~t for Year Previous Year NUlber for Year Previous Year Line 

(0 ) (e) (f) (g) Nc, • 

1 ! 
250,038 I 244,85 9 2 I 

I 3 I 
2!I~g!497 2,088,596 I 33,500 I 32,758 4 I 
2,09~,670 1,968,O~1 I 228 I 207 5 

15, 74~ 15,025 I 58 I 52 I 6 I 
0010101 7 1 

0010101 8 i 
1,46 7 	 1,231 1 0 I :) 1 

\--------------------------------1---------------------------1---------------------1---------------------1 
7,575,126 I 7,227,487 I 283,824 I 277,876 I 10 1 

L 640,355 1,911,759 I 6 , 7 1 111 
1--------------------------------1---------------------------1---------------------1---------------------1 i 
1 9,215,481 ti l 9,139,246 I 283,B30 I 277,883 : 12 I 

(I 0 1 (I I (I j 13 I 
1--------------------------------1---------------------------1---------------------1---------------------\ ! 
1 9,215,481 1 9,139,246 1 283,830 I 277,883 I 14 1 

i Includes $ 2,982,848.00 unbilled revenues. 

If 	includes 63,082 MWH relating to unbilled revenues. 

Page 301 	 Next Page is 304 
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Sulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 


1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the rate schedule in the saMe revenue account classification (such 
year the r,WH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating 
customers, average KWH per customer, and average revenue per schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule 
KWH, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported on should denote the duplication in number of reported customers. 
pages 310-311. 4. The average number of custo;ers should be the nu~ber of 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed bills rendered during the year divided by the nUffiber of billing 
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric periods during the year (12 if all billings are made ~onthlyl. 

Operating Revenues," page 301. If the sales under any rate 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state 
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, list in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant 
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue thereto. 
account subheading. 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Line Nu~ber and Title of Rate Schedule KWH Sold Revenue Average Number KWH of Sales per Revenue (cents) 

No. of Custo~ers Customer per KWH Sold 


(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.-------------------------------1 
I 1 
2 
3 
4 See Supplemental Pages 304-A and 304-B 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 


32 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ _______________ 1 
33 Total Billed 
34 Total Unbilled Rev. 
35 ----------------- -------------- ----------------- ----------------- ------------------1 
36 TOTAL 
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Gulf Power Company An Original Pee. 31. 1989 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES (Continued) 
Line Average NUQber KWH Df Sal~s F:~yenue per 

No. Number and Title of Rate Schedule M~H Sold Revenue of Customers per Custom~r I:~H Sold 

1 Residential Sales 
2 R3 3,238,205 1 200,209,112 1 248,228 1 13/145 1 6.18 1 
3 RST 352 1 21,918 1 IS I 19,556 1 6.23 1 
4 OS - Fart II 13,353 / 1,459,535 I l,n2 1 7,451 I 10.93 / 

5 Unbilled 41,840 / 2,090,062 1 - 1 - 1 5.00 1 
6 Provision for Rate Refund - 1 - 1 - 1 - ! - 1 
7 ---------------/---------------/---------------/---------------1---------------1 
B Total 3~293,750 1 203,780,627 / 250,038 1 13,173 1 6.19 1 
9 ---------------1---------------1---------------/---------------1---------------1 

10 Co~mercial and Industrial Sales 1 1 
11 Small (C~mmercial) 

12 G5 190,304 17,867,595 1 21,388 1 8,81)'9 9.39 
13 GSD 1,588,383 / 82,267,412 1 9,;:;73 1 159.268 I 5.18 1 

I 
II ~ GST !()2 1 8,334 1 7 1 14.571 8.17 1 

ni:' ..... " 
Q.J~~CJ15 GSDT 13,871 1 1/146,513 / 162 1 1 7,5~ 1 

16 LP 252.060 1 11,600,853 1 80 1 3,150~750 1 4.60 1 
17 LPT 86,591 1 3,448,973 I 5 1 17~318,2(i(l 

I 3.i'8I 

18 5S [6 I 13,5~8 1 - 1 - 1 E4.68 
.'c: 

I19 OS - Part II 15.802 1 1,462,228 1 1. 543 i 10.241 1 '7. =.J 

20 as - Part III 6,776 1 483,595 1 342 1 I~'. 813 I ? .1~ ! 
21 Unb i 1 led 15,592 1 698,055 1 - 1 - I 4.48 1 
22 Provision for Rate Refund - I - 1 - 1 - I - 1 
23 /---------------/---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1 
24 TOTAL 1 2,169,497 1 118,897,106 1 33~500 1 64.761 1 5.48 1 
25 1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------I---------------! 
26 Laree (Industrial) 1 1 1 1 1 
27 ESD 85,;'69 1 4,480.598 1 163 1 527,417 I 5.21 ! 

28 GSDT 11.642 1 471.862 1 6 i I ,'~40.333 1 4.0~ 1 
29 LP 98,877 1 4,678,813 1 24 1 4, lit. 875 I 4.73 1 
30 LPT 886,914 1 36,668,577 1 -,' 1CI 32 .,Si8! 667 1 4.l3 I 

I 

31 PH 9'76.711 1 37,498,173 / 6 / 166,118,5CO 1 3.76 1 
32 5S 8.907 1 67B,SQ8 1 c: I 

I - 1 7.62 1 
33 lInbilled 5,650 1 194,731 1 - 1 - 1 3.45 1 
34 Provision for R~te Refund - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - / 

35 1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1 
36 TOTAL 1 2,094,670/ 84,671,3521 2281 9,187,1491 4,(141 
37 1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1 
38 Fublic Street and HighHay Lightingl 15,742 1 1,548,034 1 58 1 271,~14 1 Q.83 1 
39 Provision for Rate Refund \ - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 
~o 1---------------1---------------1---------------\---------------1---------------1 
41 Interdepartmental Sales 1,467 1 37,405 1 - 1 - 1 2.55 / 
42 1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1 
43 Total Sales to Ultimate [ustoners 1 7,575,126 1 408,934,524 1 283,824 / 26,690 / 5.40 / 

/---------------/---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1 
45 Sales for Resale 1 1,640,355 1 67,554,498 1 6 / 273,392.500 1 4.12 1 
46 /---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1 
47 Total Sales of E!Ectricity / 9,215,481 1 476,489,022 1 283,830 1 32,46E I 5.17 1 
49 /===============1===============1===============1===============1===============1 
50 Total Billed 9,152,399 1 473,506,174 1 E33.830 1 32,246 1 5.17 1 
51 Total Unbilled Rev. I 63,082 1 2,982,848 1 - 1 - I 4.73 1 
52 1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1 
53 TOTAL 1 9,215,481 1 476.489,022 1 283,830 1 3c!468 I 5.17 1 

-----------------------------------------===============-===============-===:===~====:~=-:======~=======-===============-
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Dec. 31, 1989An OriginalGulf Power Company 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES (Continued) 
Line 

~:evenueNo. Number and Title of Rate Schedule 

ESTIMATED REVENUES BILLED PURSUANT TO FUEL ADJUSTMENT TO AND 
~ 

c INCLUDED IN CERTAIN RATE SCHEDULES AS TABULATED BELo~: 


3 Residential Sales 

~ 4 ---------------- ­

5 RS 

6 FST 

7 OS - Part II 

B OS - Part III 

9 


10 Total 

11 

12 Co~mercial and Industrial Sales 

13 ------------------------------ ­
14 S~aII (CD~mercial) 


15 GS 

16 GSD 

17 GST 

18 6SDT 

19 LP 

20 LPT 

21 S5 

22 OS - Part II 

23 OS - Far f; 1 I I 

24 

25 TOTAL 

26 

27 Large (Industrial) 

28 GSD 

29 GSDT 

30 LP 

31 LPT 

32 FH 

33 55 

34 SST 

35 

36 TOTAL 

37 

38 Public Street and Highway Lighting 

39 --------------------------------- ­
40 05- I 

41 

42 

43 Sales for Resale 

44 --------------- ­
45 RE 

46 

47 

48 Unbilled Fuel Clause Revenue 

49 --------------------------- ­
50 

51 Total Fuel Clause Revenue 

52 


70,602,OBO 
7,828 1 


289,197 1 

! 109 1 

1---------------1 

I 7C~899,21% I 

1---------------1 


4,145,811 

34.578,178 1 


2,201 1 

304.236 ! 


5,328,278 1 


1,825,624 1 

347 
 1 


342,056 1 


148,263 1 


I---------------! 

1 46,674,994 1 


1---------------1 


1,873.182 1 

253,553 1 


2.0 95,873 ! 

18,732,791 1 

20,646,1 90 1 


2 1 

180,597 1 


1---------------1 

1 43,782,188 I 

1---------------1 


I 

1 


341: 168 1 

1---------------1 


1 
 (2,144,291) 1 

1---------------1 

I 1 


1 838,276 1 

1---------------1 

1 


1 160,391,549 1 

1===============1 




An Driginil Dec. 31, 1989 
SALES FDR RESALE (Account ~~71 

I . Report siles during the yeir to other electric utilities ind to of deliverYj FPICI, firl pOler supplying totil systel re­
cities or other public iuthorities for distribution to ultilite quirllents of custoler or totil requirl!lents it i specific point 
consuers . of delivery lith credit illolld custoler for iViilible stindbYi 

FP(P), firl pOlI!r suppll!lenting custoler's own generition Dr 
2. Provide in coluln (i) subheidings ind clissify siles is to other purChiSeSj DP, dUlp pOlerj 0, other. Describe in i foot­
(1) AS50ciited Utilities, (2) Nonissociited Utilities, (3) "uni­ note the niture of iny siles clissified is Other PONer. Place an 
Cipilities, (~) Cooperitives, ind (5) Other Public Authorities. 'x" in coluln (c) if sile involves export icross i stite line. 

For eich sile designite stitisticil clissificition in coluln Ibl Sroup together siles coded "x" in coluln (c) by stite (Dr county) 
using the following codesj FP, firl power supplying totil systel of origin identified in coluln (el, providing i subtotil for each 
requirelents of custoler or totil requirelents it i specific point stite (or county) of delivery in colulns (I) ind (p). 

Export Point of Subshtion Averige 
ShtiSticil Across FERC Delivery Ownership "onthly 

Line Clissifi- Stite Rite (Stite or if Contrict "ixilul Annual "ax l 
110. Siles To cdion Lines Sch. No. or county) Applicible Deundll) Deund(l) DUi1nd11l I 

-------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------\ 
I Non-Associited Utili ties: \ \ \ \ I "VA IIVA \ ~"'A 


2 Duke Ponr COlpiny FP(PI X \ (I I I 

3 Floridi Power Corp. FP(P) X (I) \ 

4 Florida P&L COlpany FP(P) I III 

5 Sulf Shtes Utilities FPIP) I (ll 

6 lIiddle South Utilities FP(P) X (I) 


7 S. Cirolini Elec. &SiS FP(P) X (11 

8 Virginia Elec. PONer Co. FP(P) (ll 

9 Cajun Ponr FP(P) \ 


10 Floridi Public Uti!. Co. FP I Altha, FL RS 2.50 2.19 \ 2.66 

II FP I Blountsto.n, Fl RS 3.50 3.13 \ 4.14 

12 FP -' I Caverns Road, FL RS 8.50 7.07 I 8.40 

13 FP \ I Chipola, FL RS 20.00 15 .99 \ 19.20 

14 FP I I lIarianna, FL RS 21.00 17.80 I 21.35 

15 \ 


16 Total Non-Associited 

17 

18 lIunicipalities: \ 


19 BlountstoNn FP(P) Blountstnn, FL RS 11.00 5.20 \ 6.76 

20 City of Tallahassee FP(P) X (Il 

21 Jacksonville Elec. Auth. FP(P) I (Il 

22 FPC - Bay County FP(P) I (I) 


23 

24 Total lIunicipalities 

25 

26 Cooperitives: 

27 Alabili Electric Coop. FP(P) I (11 

2B 

29 Total Cooperitives 

30 

31 Other Public Authorities: 

32 South Cirolini PSA FPIP) X (I) 


33 Tennlssee Yalley Authority FPIPI I (I) 


34 \ 

35 Totil Other Public Auth. 

311 

37 Sub to ta I 

38 

39 Revenue Adiustent (2) 

40 

41 Total Sales for Resale 

42 

43 Note (I) - Delivered through Associated COlpany Power Pool. 

44 Note (2) - Revenue Adjustaent represents: (a) Potential refund to .holesale custolers revelent to 
45 Ferc Audit; and refund received for portion of purchase price of Plant Scherer Unit Mo . 3. 

310 



------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Sulf POlfr COip.ny An Drigillil DIe. 31, 1m 
SAlES FOR RESAlE (Account "7) (Continutdl 

3. R.,ort s.,.r.t.ly firl, du.p, .nd othlr po..r sold to the th.y .r. ulld in tb. d.t.rlinition of d...nd ch.rgls. ShOI in 

Sill utility. colutn (j) type of d...nd r •• diftg (i.I., inst.nt.n.ous, IS, 30, 

_. If dllivery is I.d. It • substltion, indic.t. olftlrship in or 60 linuttl inttgr.ttd). 

coluln (fl, usinq thl follolinq codtl: RS, respondlnt olRld or 6. For coluln (1) .nt.r thl nuJi.r of 1fg.I.tt hours sholn 

le.sed; CS, custOllr owntd or ll.sld. on the bills rlndlred to thl purch.slrs. 

5. If. fixed nUlblf of leg...ttS of l.xilUl dll.nd is 7. Expl.in in. footnotl .ny .Iounts Intlrld in coluln (01, 

splcifild in thl pOler contrlct .s I b.sis of billings to th. such .s fUll or othlr .djustllnts. 

custoler, Inter this nuiblr in colwan Igi. a.s. the nulb.r of 8. If. contr.ct covtrs s.v.r.1 points of dllivlry .nd sl.II 

I.g ••• tts of 1•• ilUl d.l.nd enterld in colulns (hi .nd Iii on .lOunts of IIlCtric en.rgy .rl d.livlrld .t I.ch pOint, such 
.ctu.l lonthly rl.dinqs. Furnish thlsl figurls Ihlth.r or not s.lls I.y bl group.d. 

I REYENUE / 
Type of Volt.ge .t 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
D,..nd Which "ICJ.I.tt I D...nd Oth.r ILine 1 
RudillC) Dtlivlrtd Hours 1 Ch.rlJtI Elllrgy Ch.rqn(31 Tohl 1 110. I 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ ----------------------------------------------1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
1 1 19,856 / - 1 691,621 - 1 691,621 1 2 1 

82,1198 1 - 1 2,7_5,"7 - 1 2,7_5,_67 1 3 1 
996,6_7 1 23,630,212 I 20,070,588 - 1 _3,700,800 I 4 I 

5,790 / m7, 762) I 13_,W - I (3U,0") 1 5 I 
10,503 I - I 349,128 - I 3_9,128 I 6 I 
7,920 I - 1 2__ ,1185 - I 2_1t, 995 1 7 I 

17 ,055 I - I 507,331 - I 507,331 I 8 1 
648 I - 1 16,830 - I 16,930 1 9 1 

15 "in Inhrvdl 12,_70 / 10,_50\ I lao,~7 I 375,m (85,77111 _69,850 I 10 1 
15 "in Inhrnll 12,1t70 1 15,275 / 251,720 I 548,219 112_,9ml 117_,"0 / 11 1 
15 "in Inhrnll 12,_70 I _0,317 I 568,562 I 1,"6,971 (330,"011 1,695,0" / 12 / 
15 "in Intlrvdl 12,_70 / 78,187 1 1,301,073 1 2,&0.,131 (640,SClIII 3,_66,313 I 13 1 
15 "in Inhrvdl 12,_70 1 91,02_ 1 1,_19,6_6 1 3,266,852 17'8,51711 3,937,991 1 1_ 1 

1--------------------1---------------1--------------------/-------------------1--------------------1 15 1 
/ 1,376,37_ I 26,873,878 I 33,203,886 I 11,930,56811 59,11t7,196 1 16 I 
1--------------------1---------------1--------------------1---------------··---1--------------------1 17 1 
1 1 1 1 I 19 1 

IS "in Inhrvd 12,_70 I 26,132 1 __9,762 1 937,877 1 1213,'12311 1,173,916 1 19 I 
1 25,50\9 I 2&\,660 I ~,775 1 - I 773,_35 I 20 1 
I 1S7,~ I _,525,103 I 3,369,_~ I - I 7,99_,539 I 21 1 
I 3,811 1 - I 82,980 I - I 82,980 I 22 I 
1----------- 1---------------1--------------------1-------------------1--------------------I 23 1 

212,911 I 5,259,525 1 _,879,067 1 (213,723)1 9,92_,9119 1 2~ 1 
1------------..------1---------------1--------------------1-------------------1--------------------1 25 1 
I 1 1 1 1 26 1 
I 613 1 - I 1-,.s3 1 - 1 1_,653 1 27 1 
1 .- ---------1---------------1--------------------1-------------------1--------------------I 29 1 
I 613 1 - I 1_,653 1 - 1 1~,653 1 29 1 

1---------------1--------------------1-------------------1--------------------I 30 1 
1 1 1 1 1 31 1 

7,111 1 1 ~,~3 1 1 205,653 1 32 1 
_3,276 1 - 1 1,131,", 1 - I 1,131,997 1 33 1 

--------1 -1--------------------1------------1--------------------1 34 1 
50,317 I - I 1,337,~ I - I 1,337,650 1 35 1 

1-------------1---------------1 -----1-----------------1 36 I 
1 1,1M,355 1 3C,133,~3 1 39,_~,256 I 12,1","111 69,_21t,3ItS 1 37 I 
1------------------1---------------1------------------1--- -1--------------------1 38! 
1 - 1 I (1,869,87011 - I (1,869,970)1 391 
1--------------------1---------------1--------------------1-----------------1--------------------1 40 1 
1 1,640,355 1 32,133,~3 I 37,~,386 I (2,1","111 67,554,498 1 41 I 
Iz.aa:aa••••aaa...aaal ......ts••:~~:al:=a=.zaZ2Zts.~..z••• ltsaaaaa••••tsaass.. ,•••••: ••=:===::=====1 42' 

:'3 I 
44 I 

Notl (31 - Othlr Ch.rgls (col. 01 rlprlSints "ti..ttd rlvlnulS pursu.nt to Fu.l Adjustllnt Cost. 41S 1 
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Gulf POMer COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND ~AINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Account Alount for Alount for 
Current Year Previous Year 

1 . ·(1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
2 . A. Steal POMer Generation 
3 • Operation 
4 • (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 3,341,806 I 2,989,345 I 

I I5 . (501) Fuel 180,778,402 208,508,625 
6 . (502) Steal Expenses 3,279,377 3,479,896I I 

7 . (503) Steal frol Other Sources o I o I 
a . (Less) (504) Steal Transferred-Cr. o I o I 

9 • (505) Electric Expenses 4,104,744 I 3,970,675 I 

10 . (506) ~iscellaneous Steal POMer Expenses 5,357,755 I 4,803,201 I 

11. (507) Rents 25,586 26,927I I 

I12 . TOTAL Operation 196,887,670 I 223,778,669 
13 . ~aintenance I I 

14 . (510) ~aintenance Supervision and Engineering 2,749,322 I 2,687,834 r 

15 . (511) ~aintenance of Structures 2,937,252 I 2,904,004 I 

16 • (512) ~aintenance of Boiler Plant 17,238,340 I 15,795,486 I 
17 . (513) ~aintenance of Electric Plant 8,180,726 I 6,314,795 I 
18 . (514) ~aintenance of ~iscellaneous Steal Plant 1,471,964 I 1,941,829 I 
19 . TOTAL ~aintenance 32,577,604 I 29,643,948 r 

I20 . TOTAL POMer Production Expenses-Steal Plant 229,465,274 253,422,617 I 
21 • B. Nuclear POMer Generition I I 

I r22 . Operation 
23 . (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering I I 
24 . (518) Fuel 
25 • (519) Coolants and Water 
26 . (520) Steal Expenses 
27 . (521) Steal frol Other Sources 
28 . (Less) (522) Steal Transferred-Cr. 
29 . (523) Electric Expenses 
30 . (524) ~iscellaneous Nuclear POMer Expenses 

I31 . (525) Rents I 

32 . TOTAL Operation o I o I 
33 . ~aintenance 

34 . (528) ~aintenance Supervision and Engineering 
35 . (529) ~aintenance of Structures 
36 . (530) ~aintenance of Reactor Plant Equiplent 
37 . (531) ~aintenance of Electric Plant 
38 . (532) ~aintenance of "iscellaneous Nuclear Plant 
39 . TOTAL "aintenance 0 o I 

40 . TOTAL POMer Production Expenses-Nuclear POMer 0 o I 
~ 1 . C. Hydraulic POMer Generation I 
42 • Operation 
~3 . (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
44 . (536) Water for POMer 
45 . (537) Hydraulic Expenses 
46 . (538) Electric Expenses 
47 . (539) "iscellaneous Hydraulic POMer Generation Expenses 
48 . (540) Rents 
~9 . TOTAL Operation 0 0 
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An Original Dec. 31, 1989Gulf POMer COlpany 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND "AINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 
Alount for Alount for 

Account Current Year Previous Year 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_ .. --------------------------­

50 . C. Hydraulfc POMer Generation (Continued) 
51 • "aintenance 
52 . (541) "aintenance Supervision and Engineering 
53 . (5421 "aintenance of Structures 
54 • (543) "aintenance of Reservoirs, DaiS, and WaterMays 
55 . (5441 "aintenance of Electric Plant 
56 . (5451 "aintenance of "iscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 
57 • TOTAL "aintenance o I o I 
58 . TOTAL POMer Production Expenses-Hydraulic POMer o I o I 
59 . D. Other POMer Generation 1 
60 . Operation 1 
&1 . (5461 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 o I 
62 . (547) Fuel 116,914 212,707 1 
63 . (548) Generation Expenses 15,524 12,210 1 
64 . (549) "iscellaneous Other PaMer Generatlon Expenses 750 o 1 
65 . (550) Rents 0 o 1 
66 • TOTAL Operation 133,IB8 224,917 1 
67 . "aintenance I 
68 . (551) "aintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 o 1 
69 . (552) "aintenance of Structures 915 1,432 1 
70 • (553) "aintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 57,533 16,796 I 
71 . (554) ~aintenance of "iscellaneous Other POMer Generation Plant 4,942 3,309 1 
72. TOTAL "aintenance 63,390 1 21 ,537 1 
73 . TOTAL POMer Production Expenses-Other POMer 196,578 1 246,454 1 
74 . E. Other POMer Supply Expenses 1 1 
75 . (555) Purchased POMer 10,978,978 1 (!9, 595,489) 1 
76 . (556) Systel Control and Load Dispatching 939,116 973,459 1 
77. (557) Other Expenses (8,779,6861 (4,424,308)1 
78 . TOTAL Other POMer Supply Expenses 3,138,408 (23,046,338)1 
79 . TOTAL POMer Production Expenses 232,800,260 230,622,733 1 
80 . 2. TRANS"ISSION EXPENSES 1 
Bl . Operation 
82 . (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 355,524 380,945 1 
83 . (561) Load Dispatching 440,465 384,057 I 
84 • (562) Station Expenses 180,960 164,53& 1 
85 . (563) Overhead Line Expenses 235,912 213,167 1 
86 • (564) Underground Line Expenses 0 o 1 
87 . (565) Translission of Electricity by Others 0 0 
88 . (566) "iscellaneous Translission Expenses 234,157 218,781 I 
89 . (567) Rents 3,211 ,847 2,711,250 I 
90 . TOTAL Operation 4,658,865 4,072,736 1 
91 . "aintenance 1 
92 • (568) "aintenance Supervision and Engineering 315,100 297,593 I 
93 . (569) ~aintenance of Structures 1,561 2,203 1 
94 • (570) "aintenance of Station Equiplent 514,205 336,675 I 
95 . (571) ~aintenance of Overhead Lines 750,801 816,730 1 
96 . (572) "aintenance of Underground Lines 0 o 1 
97 . (573) "aintenance of "iscellaneous Trans.ission Plant 95,791 120,041 1 
98 • TOTAL "aintenance 1,677 ,458 1,573,242 I 
99 . TOTAL Translission Expenses 6,336,323 5,645,978 I 

100 . 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
101 . Operation 
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Gulf POM!r COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1989 
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND "AINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continu!d) 

Alount for Alount for 
Account Curr!nt Yur Previous Year 

102 . 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continu!d) I I 
103. (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering I I778,024 994,320 
104. (581) load Dispatching 195,264 I 189,487 I 
105. (582) Station Exp~nses 244,085 I 232,388 I 
lOb. (583) Overhead line Expenses I740,275 1,178,870 I 
107. (584) Underground line Expenses 406,214 I 328,605 I 
108. (585) Str!!t lighting and Signal Systel Expenses 232,270 I 201,904 I 
109. (586) ~eter Expenses 1,202,411 I 1,167,972 I 
110. (587) Custoler Installations Expenses 267,884 I 223,271 I 
III. (588) "iscellaneous Distribution Expenses 804,746 I 738,783 I 
112. (589) Rents 9,025 I 16,054 I 
113 . TOTAL Operation 4,880,198 I 5,271,654 I 
114. "aintenance I I 
115. (590) "aintenance Supervision and Engineering 749,524 I 640,677 I 
116. (591) "aintenance of Structures 4,602 I 6,245 I 
117. (592) ~aintenance of Station Equiplent 554,539 I 631,024 I 
118. (593) "aintenance of Overhead lines 5,136,826 I 6,272,912 I 
119. (594) "aintenance of Underground lines 805,579 I 764,859 I 
120. (595) "aintenance of line Transforlers 581,308 I 412,069 I 
121. (596) "aintenance of Street lighting and Signal Systels 279,342 I 259,759 I 
122. (597) "aintenance of "eters 94,319 I 87,966 I 
123. (598) "aintenance of "iscellaneous Distribution Plant 102,520 I 118,691 I 
124 . TOTAL "aintenance 8,308,559 I 9,194,202 I 
125 . TOTAL Distribution Expenses 13,188,757 I 14,465,856 I 
126 . 4. CUSTO"ER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES I I 
127. Operation 
128. (901) Supervision 386,294 I 369,322 I 
129. (902) "eter Read ing Expenses 1,443,804 I 1,331,285 I 
130. (903) Custoler Records and Collection Expenses 5,139,168 I 4,885,712 I 
131. (90~) Uncollectible Accounts (627,144) I 10,604,476 I 
132. (905) "iscellaneous Custoler Accounts Expenses 70,985 63,742 I 
133 . TOTAL Custoler Accounts Expenses 6,413,107 17,254,537 I 
134 . 5. CUSTO"ER SERVICE AND INFORKATIONAl EXPENSES 1 

135. Operation I 
136. (907) Supervision 350,797 235,966 1 
137. (908) Custoll!r Assistance Expens!s 4,049,547 4,268,232 I 
138. (909) Inforlational and Instructional Expenses 1,033,550 979,186 I 
139. (910) "iscellaneous Custoler S!rvice and Inforlational Expenses 344,535 509,120 I 
140 . TOTAL Cust. Service and Inforlational Expenses 5,778,429 5,992,504 I 
141 . o. SALES EXPENSES I 
142. Operation I 
143. (911) Supervision 50,037 52,410 I 
144. (912) Delonstrating and Selling Expenses 921,964 I 1,530,822 I 
145. (913) Advertising Expenses 40~,310 I 370,357 I 
146. (916) "iscellaneous Sales Expenses o I o I 
147 . TOTAL Sales Expenses 1,376,311 1,953,589 1 
148 . 7. AD"INISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1 

149. Operation I 
150. (920) Adlinistrative and General Salaries 9,771,069 I 9,443,486 
151. (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 3,348,898 I 3,168,775 I 
152. (less) (922) Adlinistrative Expenses Transferred-Cr. (935,78611 (817,735)1 
153. (923) Outside Services Elployed 8,839,356 I 8,625,535 1 
154. (924) Property Insurance 1,804,739 I 1,833,511 I 
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Dec. 31, 1989Gulf Power Company 	 An Original 
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXFENSES (Continued) 

Amount for A!~ount for 
Current Year Prt'vious 'learAccount 

155 . 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSESIContinued) 	 I 

156 . (925) Injuries and Damages 	 1.622,923 1 1,882,077 

157 . (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 	 5.547,675 I 6,824,914 I 
I) 1 	 t) I158 . (927) Franchise Requirements 

159 (928) Regulat~ry COlmission Expenses 1,437,182 1 431,606 I 

160 (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. (31,65') II (54 ,440) I 

161 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 214,452 I 238,232 I 

162 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 3,237,078 I 3,394,268 I 

163 (931) Rents 208,249 I 221,566 ! 

164 TOTAL Operation 35,064,185 I 35,191,795 I 

165 . Maintenance I 

166 (935) Maintenance of General Plant [,668,116 1,'~26,056 

167 . TOTAL Administrative and General E~penses 	 36,732,301 36,677,851 
168 . 
169 . TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 	 312,613,048 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------=====================-=====================­

NUMBER O~ ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1. 	 The data on number of emplovees should be reported for the payroll period ending near2s\ to Oct0ber 21, 
Dr any pa yroll period ending 60 days before Dr after October 31. 

2. 	 If the resrondent's pa yroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, inciuje 
such e~ployees on line 3! and show the number of such special construction emplDyees in a footnDte. 

3. 	 The nu~~er of employees 3ssignable to the electric department fruro joint functions of co~binati8n utilities 
may be determined by esti~ate. on the basis Df employee equivalents. Show the esti,a!e~ ru mber of 
equivalent emoloyees attributed to the electric department from joint functions. 

Payroll Period Ended (Date) December 22, 1989 

2 Total Regular Full-Ti~e Employees 1571 

3 Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 43 

'+ Total Employees (614 
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Sulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 19 B~ 
PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) 

(Except interchange power) 
I. Report power purchased for resale during the year. Report (6) Cooperatives, and (7) Other Public Authorities. For each pur­
on page 32B particulars (details) concerning interchange power chase designate statistical classification in colu~n (b) using the 
transactions during the year; do not include such figures on this following codes: FP, fir. power: DP, dump or surplus power; 0, 
page. other. Describe the nature of any purchases classified as Other 
2. Provide in colu~n (a) subheadings and classify purchases Power. Enter an 'x' in column (c) if purchase involves i'port 
as to: (I) Associated Utilities, (2) Nonassociated Utilities, (3) across a state line. 
Associated Nonutilities, (4) Other Nonutilities, (5) Municipalities, 3. Report separately fir., dump, and other power purchased 

FERC MW or MVa of Demand I 
Import Rate Substation Average I 
Across Schedule Ownership Monthly Annual I 

Stat. State No. If Contract Maxillull Maximum I 
Line Purchased From Class. Lines of Seller Point of Receipt Applicable Demand Demand Demand I 
No . (a ) (b ) (c ) (d ) (e ) (f) (g ) (h ) ( i ) I 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------) 
1 . Associated Utilities: I I I I I I 
2 . Assoc. Cos. Power Poo I I I I I 
3. Recei ved FP X Note (I), Pg. 329-A N/A I N/A I N/A I N/A I 
4. Delivered FP I Note (I), Pg. 329-A N/A I N/A lilA I N/A I 

5 . I I I I 

6 . Net Purchases I 
7 . 
B . Nonassociated Utilities: 
9. Duke Power Co. DP No te (4), Pg. 329-A NiA I lilA lilA I 

10 Florida Power Corp. DP I Note (2), Pg. 329-A N/A I N/A N/A I 

11. Florida Power ~ Light Col DP x I Note (4), Pg. 329-A riiA I N/A ~1I A I 

12. Sulf States Utilities I DP X I Note (4), Pg. 329-A ~II A I lilA N/A I 

13. Miss. Power ~ Light CD. DP X I Note (4), Pg. 329-A lilA I IliA lilA I 

14. S. Carolina Elec. ~ 6as DP X I Note (4), Pg. 329-A lilA I lilA lilA I 

15. Tie Line Adjustment DP X I Note (4), Pg. 329-A II/A I N/A N/A I 

16 . I I 
17 . Total Nonassoc. Utilitiesl I 

IB • I 

19 . Municipalities: I 

20 City of Tallahassee OP I Note (4), Pg. 329-A N/A I ~1I A I N/A I 

21. Jacksonville Elec. Auth. DP I ~Iote (4), Pg. 329-A IliA I rllA I N/A I 

22 • I I I 
23 . Total Municipalities I I 
24 . 
25 . Cooperatives: 
26. Aldba~a Electric Coop. DP Note (3), Pg. 329-A IliA II/A N/A I 

27. Cajun Electric Coop. DP Note (4), Pg. 329-A II/A I lilA lilA I 

28 . I I 


29 • Total Cooperatives 

30 

31 . Other Public Authorities: 
32. Bay County Resource I 
33. Managellent Center 0 N/A I lilA ~II A I 

34. South Carolina PSA DP Note (4), Pg. 329-A lilA I N/A lilA I 

35. Southeastern Power Adm. 0 Note (4), Pg. 329-A N/A I N/A lilA I 

36. Tennessee Valley Auth. DP Note (4), Pg. 329-A lilA I N/A lilA I 

37 . I I 
38 . Total Other Public Auth. 
39 . 
40 . Net Sales 

41 • 

42 . Total Purchdse Power 
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Dec. 31, 1989An OriginalSulf Power Company 
PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) (Continued) 

(Except interchange power) 

readings. Furnish those figures whether they are used or not infrom the same company. 
the determination of demand charges. Show in column (j) type of4. If receipt of power is at a substation, indicate ownership in 
demand reading (i.e. instantaneous, 15, 30, Dr 60 minutes in­colu~n (f), using the following codes: RS, respondent owned or 

tegrated) . 
leased: 55, seller owned or leased. 
6. For column (I) enter the number 	 of megawatt hours purchased5. 	 If a fixed number of megawatts of maximu~ demand is 

as shoHn by the power bills rendered to the purchases.
specified in the pONer contract as 	a basis of billing, enter this 
7. Explain in a footnote any a~ount entered in column (0),number in column (g). Base the number of megaHatts of maxi-

such as fuel or other adjustments.
mum de~and shown in columns (h) and (i) on actual ,onthly 

Voltage 
Type of De~and at Which MegaHatt Dellland Energy Other Total 

Read ing Recei ved Hours Charges Charges Charges (m+n+o) Li ne 
( j 1 ( kl ( I ) (III) ( n) (0) (p ) No. I 

______________________________________________________ --------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
I I 1 1 I I I 
1 1 1 2 

Note (1) 2,397,348 I 2,589,3211 46,367,7781 - 1 48,957,0991 31 
I Note (11 (1,491,115)1 (9,429,925)1 (29,797,219)1 - 1 139,227,144)1 4 1 
I 1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1 5 I 
1 1 906,233 1 (6,840,604 )1 16,570,559 1 - 1 9,729,955 1 6 1 
1 1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1 7 1 

1 1 1 1 1 8 1 
21,073 1 - 1 214,482 I - 1 214,482 1 9 1 
(6,351) I - I 13,089 1 - I 13,089 1 10 1 
(4,303)1 - I 176,396 I - 1 176,396 I 11 1 
2,225 1 - 1 2,067 I - I 2,067 1 12 1 

11,519 1 - 1 157,406 I - I 157,406 13 I 
232 1 - 1 5,195 1 - I 5,195 14 1 

1,8181 -I -I -I 01 151 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------I--~---------------- ·-I--------------------I 16 I 
1 26,213 1 - I 568,635 1 - 1 568,635 1 17 1 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1-------------------,-1--------------------1 18 1 
1 I 1 1 I 1 19 1 
1 8 I - 1 214 1 - 1 214 1 20 
1 (5,417) 1 - 1 (34,757) 1 - I (.34,757) I 21 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------I--------------------I---------------~----I 22 
I 15!4(19) 1 - 1 (34,543 ) 1 - 1 (34.543) 1 23 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1 24 
1 1 1 1 1 I 25 

7,617 1 - 1 96,667 I - 1 '16.667 1 26 1 
I 7,054 I 1 25,756 1 - 1 25,756 1 27 I 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1 28 1 
1 14,671 I - 1 122,423 1 - I 122.423 I 29 1 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------I--------------------I---------------~----I 30 1 
1 1 	 I I 31 

1 I 32 
76,219 I - I 42!472 I 	 42!472 33 

(97) I - 1 (16,460) 1 - I (16!460) 134 1 

9,160 1 412,761 I (25,474) I - 1 387,287 I 35 1 
8,964 I - 1 177,159 I - 1 177.159 136 I 

1-------------1--------------------1--------------------I--------------------I---------------~----I 37 1 
'-1 I 94,246 1 412,761 1 177,697 I - 1 591),458 1 38 1 

1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1 39 1 
I 129,721 1 412,761 1 834,212 1 - I 1,246,973 1 40 I 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1 41 1 
I 1,035,9541 (6,427,843)1 17,404,7711 - I 10.976,9281 421 

--------------------------=============-===================:-===================:-===================:-====================-----------­
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Gulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

SUMMARY OF INTERCHAN6E ACCORDING TO COMPANIES AND POINTS OF INTERCHANBE 
(Included in Account 555) 

I. Report below all of the megawatt-hours received and 
delivered during the year. For receipts and deliveries 
under interchange power agreements, show the net charge 
Dr credit resulting therefrom. 
2. Provide subheadings and classify interchanges as to 
(I) Associated Utilities, (2) Nonassociated Utilities, 
(3) Associated Nonutilities, (4) Other Nonutilities, 
(5) Municipalities, (6) Cooperatives, and (7) Other 

Interchanges 
Across 

Line Naille of COllipany State Lines 
No. (a) (b) 

I 1 


2 1 Associated Utilities 

3 I -------------------­
4 1 Regulation Energy 

5 1 


6 I 

7 I Nonassociated Utilities 

8 I --------- -------------­
9 I Loop Interchange 


10 I 

II I 
,12 Other Nonutilities 

13 I -----------------­
14 I Pensacola Christian College 

15 , 

16 , 

17 'Cooperatives 

18 1----------- ­
19 IAlabama Electric Coop. 

20 , 

21 1 

22 I Other Public Authorities 

23 , ----------------------- ­
24 , Bay CDunty Resource "gmt. Center­
25' Florida Power Corp. 

26 , 

27 , 

28 , 

29 I 

30 I 
31 , 
32 I 

33 I 

34 I 

35 I 

36 I 

37 I 

38 I 

39 I 

Public Authorities. For each interchange across a state line 
an ·x' in column (b). 
3. Furnish particulars (details) of settlements for inter­
change power in a footnote or on a supplemental pagej in­
clude the nale of each co~pany, the nature of the t.ransac­
tion, and the dollar a~ounts involved. If settle~ent for any 
transaction also includes credit Dr debit a~Dunts other than 
for increment generation expenses, show such Dther 

FERC Rate 
Schedule 

NUl!ber Point of Interchange 
(c) (d) 

, Note (4) - Paoe 329-A 
I 

Note (5) - Page 329-A 

Note (6) - Fage 329-A 

I Note (3) - Page 329-A 
I 

I Note (7) - Page 329-A 
I 
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Gulf Power Company 	 An Original Dec. 31. 1989 

SUMMARY OF INTERCHANGE ACCORDING TO COMPANIES AND POINTS OF INTERCHANGE (Continued) 
(Included in Account 5551 

component amounts separately, in addition to debit or credit among the parties to the agreement. If the amount 
for increment generation expenses, and give a brief explana- of settlement reported in this schedule for any 
tion of the factors and principles under which such other transaction does not represent all of the charges 
component amounts were determined. If such settlement repre- and credits covered by the agreement, furnish in a 
sents the net of debits and credits under an interconnection, footnote a description of the other debits and 
power pooling, coordination, or other such arrangement! sub- credits and state the amounts and accounts in which 
mit a copy of the annual sUI~ary of transactions and billings such other amounts are included for the year. 

Voltage MEGAWATTHOUR5 
at Which Amount 

Interchanged Received Delivered Net Difference Settlement li ne 
(e) (f) 1g) (h 1 	 ( i 1 tJo. 

I I 
2 1 
3 1 

Various - 1 ( 11511 (115) 1 (2,315) 1 4 1 
1 1 5 1 
1 I 6 1 

1 7 1 
8 1 

Various 783,459 1 1783,476) I 117) 1 (31911 9 1 
I 1 1 10 

II 
12 

1 	 13 1 

Various 	 221 - I 221 3.686 114 
15 1 
16 1 

17 1 

! IB 1 
Various 640 1 (314) I 326 1 19 11 	 ­

1 1 1 	 20 
21 ! 
22 1 
23 1 

24 1 
Various - 1 172!928) I 172!92B1I - 1 

I I 1 I 26 1 
1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1-------------------------1 27 1 
1 784,320 1 (856,833) 1 (72,513) 1 1,052 1 28 , 
1====================1====================1====================1========================= 29 I 
1 1 1 I 30 , 

1 31 1 

32 I 
33 1 
341 
35 1 

36 I 
37 1 
38 , 
39 I 
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6ulf Power Company An Original Oec. 31, 1999 

Purchased and Interchanged Power (Account 555) (Continued) 

1 I tlo tes 
2 I 

3 I Points Df Delivery or Receipt: Vo I tage M~H 


4 I 

I (I) AssDciated Companies Power Pool: 


6 I 

7 I Alabama - Florida State Line Various 3,334,171 

9 I Georgia - Florida State Line 115,000 (81,540) 

9 I Mississippi - Florida State Line 230,000 (2,368,423) 


I 

II I 

12 (2) Florida Power Corporation:
1 

13 

14 I Scholz Plant 115,000 (296,962 ) 


I Callaway Substation 230,000 (547,818; 

16 1 


17 1 

19 1 (3) Alabama Electric Co-Op: 

19 1 


1 Gaskin Substation 115,0(10 (99 .,250) 

21 1 West Florida REA lIS ,000 (108,658) 

22 I Bluewater Pay SUbstation 115,(J00 (49,551) 

23 I 

24 I 


(4) Sulf's share of sales through the SDuthern Electric Syste~. 
c6 
27 

29 I (5) Respondent, together Nith its assDciated companies Df the Southern El9ctric System 

29 I participates in an intra-system interchange agreement which provides fDr the coordinated 


I Dp~ration of the pD~er prDducing facilities of the sy;te~ and the capacities available ~D the 

31 I sy5te~ from non-affiliated sources and for the pooling of surplus energy available for 

32 I interchange. 

33 I 
3\ Details of Interchange Transactions bv InterconnectiDn and ~um~ary of PDwer Pool TrdniactiD~s 

and Billings for the tNely~ ~onths ending December 31, 1989, are on file in the informatiDn 

36 I Services Department, Southern Company Services, Inc" Bir~ingham, AL. 

37 ! 

38 I 

39 I (6) Gulf has Supplementary Service Capacity and Standby Service Capacity cDntracts with Pensacola 

I Christian College. 6ulf also purchases available energy from PCC at a specific rate schedul!. 

41 I 

42 I 

43 I (7 ) Gulf has a Transmission Service Agreement with Bay Resource Management Center to deliver 10 

44 I megawatts of power to Florida Power Corporation. 


I 

46 I 

47 I 

48 I 

49 I 


I 

51 I 

52 I 
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MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric) 

Line Description 
No. (a) 

1 • I Industry Association Dues 

I 


2 • I Nuclear Po~er Research Expenses 
I 

3 . I Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 

4 .IPublishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar l 

land Transfer Agent Fees and EXDenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding 
ISecurities of the Respondent 
I 

5 .IOther Expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column shoHing the (1) purpose, (2) 
Irecipient and 
Ithe number of 
I 

6 

7 

8 

9 .1 

I 10 .1 
I 11 .1 

12 . I 
1 13 . \ 
\ 14 .\ 
\ 15 . I 
I 16 .1 
\ 17 .1 
\ 18 . \ 
\ 19 .1 
1 20 . \ 
1 21 .1 
1 22 • 1 
1 23 • 1 
1 24 . \ 
\ 25 .1 
1 . 126 
1 27 . 1 
1 28 • I 
1 29 .1 
1 30 • I 
1 31 .1 
1 32 . I 
1 33 .1 
1 34 .1 
1 35 .1 
I 36 .1 
1 37 .1 
1 3H .1 
1 39 . 1 

I . I40 

(3) a~Dunt Df such items. GrDup d~Dunts of less than 15,000 by classes if 
ite]s so grouped is shown) (See oages 335-A &335-8 for Details) 

Dec. 31, 1989 

A~ount 

(b) 

1 1198,601 \ 
1----------------------\ 
I 326.808 I 
1----------------------1 

74,272 1 

1----------------------1 
1 I 

I I 
171 1 164 I 

!----------------------I 
I I 
I I 

2,466,233 I 
!----------------------I 
I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 1 

I 41 . 1----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ______ 1 

I 42 .1 Total I $3,237,078 I 
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MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXFENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric) (Continued) 

li ne Description A:]ou nt 
No. (a) (b) 

I I 
2 I DETAIL OF OTHER EXPENSES 
3 1 
4 1 Director's Fees and Exoenses 
5 I ---------------------------­
b I Reed Bell 
7 I Director's Fees 15,000 I 
8 I Director's Stock Plan Deficiency Adjustment 13,004 1 

9 I I 
1I) II. Deck Hv ll, Jr. 
11 1 Director's Fees 16,00 1) 

12 1 Director's E~pensgs (Travel) 57 
13 I DirectDr's Stock Plan Deficiency Adjust~ent 8,527 
14 1 

15 1 C. Walter Ruckel 
16 1 DirectDr's Fees 14,5<)0 
17 1 Expenses (Travel) 257 

18 ! 

19 1 
20 Joseph K. Tannehill 
21 DirectDr's Fees 16,000 
22 Expenses (Travel) 5,510 
23 
24 
25 Vince Whibbs. Sr. 
26 Director's Fees 16,00;:1 
27 I Director's StDck Plan Deficiency Adjustment 12,032 
28 1 
29 I Director's Miscellaneous Experse; 
30 6 items each less than $5,000 3.(;30 I 

31 I 1----------------------1 
32 1 Total Director'; Fees and Expenses I 119,917 I 
33 1======================1 
34 I 
25 
26 I 
27 I Ad~inistrative and General Expenses for Joint Ownership 
28 ------------------------------------------------------­
29 Administrative and General Expenses of Respondent 
30 Associated with Plant Daniel 1.741,955 
31 
32 Ad~inistrative and General E~penses of R~spondent 
33 As~ociated with Plant Scherer 172.019 
34 1----------------------1 
35 Total Ad~inistrative and General Expenses fDr Joint O~ner5hip 1 1~913,974 1 

36 1======================1 
37 Consumer Affairs Expenses - 1 1 

38 --------------------------­ I 
39 Expenses of Respondent in ConjunctiDn with Consumer Affairs Matters: 
40 13 Items - Each Less Than 15 ,000 18,330 
41 !======================I 

P~ge 335-A 
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (AccDunts 403, 404, 405) 
(Except alortization of acquisition adjust~ents) 

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) and showing a composite total. Indicate at the butto. 
Depreciation Expense (Account 4(3); (b) AMortization of Lilli ted- of section C the manner in which column (b) Balances 
TerM Electric Plant (Account 404); and (cl AMortization of Other are obtained. If average balances, state the method of 
Electric Plant (Account 405). averaging used. 

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amortization For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available 
charges for ele[tric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis information for each plant subaccDunt, account or 
used to compute the charges and whether any changes have been made functional classification listed in column (al. If 
in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year. plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in 

3. Report all available information called for in section C every estimating average service lives, show in coluffin (f) th~ 

fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only type ~ortality curve selected as most appropriate for 
changes to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the the account and in column (g), if available, the 
preceding year. weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable If co~posite depreciation accounting is used, report 
plant is followed, list nu~erically in column (a) each plant available information called fDr in coluans fbI through 
subaccount, account or functional classification, as appropriate, (gl on this basis. 
to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of section C the 4. If provisions for depreciation w~re ~ade during the 
type of plant included in any subaccounts used. year in addition to depreciation prDvided by application 

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which of repDrted rates, state at the bottDm of section C the 
rates are applied showing subtotals by functional classifications amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items 

to which related. 

A. Summary of Depreciation and A,ortization Charges 

Depreciation Amortization of A"lortizatic'n of 
Line Functional Classification Expense Limited-Term Electric Other Electric Total 
tlo. (Account 403) F' I ant (Acd. 404) Pldnt (Acd. 405' 

(a) 	 (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Intangible Plant 
2 Steal Produc~ion Plant 1,645,297 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-CDnventional 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 
6 Other Production Plant 78,288 78,28B 
7 Transmission Plant 3,729,766 I 3,729,766 I 
8 Distribution Plant 13,888,138 I 13,288,138 I 
9 General Plant 1,757,125 ( 3,089,506 4,846,631 1 

10 Common Plant-Electric I 1 
-------------------1---------------------(------------------1-----------------1 

11 TOTAL $46,026,242 1 $4,734,803 I $1) I '50,761,045 I 
===================1=====================1==================1=================1 

B. Basis for A~ortization Charges 

(C) 	 I. BODk value of property is being amortized over remaining months from issue on 

bonds purchased - Plant Daniel Cooling Lake. 


2. 	 Five year amortization of Base Coal at Plants Smith, Scholz and Crist, 

Beginning January I, 1985. 64,284 


3. Five 	 and Seven year life amortization of FERC 316. 1~!94~t52 

4. Five 	and Seven year life a~ortization of General Plant Accounts. 3,089.51)6 

To!al Account 404 	 14,734,803 
================== 



6ulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric) (Continued) 

Line Description A,'ount 
No. (a) (b) 

I 
2 DETAIL OF OTHER EXPENSES 
3 
4 Employee Co!munications ­
5 ------------------------ ­
6 Expenses of Respondent in Conjunction with E~p)oyee Communications: 
7 Vision Design Teleproductions 24,293 
B 1======================1 
9 Planning and Resources ­

10 ----------------------- ­
II Expenses of Respondent Regarding System Culture Study: 
12 4 Items - Each Less Than ~5~OOO 3~367 

13 I 1======================1 
14 1 1 

15 1 Other Mi5cellan~ous General E~penses 

16 1 ----------------------------------- ­

17 1 Arbitration Matters ­
18 1 -------------------- ­
19 1 Expen~es of Respondent in CDnjunction with Arbitration Matters: 
20 1 Beggs and Lane - Legal Counsel 17.628 
21 1 12 Items - Each Less Than *5~OOO II). ~14 1 
22 1 1----------------------1 
23 1 28~2 '~2 I 
24 1 Ferc Audit ExceptiDn - ;----------------------1 
25 I --------------------- ­
26 Ferc 1985-1988 Audit Exception No.8 - Write off of 
27 Southern Company Services, Inc. Building (Originally Charged to Plant) 346.4:'7 1 
28 1----------------------1 
29 Filing Fees - 1 

30 ------------- 1 

31 Expenses of Respondent in Conjunction with VariDus Filling Fees: 
.-: .., .-,,-::32 7 Items - Each Less Than $5.000 J. ! .: .) 


33 i----------------------I 

34 Union Negotiations and Labor Relations - ! 

25 ---------------------------------------- 1 


26 E=o~nses of ResPQndent in Conjunction with Union Negotiations and 

27 Labor RelatiDns: 
 1 

28 11 Items - Each L~ss Than J5,OOO 7,11'4 1 

"nC7 1----------------------1 
30 1 Miscellaneous ­
31 1 -------------- ­

32 I Expenses of R~spondent in Conjunction with Miscellaneous Matters: 

33 1 10 Items - Each Less than $5,001) 734 ! 
34 I 1----------------------1 
35 1 I 
36 I 
37 1 T~tal Dth~r Miscellaneous General Expenses 3%:352 I 
38 1 1======================1 
39 1 
40 1 
41 1 Total Other Expenses 1 E,4&6,233 1 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------I=======~==============1 
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DEPRECIATION AND A~ORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 
C. Factors Used in Estilating Depreciation Charges 

Depreciable 
Account F'lant Base 

Li ne No. (In thousands) (1) 
No. (a) (b) 

Estilated Applied 
Avg. Service Net Salvage Depr. Rate(s) ~ortality Curve 

Li fe (Percent) (Percent) Type 
(c) (d) (e) (f) 

Average 
Relaining 

Li fe 
(g) 

12 I This Data reported in FERC FOR" I for 1988 is correct as of Decelber 31 of the herein reported year. 
13 I 
14 I 
15 I Instruction 4 - Expenses not accrued in depreciable rates. 
16 I 
17 I Fundion Decription Expense 
18 I -------­
19 I 316 Alortization - S~7 Year Property H,194,152 
20 I 316 Alortization - Daniel Cooling Lake 386,861 
21 I Alortization - Base Coal b4,284 
E2 I 391, 393 - 398 Alortization - 5~7 Year Property 3,089,506 
23 I 392 Alortization - ~arine Equiplent, 5 year 13,062 
24 I 390 - 393 General - ~erchandise Expenses 62,515 
25 I 390 - 393 General - Appliance Repair Expenses 21,3bB 
26 I Translissic,n AIGrtization - Reserve Defecit (FPSCI (14,917) 
27 I Distribution Alortization - Reserve Defecit 42,S04 
28 I General Alortization - Reserve Defecit 5,697 
29 I Translissie,r, F.P.S.C. - JDIC - 1984 Rate Case 127 1273 
30 I Distribution F.P.S.C. - JDIC - 1984 Rate Case 319,608 
31 I General F.P.S.C. - JDlC - 1984 Rate Case 42,119 
32 I 
33 I 
34 I Production: 
35 I ----------­
36 I Deprec,ation adjustlent relating to refund for Plant Scherer 
37 Unit 3 and COllon Facilities (S71,638) 
38 
39 
40 Translission: 
41 ------------­
42 Depreciation adjustlent relating to refund for Plant Scherer 
43 Unit 3 and CO.lon Facilities (15,b89) 
44 
45 
46 Production: 
47 ----------­
48 I Depreciation adjustlent to book additional depreciation per 
49 I 1989 FERC Audit 19,80b 
50 
51 I 
52 I General Plant: 
53 I -------------­
54 I Depreciation adjustlent to book additional depreciation per 
55 I 1989 FERC Audit 49,5b8 
56 I 
57 I 
58 I 
59 I 
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PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 


Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective Inco~e deduction and interest 
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may 
be added if deefted appropriate with respect to any account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization , (Account 425)-Describe the nature of itels included in this account, the 
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Incofte Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amount of other incole deductions for the 
year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for 
Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Unifor~ System of 
Accounts. Amounts of less than 5X of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) IDay be 
grouped by classes within the above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (AccDunt 430)-For each associated company to which interest Dn 
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on 
notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, Id) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total 
interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (AccDunt 431)-Report particulars (details) including the a~Dunt and interest rate 
for other interest charges incurred during the year. 

Line Item Amount 
No. (a) 1 (b) 1 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1---------------------1 

I 1 
2 See Pages 340-A and 340-8 
3 
4 
5 1 1 
6 1--------------------1 
7 
8 1::=:::::=========:==1 
9 1 1 

14 
15 
16 
\7 
18 
19 1--------------------1 
20 1 1 

21 1=:==================1 
22 
26 
27 
28 
29 1 

30 1 

31 1 1 
32 1-------­ ------------1 
33 1 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------======~=============-
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PARTICULARS CONCERNIN6 CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Line Item Amoun t 
No. (a 1 (b 1 

I 1 
2 1 ~iscellaneous A~ortization (Account 425) 
3 1 ---------------------------------------­
4 1 Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisiti~n Adjustment­ ! 
5 1 None - 1 

6 I --------------------/ 
7 1 Total Account 425 - 1 

8 1 ::::::::=::=========1 
9 1 

10 I Miscellaneous Income Oeductions (Account 426) 
II 1 --------------------------------------------­
12 I 426.1 - Donations 
13 1 Cha~bers of Com~erce 8,255 
14 1 Bay County Chamber of Commerce 25,150 
15 1 Pensacola Cha~ber of Ccm~erc~ 22,158 1 
16 1 Charity &Community Welfare Organizations (36 itemsl 11.620 I 
17 1 United Way of Escambia County 6,609 1 

18 1 Educational InstitutiDns ~ Scholarships (II items) 4,131 1 

19 1 Hospitals ~ Clinics III items) 4,968 1 
20 1 Research and Develooment 3:)1) ! 
21 1 Other MiscellaneDus Donations - 1 
22 1 U.S. Counsel on Energy Awareness 18.333 / 
23 1 Other Miscellaneous Donations 154 ite~s) 1 20, 016 1 

24 1 1--------------------1 
25 1 Total Donati~n; 1E1. 540 / 
26 1 1--------------------1 
27 1 
28 1 426.2 - Life Insurance - 1 

c9 1 1--­ -­ --------------- ' 
30 1 
31 1 426.3 - Penalties 
32 1 Violation of Public Utilitj Holding Act 50 0~ 1 (1C1 

33 I Epa Settlement - Alleged PCB Violation 1 i), .5!)1) 

34 1 All Other Penalties 15 items) BJ 052 
35 I !-------------------­
36 1 Total Penalties 518,652 
37 I 1-------------------­
38 1 1 I 

39 1 426.4 - Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political &Related Activities 1 

40 1 Acid Rain Legislation Matters 10,156 I 

41 1 Salaries and Expenses of respondent's e!ployees associated "ith pending 1 

42 1 legislation affecting the Co~pany 329!522 I 
43 1 Other Expenditures liS items) 380! 115 I 
44 1 /--------------------/ 
45 I Total Expenditures for Certain Civic! Political L Related Activities 719 ~ 7'13 { 
46 1 1--------------------1 
47 I 
48 I 
49 1 
50 1 
51 1 

Page 340-A Continued Dn Page 340-8 
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PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Line Item AmC'uflt 
No. ( a) (b) 

1 I Miscellaneous Inco~e Deductions (Account 426) Continued 
2 I ------------------------------------------------------ ­
3 I 426.5 - Other Deductions 
4 I ESOP Dividend Credit on Consolidated Tax Savings 600,464 
5 I E~ployee Discounts on Merchandise Purchases 338,057 I 
6 I Other Deductions - Other (Each less than 51,6001 93,875 I 
7 I --------------------1 
8 I Total Other Deductions 1,032,396 I 
9 I --------------------! 

10 I Total Account 426 2~392,381 1 
III ====================1 
12 I 
13 I 
14 I Interest on Debt to AssDci3ted CDmpanies (AccDunt 430) 
15 I ----------------------------------------------------- ­
16 I None 1 - I 

17 I 1--------------------1 
18 I 1 

19 I 

20 1 Other Iflterest Er.pense (Account 431) Int~rest liat~s 


21 1 ------------------------------------ --------------------1 

22 I Interest on CustDmers' Deposits 8.00% I , 1 '1(1 ~ 620 
23 I Interest on Notes Payable 9.40X - IO.50~ l79.888 I 
24 I Iflterest - Other 6.60Y, - 11.5!)~\ 445~803 I 
25 I 1--------------------1 
26 1 TDtal Account 431 1,816,311 I 
27 I 1====================1 
28 1 I 1 
29 1 

31) 

31 1 

22 I 
331 

34 1 

35 I 
36 1 

37 1 

28 1 

39 1 

40 1 


41 I 

42 1 


43 
 1 

44 1 

45 1 


46 1 
47 I 
48 1 

49 I 

50 I 

51 I 
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REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory co~mission expenses 2. In cc,Julllns (b) and (d, indicate whether the 

incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, expenses were assessed by a regulatory body Gr ~Ere 


if being dBortized) relating to fornal cases before a regulatory otherwise incurred by the utility. 

body or cases in which such a body Has a party. 


Descr iption Deferred in 

(Furnish na~e of regulatory commission or Assessed by Expenses Total Account 186 at 


Line body, the doc~et or case number, and a Regulatory of Expenses Beginning 

No. description of the case.) COllimission Utility to Date of YeH 


(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 .1 
2 .1 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
3 • 1 -------------------------------- ­
4 .1 Docket No. 890832 0 27,673 27,673 0 
5 .1 
6.1 Docket No. 881167-EI 
7 .1 Retail Rate Case - 1988 o I 543,895 1 1,030,027 486,132 1 
8 .1 1 I 1 
9 .IDocket No. 891345 o 1 22,210 1 22.210 o 1 

10 .1 I 1 1 
11 .IDocketed Items: (76 itel'ls - Each less o 1 207,846 1 207,846 o I 
12 . I than $25,0(0) 1 1 1 
13 .1 
14 .1 
15 .1 1 ! 
16 .1 1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
17 ,.1 Total 1 0 1 801,624 1 1,287,756 1 486,132 1 
18 .1 1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
19 . I 1 1 I 

20 .1 FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 1 

21 .1 ----------------------------------- ­
22 .1 FERC Annual Charges (i 138,147 138,147 
23 .1 
24 . 1 1 

25 .1 I 
26 .1 Docketed Ite~s: (9 Ite,s - Each less I 
27.1 than $25,0(0) I 0 1 33,489 1 33,489 1 (I 1 
28 .1 1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
2'1.1 Tc,tal 1 0 ! 171,636 1 171,636 ! I) 1 
30 .1 1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
31 . I 1 1 I 

32 .! 1 1 
33 .1 
34 • I 

35 • 1 

36 .1 
37 • I 

38 • 1 

39 • 1 

40 . 1-------------------------------------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
41.ITOTAL 1 0 1 973~260 1 L459,392 1 486,132 I 

---------------------------------------------------=================-:================-=================-=================­
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REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 

3. Show in coiuln (k) any expenses incurred in prior years Hhich 5. list in colunn (f), (g), and (h) e~penses incurred 
are being amortized. list in coluln (a) the period of amorti­ during year which were charged currently to inco~e, 

zation. plant, or other accounts. 
4. The totals of colullns (e), (i), (k), and II) must agree Hi th 6. Minor itels (less than $25,000) may be grouped. 
the totals shOHn at the botto. of page 233 for Account lB6. 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR 
AMORTIZED DURING YEAR Deferred in 

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Deferred to Contra Account 186 
Departllent Accoun t ~Io. Amount Account lB6 Account A~ount End of Year Line 

(f) (9 ) (h) (i) (j) (U (1J No. 

1 1 
2 1 

1 	 3 1 
Electric 92B 27,673 I) o 1 0 	 4 1 

5 1 
6 1 

Electric 928 1,030,027 o o 1 0 7 1 
1 B 1 

9 1 
Electric 186 22,210 22,210 I) 22,2(0 	 10 1 

II 1 
Electric 92B 207,846 o 0 0 	 12 1 

13 1 

14 1 

1 1 15 1 

1-----------------1---------------- 1-----------------1--------------- 16 
1 I, 2B7 ,756 1 22,210 (I 1 22,210 1 17 
1-----------------1---------------- 1-----------------1---------------1 IB 
1 1 I 1 1 1 19 

1 1 20 
1 21 

Electric 928 138,147 1 I) o 1 (I 221 

11 1 23 
24 
25 
26 

Electric 92B 1 33,489 1 0 1 1 0 1 I) 27 
1-----------------1----------------1 1-----------------1--------------- 2B 
1 171,636 1 °1 1 ° 1 I) 29 
1-----------------1----------------1 1-----------------1--------------- 30 
1 31 1 

1 	 32 1 
33 1 
34 1 

1 35 1 
1 136 
1 137 

1 1 38 1 
1 1 1 1 1 39 1 

---------------1---------------1-----------------1----------------1-------------1-----------------1---------------1 40 1 
1 1 1,459,392 1 22,210 1 1 0 1 22,210 1 41 1 
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RESEARCH, DEYELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 
[. Describe and show belo~ costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam 
charged during the year for technological research, develop- c. Internal cQ~bustion or aas turbine 
ment, and de~onstration (R, D L DJ project initiated, continued, d. Nuclear 
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others e. Unconventional generation 
during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (Identify recipient f. Siting and heat generation 
regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D ~ Dwork carried on by (2) Systel Planning, Engineering and Operation 
the respondent in which there is a sharing of costs with others, (3) Transmission 
show separately the respondent's cost f6r the year and cost a. Overhead 
chargeable to others. (See definition of research, development, b. Underground 
and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) (4) Distribution 
2. Indicate in coluln (a) the applicable classification, as (S) Environment (other than equip~ent) 
shown below. Classifications: (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of 

A. Electric R, D ~ DPerformed Internally $5,000.) 
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred 

a. Hydroelectric B. Electric R, D&DPerfo8red Externally 
i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife (1) Research Support to the Electrical Research 

ii. Other hydroelectric Councilor the Electric Power Research Institute 

Line Classification Description 
No. ( a) (b) 

I I 

2 I 

3 I See Page 353-A 

4 I 

5 I 

6 I 

7 I 

8 I 

9 I 


10 I 

11 I 

[2 I 

13 I 

14 I 

15 I 

16 I 

17 I 

18 I 

19 I 

20 I 

21 I 

22 I 

23 I 

24 I 
 -
25 I 

26 I 

27 I 

28 I 

29 I 

30 I 

31 I 

32 I 

33 I 
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Gulf Fower CD~pany An Original 

RESEARCH, DEYELOPME"T AUg 
(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute 
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power 6roups 
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 

IS) Total Cost Incurred 


3. Include in COIUM Ic) all R, D t. D items performed inter­
nally and in column (d) those items performed outside the co~­

p3ny costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the specific 
area of R, 0 t. 0 (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, 
automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance,etc.) 
Group items under f5,000 by classifications and indicate the 
number of items grouped. Under Other, A.(6) and 9.(4) classify 
items by type of R, D ~ D activity. 
4. Show in colulln Ie) the account number chuged with ex-

DEMONST RA TION ACTIYITIES ICD n ~in ~ ed! 

penses during the year Dr ~ h e accDunt to which ~~oun t s were 
capitalized during the year, listing Account 107, CDnstruction 
Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amcounts 
related to the account charqed in column Ie!. 
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized dccu~ulatiDn 

of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in 
Account 188, Research, Development and De~DrstratiDn Expendi­
tures, Outstanding at the end of the year. 
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D&D activities 
or projects, sub~it esti~ates for colu~ns (c), (d) dnd (f) 
with such a~Dunts identified by "Est." 
7. Report separately rese~ rr h and related testing facilities 
operated by the respondent. 

Costs Incurred Internally'Costs Incurred Externally' AMOiJNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YE AR Unal'Jorti,ed 
Current Year , Current Year , Ac [u ,~ !jlation 

Account AlIOunt Line 
(c) (d) 10 ) No. 

1 , 
2 , 
3 , 
4 , 
5 , 
6 , 
7 I 
8 , 
9 , 

10 , 
II , 

12 I 
13 , 
14 , 
15 , 
16 I 

17 , 
18 I 
19 I 
2f) , 

21 I 
22 I 
23 , 
24 , 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 , 

------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------- -----------------------.-------------.----­
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 19B9 
RESEARCH, DEVELOP"ENT, AND DE"ONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 

. Current Year A.ounts Charged In 
----------------------------- Current Year 

Line Cos t Incurred Unatort ized 

No. Class. Descr iption Internally Externally Account Atount Accululation 


-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_. _-----------------------------­
I I A (lei I Waste To Energy Project I 2b4,307 1 - I 506 264,307 I - 1 
2 I I 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
3 I I Sub-Total I 264,307 I - 1 1 264,307 I - 1 
~ I 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
51A(2) I Advanced Integrated Technology 48,040 I - I 506 I 48,040 I - I 

6 1 1 Research Adlinistration 20,245 I - I 930.2 1 20,245 I - I 
7 I R&D Technical ~ Econolic Assesstents I 34,277 I - I 930.2 1 34,277 I - I 

9 1 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
9 1 Sub-Total 1 102,562 I - 1 I 102,562 1 - 1 

10 1 1--------------1-------------- --------------1--------------1 
II A 15) I Clean Coal Technolgy 1 16,391 I 107 16,391 I - I 
12 1 Clean Coal Technolgy 22,6B2 I 198 22,682 I 22,682 I 

13 I Clean Coal Technolgy 137,214 I 506 137,214 I - I 
14 I Air Quality Studies 70,001 I 50b 70,001 1 - I 
15 I Ecological Studies 10,757 I 506 10,757 I - 1 
16 1 Noise &Vibration Studies 6,065 I 506 6,065 I - I 
17 I Chelistry Studies 33,056 I 506 33,056 I - I 
18 I Flu Sas Desulfurization 21,460 I 506 21,460 I - I 
19 I Particulate Control Studies 23,528 I 506 23,529 I - 1 
20 I Solvent Refining of Coal 2,915 I 506 2,815 1 - I 
21 J Water guality ~ Solid Waste Disposal 61,727 I 506 61,727 I - I 
22 J I Utilization of Coal Studies 44,B69 I 506 ~4,869 I - 1 
23 1 Therlal &Fluid FlaM Analysis 15,685 I 506 15,685 I - IJ 

24 1 I Florida Dot Road Ash Project 9,628 - I 9,628 I - I 
25 I I Plant Daniel Related Expenses 51,968 1 - I 506 51, 96B 1 - I 
26 I I Plant Scherer Related Expenses 32,911 1 - 1 506 32,911 I - I 
27 I J All Other (5 Itels - Each Less Than 55,000) I 5,231 I - 1 506 5,231 1 - I 
28 I I 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
29 1 I SUb-Total 1 565,9B7 I - I I 565,9B7 I 22,682 I 
30 1 I 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
31 1 A (6) I Instrulentation and Technical Support I 5,905 I - 1 506 1 5,805 I - I 
32 I I Special Research Progral! I (2,723) 1 - I 506 I (2,723)1 - I 
33 I 1 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
3~ Sub-Total 1 3,OB2 I - I I 3,OB2 I - I 
35 1--------------/--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
36 A (7) Total Cost Incurred Internally 1 935, 93B I - I 1 935,938 I 22,682 I 
37 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
38 B (I) I Electric Power Reseuch Institute 1 - I 1,485,491 1 SOb I 727,B91 1 - 1 
39 I I - I - I 566 I 11B,839 I - I 

40 1 - I - I 588 I 133,694 I - 1 
41 - 1 - I 910 I 178,259 I - I 
42 -I -1930.21 326,8081 -I 
43 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
44 Sub-Total 1 - I 1,485,491 I I 1,485,491 I - I 

45 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
46 B (I.) Atlospheric Fluidized Bed Developlent Corp. 1 - I 52,020 I 50~ I 52,020 I - 1 
47 Florida Electric POMer Coordinating Sroup - I 25,870 1 50~ 25,870 1 - I 
48 Living Lakes, Inc. I 80,175 I 563 I 80,175 I 
49 University of Florida (Research Center) - I 19,750 I 930.2 1 19,750 I - 1 
50 1 I 1 I 
5 I / 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
52 I Sub-Total 1 - 1 177,815 I I 177,815 1 - 1 
53 I 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
54 I B (5) Total Costs Incurred Externally I - 1 1,663,306 I I 1,663,306 I - 1 
55 I 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------/--------------1 
56 I Total R, D&DPerforled 1 935,938 I 1,663,306 I I 2,599,244 1 22,682 I 
57 I 1==============1==============1 1==============/==============1 
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An Original Dec. 31, 1999 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate anounts originally charged to clearing 
accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Relovals, and Othe~ Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate 
lines and colulns provided. In deterlining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, 
a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used. 

Allocation of 
Line Direct Payroll Payroll Charged fDr 
No. Classi fication Distribution Clearing Accounts Total 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

I . Electric 
2 . Operation 
3. Production 8,212,674 I 
4. Transaission 666,998 I 
5. Distribution 2,504,128 I 
6. CustOMer Accounts 4,296,070 I 
7. Custo!er Service and Informational 3,055,299 I 
8. Sales 555,191 I 
9. Administrative and General 9,672,171 I 


10 TOTAL OperatiDn (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 28,952,531 I 

11 • Maintenance I 

12. Production 5,578,578 I 
13. Transmission 549,408 I 
14. Distribution 3,059,038 I 
15. Administrative and General 533,825 I 
16 . TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru IS) 9,720,849 I 
17 . Total Operation and Maintenance I 
18. Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 13,791,252 I 
19 Trans~ission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) 1,216,406 I 
20 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 5,563,166 I 
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 4,286,070 , 
22 Custo~er Service and Information (Transcribe from line 7) 3,055,299 , 
23 Sales (Tran~cribe from line 9) 555,191 I 
24. Administrative and 6eneral (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) Ifl, 205,996 
25 • TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 38,673,380 I 
26 Gas I ,27 Opera t ion 
28 Production - Manufactured Gas 
29 PrDduction - Natural Gas (Including EBpl. and Dev.) 
30 Other Bas Supply 
31 StDrage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 
32 Transmission 
33. Distribution 
34. Customer Accounts 
35. Customer Service and Informational 
36. Sales 
37. Administrative and General 
38 . TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) o I 
39 . Maintenance 
40 Production - Manufactured Bas 
41. Production - Natural Gas 
42. Other Gas Supply 
43. Storage, LNG Ter~inaling and Processing 
44 Transmission 
45 Distribution 
46 Adlinistrative and General 
47 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46) o , 
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Sulf Power Company An Original 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued) 

Dec. 31, 1989 

Allocation of 

Line 
No. Classification 

Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

Payroll Charged for 
Clearing Accounts Total 

------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------- --------_._--------------------------
Sas (Continued) 

48 . Total Operation and Maintenance o 1 

149. Production - Manufactured Sas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40) 1 (I 

50 Production - Natural Sas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total 1 1 

of lines 29 and 41) 1 o 1 

51 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) o 1 

52 Storage, LNG, Terlinaling and Processing (Total of lines 1 

31 and 43) o 1 

53 Trans~ission (Enter Total of lines 32 and 44) Ii 1 

54. Distrihution (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45) o 1 

55. Customer Accounts (Transcribe fro~ line 34) °1
56. Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 35) o 1 

57. Sales (Transcribe from line 36) i) 1 

158. Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 37 and 46) (I 

59 . TOTAL Operation and Haint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 1 

60 . Other Utility Departments I) I 
61 . Operation and Maintenance 
62 . TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25,59, and 6tl 2,469~2 i) 7 41,142,587 1 
63 . Utility Plant 1 
64 . Construction (By Utility Departments) 
65. Electric Plant 9,586,155 611,795 10,198,150 
66. Gas Plant (I 0 °1 
67. Other (1 (1 (1 1 
68 . TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of lines 65 thru 67) 9,586,155 611,995 10,198,150 
69 . Plant Removal (By Utility Department) 
70. Electric Plant 78 , 152 5,152 83,304 
71. 6~s Plant (I t) (I 

72. Other (I (1 0 I 
73 . TOTAL Plant Removal (Enter Total of lines 70 thru 72) 78,152 5,152 83~304 
74 . Other Accounts (Specify): 
75 . Non-Utility Operating Inco~e 1,463,450 0 ! 1, /163,450 
76 . Other Deferred Debits 49,129 1 0 1 49,129 
77 . Company Job Orders 1,112 1 1,112'J 

~ 

78 . Miscellaneous Non-Operating Income 28;,951 1 0 I 284,951 
79 . Accounts Receivable - Associated Companies 28,488 1 (I 29,488 
80 . Injuries and Damages Reserve 2,730 1 (! 2,730 
81 . Accrued Payroll - Future Periods 227,694 1 (J 227,694 
82 . 
83 . 
B4 • 
85 . 
B6 • 
87 . 
88 . 
89 . 
90 . 
91 . 
92 . I! 
93 . ----------------------------------------------------------------1 ---------------1 ---------------- ---1 --------------1 
94 . TOTAL Other Accounts 1 2,057,554 1 0 1 2. 057,554 1 
95 . ----------------------------------------------------------------1 ---------------1 -------------------1 --------------1 
96 . TOTAL SALARIES AIm WAGES 1 50,395,241 1 3,086,354 1 53,481 ,595 1 

------------------------------------------------------------------------=============== ===================--==============­
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An Original Dec. 31, 1989Sulf Power Company 

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT 


Report below the infor;ation called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, and 

interchanged during the year. 


Line Ite~ Megawatt Hours Line Itel~ Megawatt Hours 
No. (a) Ib) ~~o . ( a) (b) 

DISFOSITIO~ OF ENERGY1 . SOURCES OF E~ERGY 20 
2 . Generation (Excluding Station Use): 21 Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Includ­
3. steam 8,791,206 ing Interdepartmental Sales) 7,575,126 I 

It. Nuclear 22 Sales for Resale 1,64Q,355 

5. Hydro-Conventional 23 . Energy Furnished ~ithout Charge o ! 
6. Hydro-Pumped Storage 24 Energy Used by the Co~pany I 


7 Other 2,228 (Excluding Station Use): 

8 Less Energy for Pu~ping 25 Electric Department Only 19,161 

9 Net Generation (Enter Total 26 . Energy Losses: 


of lines 3 thru 8) 8,793,434 27. Transmission and Conversion Losses 225,290 
10 Purchases 947,801 28. Distribution Losses 282,147 I 

11 . Interchanges: 29. Losses Sold Thru PR Rates I 

12 In (gross) 784,320 30 • TOTAL Energy Losses 507,437 I 

13. Out (gross) (783,476) 31 Energy Losses as Percent of Total I 

14. Net Interchanges (Lines 12 &13) 844 on Line 19 5.21%1 
15 . Transmission for/by Others (Wheeling) 32 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 21, I 
16. Received (MWh) 22, 23, 25, and 30) 9,742,079 
17 Delivered (MWh) 
18 Net Transmission (lines 16 &17) o I 
19 TOTAL (Enter Total of I 

lines 9, 10, 14, and 18) 9,742,079 I 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 
1. Report below the infor~atiDn called for pertaining to simUltaneous peaks established ~Dnthly (in mega~atts) and the 


monthly output (in ~eQawatt-hours) for the combined sources of electric energy of respDndent 

2. Report in column (b) the respondent's ~aximuffi MW lDad as measured by the sum of its coincidental net generation and 

purchases plus or minus net interchange, ~inus temporary deliveries (not interchange) of emergency power to another system. Show 
monthly peak including such e~ergency deliveries in a footnote and briefly e~plain the nature of the e~ergency. There ~ay be 
cases of commingling of purchases and exchanges and "wheeling,' also of direct deliveries by the supplier to c~stDmers of the 
reporting utility wherein segregation of MW de~and for deter~inatiDn of peaks as specified by this report ~ay be unavailable. In 
these ca~es, report peaks which include the inter~inqled transactiDns. Furnish an explanatDry note which i~dicates, amDng other 
things, the relative significance of the deviation from basis otherwise applicable. If the indi~idual MW a~cunts Df such totals 
are needed for hilling under separate rate schedules and are esti~ated, give th~ ameunt and basis of esti~ate. 

3. State type of monthly peak reading (instantaneous 15, 30, or 60 minutes integrated). 
4. Monthly output is the sum of respondent's net generation for load and purchases plus or minus n!t interchange and plus or 

~inus net trans~ission Dr wheeling. Total for the year must agree with line 19 above. 
5. If the respondent has two or more power systems not physically connected, furnish the infDr~ation called for below for each 

syste~. 

MONTHLY F'EAK Monthly OutPlJt 
Line Day Df Day of Hour Ttpe of Reading (MWh) 
No. Month MegaHa Us Week Month (See lnstr. 4) 

33 January 1,116 Tuesday 17 8:00 AM 60 Minute Intervals 669,118 
34 February 1,547 Friday 24 8:00 AM 60 Minute Intervals 661,970 
35 March 1,332 Tuesday 7 7:00 AM 60 Minute Intervals 717,447 
36 Apr i I 1,186 Thursday 27 5:(10 PM 60 Minute Intervals 697~143 

37 May 11521 Wednesday 31 4:00 PM 60 Minute Intervals 820,60B 
38 June 1,569 Tuesday 13 5:00 FM 60 Minute Intervals 941,697 
39 July 1,683 Tuesday II 5:01) PM 60 Minute Intervals L001,805 
40 August 1,691 Thursday 3 5:00 PM 60 Minute Intervals 1,020 1273 
41 September 1,637 Saturday 2 5:00 F'/1 60 Minute Intervals 876,047 
42 October 1,291 Tuesday 3 5: 00 F'M 60 Minute Intervais 745,840 
43 November 1,219 Thursday 30 8:00 AM 60 Minute Intervals 665,658 
44 Dece~ber 1,814 Saturday 23 9:00 AM 60 Minute Intervals 924,473 

v -----------------­

45 TOTAL 9171+2,(171 
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Sulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATINS PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

I. Report data for Plant in Service only. line II the approximate average number of e~plo y ees a3signable 
2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity to each plant. 

(na~eplate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report on this page 6. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis, report the Btu 

gas-turbine and internal combustion plants Df 10,000 Kw or content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to 

~ore, and nuclear plants. Md. 

3. Indicate by a footnDte any plant leased Dr operated as a 7. Quantities of fuel burned Iline 38) and average cost per unit 

joint facility. of fuel burned (line 41) must be consistent with eh~rges to 

4. If net peak de~and for 60 minutes is not available, give expense accounts 501 and 547 Iline 42) as shown on line 21. 

data which is available, specifying period. 8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant, furnish oilly the 

5. If any e~ployees attend more than one plant, report on composite heat rate for all fuels burned. 

Line Item Plant Crist Plant Smith 
Ho. Ia) (b) Ic) 

1 .Kind of Plant (Steam, Internal Combustion, Dr Gas Turbine Steal Stea.~ 

2 .Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor Boiler, Etc.) Conventional 1 Cc,nventional 1 

3 .Year Originally Constructed 1945 1 1965 , 
4 .Year Last Unit was Installed 1973 1 1967 1 
5 .Total Installed Capacity (Max. GeneratDr Name Plate Ratings in MW) 1229 34(1 1 

6 .Net Pe~k Demand on Plant-MW (60 ~inutes) 1078 356 
7 .Plant ~ours Connected to Load {2) N/ A 1 (2) li l A 

8 .Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 1 

9 . When Not Limited bv Condenser Water 1063 351 
10 • When Li~ited by Condenser Water 110 Limi t ti~ Limit 
II .Average Number of E~plovees 241 89 
12 .t~et Generation, E ~. clu5i"e of Plant Use - KWh ~~776~ 026,OO O 1,695,948,000 
13 .Cost of Plant: 
14 . Land and Land Rights $I ~ 794, 90 8 $194,556 
15 Structures and Improve~ents 56.527,773 17 ,986.517 1 
16 Equio~ent Costs 252,885,QBO 69.801,666 I 

17 Total Cost nIl ,~08.661 f57.982.739 1 
18. Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5) $253.22 $253.77 1 

19 .Production Expenses: 1 

20 . Operation Supervision and Engineering $524.847 ~9 74,394 

21 . Fuel 94,330,'192 34,327,671 
22 . Coolants lnd Water (Nuclear Plants Only) I) o 
23 . Stea~ Expenses ii, 719 ,51 (J 463,561 
24 . Stearn Fr ~ m Other Sources o o 

" (I25 . Ste~!'l Transferred (Cr.) 
26 . Electric E~penses 2,616,325 61 L 984 
27 Misc. steam (or Nuclear) Power E~penses I. 756:0~1 ! b97,5~5 

28 . Re~ts I) 1 o 
29 . ~aintenance Superv is iDn and Engineering 1.024.566 1 44~ .. 902 ! 

30 . Maintenance of Structures 2.197.377 1 131,234 
31 . Maintenance Df B0iler lor Reactor) Plant 12,102,491 1 2..132: 568 
32 . Maintenance of Electric Plant 4~56L271 1 2~524:405 

33 Maint. of Misc. Ste~m lor Nuclear) Plant I , 03~ . 549 1 336,773 1 
34. Total Production Expenses ml,867.'1B9 1 *42,645,037 1 
35. EKpens~s per Net KWh 2.55 1 2.51 1 
36 .Fuel: Kind ICDal~ G3S , Oil, or N'.Iclear) Cc. aI 1 Gas 1 Oil 1 Coal Gas 0i I 
37 . Unit: ICoal- 2,000 Ib.)IOil- 42 gals.)IGas-Mcf) Tons 1 MCF 1 Ph I. Tons MCF Ph \. 
38 . Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 2,100,6831 4(J~,3431 9~0881 734,(;801 7,65&1 
39 . Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned IBtu per lb., gal., or Mef) 11,9581 1,0001 136.9851 12 .•0(161 !36, 'i' ?71 
40 . Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit. as Delivered f.o.b. Plant During Yearl 44.0941 I. 6791 22.2041 47.1151 21.29.'11 
41 . Average Cost of Fuel per Uni t Burned 1 44.4941 1.6791 20.3481 46.5461 2').8121 
42 . Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu 1 I. 8621 I. 679' (3 ) 1 I. 9431 13 ) 
43 . Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned aer KWh Net Gen. 1 I. 9681 3.8071 (3 ) I 2.(1241 ( 3) 

44 . Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 10,6151 14 ) 1 (3) 1'),4191 ( 3) 
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6u If F'ower Company An Or i gina I Dec. 31, 1%9 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

9. Items under Cost of Pldnt are based on U.S. of A. accounts equipment, report each as a separate plant. However if a gas-turbine 
ProductiDn expenses do not include Purchased Power, Syste, unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a conventional 
Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as ste~~ unit, include the gas-turbine ~I!h the stean Dian!. 
Other Power Supply Expenses. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by footnote 
10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any 
Nos. 548 and 549 on line 26 "Electric Expenses', and Maintenance excess costs attributed tD resedrch and develop~ent: (b) types of 
Account Nos. 553 and 554 on line 32 "~aintenance of Electric cost units used for the various ccmponents of fuel cost; and 'c) 
Plant'. Indicate plants designed for peak load service. any other informative data concerning plant type. fuel used, fuel 
Designate auto~atically operated plants. enrichlent by type and quantity for the report period, dnd other 
11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, physical and operating characteristics of plant. 

nuclear steal, hydro, internal co~bustion or gas-turbine 


Plant Scholz Plant Daniel Plant Scherer Plant Smith Line! 
(d ) (e) ( f) ( 9 ) No. ! 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 Steal! I (I )steal 1 (1 )stealll 1 Combustion Turbine 1 I 

Conventional 1 Conventional 1 Con"entional 1 Conventional 2 I 
1953 I 1977 1 1981 I 1971! 3 I 

1953 1 1981 1 1989 I 1971 I 4 I 
98 1 548 1 223 I 41.9 1 5 I 
97 I 518 1 227 1 39) 6 I 

(2) ~l/A I (2) N/A (2) tVA (2) N!A 7 I 

8 I 
94 I 512 I 210 31.3 9' 

No LiAit 1 No Li III it I No Li I! it I No Limit I 10 I 
58 1 202 , 471 I Included with (e) I 11 

666,249,000 , 1,385,792,000 , 267,191. 000 2,228~O(lO I 12 ! 
1 I I 13 , 

$44,579 1 $3,666,354 I $7n253 $0 I 14 I 
5,555,255 I 38.596,290 I 30,185,379 767,915 I 15 I 

22,950,907 1 158~408,247 I 143.728,991 2,428.850 I 16 
$2B,550,741 I $2(10,670,891 I H7 4 ,707,623 $3,196,765 I 17 I 

$2?1.33 I $366.19 I $783.44 $l t'(1.16 18 I 
19 ! 

$304,953 I $1 ,256,253 I *281,358 $0 ! 20 I 
11,485,117 I 33,631,253 I 7,0(:3,369 116,913 121 

Ii I (I I (J (I I 22 
452,862 1 509,738 I 133,706 (I I 23 

o I o I (I 0 I 24 
I) 1 (I I (I I (: I ( 5 

355,8B8 I 430,204 I 90 .343 i o I 26 
518,270 1 1,847,830 I 538,049 ! !) , 27 I 

o 24,470 1 1,117 , I) I 28 I 
140,010 949,854 I 189.99') I (I 1 29 I 
262.181 261,155 , 85~305 , o I 3(' I 
955,048 \,781,415 I 266.818 1 (I I 31 I 
144,012 885,461 I 65.577 I (I I 32 I 
271,772 161,958 I (333,088) ! (I I 33 I 

*14,890,113 i41,739,591 I lB.322.544 I $116,913 I 34 I 
2.23 3.01 I 3.11 I 5.25 35 

Coal Gas Oil Cc,al Gas Oil Coal Gas Oil I CDal ! Gas Oi I I 36 ! 
T0ns MCF Bbl. Tons MeF Pbl. Tons HCF Bbl. Tens "SF Pb l. I 37 I 

I 311.636 I 359 552.7i5 8,576 104,116 2,48~ ! 6,13,) I 38 ! 
I I 12,Sct I 137, (!I}3 13,119 I 137,999 I 12.558 I 138..(112 137.001 3"1 

36.226 I 23.646 62.243 I 30.24,), 64.494 I 2B.224 27.888 41) ! 
36.829 22.3('4 I 60.423 27.367 66.717 I 22.956 ! 19.071 41 

1.471 I (3) I 2.311 I I (3) 2.664 I (3) I 3.314 I 42 ! 
1.724 I (3) I 2.427 I I (3) 2.621 I I (3) I i I N/A I 43 I 

I 11,720 I I (3) I 1(',501 I I (4)' 9,B41 , I (1;) , I I rliA I 44 ! 
~ ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
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6ulf Fower Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

Notes 

(I) Plant Daniel jointly owned with nississippi Power Company, Plant Scherer jointly owned with Georgia 
Power COlDpany. 

(2) Multi-unit plant availability statistics not ~aintained on a total plant basis. 

(3) Oil was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics combined with Coal. 

(4) Included with coal, per instruction Number 8. 
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An Original Dec. 31, 1989Bulf Po~er Company 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 


I. RepDrt information concerning transmission lines, cost of If a transmission line has more than Dne type of supporting 
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction 
nc~inal voltage of 132 kilovolts Dr greater. Report transmission by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a 
lines belD~ voltages in group totals only for each voltage. transmission line of a different type of construction need 
2. Trans~ission lines include all lines covered bv the definition not be distinguished from the remainder of the line. 
of trans~ission system plant as given in the Uniform Syste~ of 6. F:eport in columns (fl and (gl the ~otal p·jle miles of 
Accounts. Do not report sUbstation costs and expenses on this transmission line. Show in column (fl the pole ~iles of line 
page. on structures the cost of which is reported for the line 
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required designated; conversely~ ShON in column (gl the oDIe miles Df 
by a State co~mission. line on structures the cost of which is reported for another 
~. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for ~hich line. Report pole ~iles of line on leased Of partly owned 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. structures in column (g). In a footnote! explain the basis 
5. Indicate ~hether the type of supporting structure reported of such occupancy and sta te whether expenses with respect to 
in colu~n (e) is: (II single pole, wood, or steel; (21 H-frallle, such structures are included in the exp enses reported for the 
Hood. or steel poles; (3ltowerj or (~I underground construction. I ine designated. 

- I LENGTH 

DESIGNATION ~'OL TASE Type of On Structures Nv,~ber 


ILine Supporting c,f Line [)n Structures of 

INo. Froll To Operating Designed Structure Designated of Another Line Circuits 

I (a I (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) ( 0 ) I h) 

~\--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.--------- - ------------------
I Crist Barry' 23CWY Alu!ll. Tower 31.55 

2 I 5~ith Shoal River 230KIJ AliH. Tower 72.79 
3 I Sl'iith Thc'llIasvi lie 230KV Alum. Tower 66.B6 
~ ( Cri:t S~oal River 230KV Alum. Tower 4~.44 

5 I Crist Bellview 230KV Steel H-Fral!le B.90 
. \ 6 I Shoal River Wriaht 2301' V Aluili. TOiler 24.(1) 

7 I Crist Wright 230KV Steel H-Frallle 49.8:) 
8 I S"ith Callaway 230KV Steel H-Fraile 17.32 
9 I Shoal River Pinckard 230KV Steel H-Frallle 37.54 

I 10 B~llview Si Iver Hill 230KV Steel H-Frarne 11.15 
I 11 I S ,~i th Laguna 23 0K V Steel H-Frame 14.19 

- I 12 I Callaway Port St. Joe 230KV Steel H-Frame 2.39 
I 13 I Crist Brentwood 230KIJ Steel Tower 7.64 
I 14 I Trans. Line Spare Stock 
I 15 I 

16 I Total 230KV 388.57 
17 I 

j 18 I 
I 19 I Total 115KV 982 .24 15.98 
I 20 I 
I 21 I 
I 22 I Total ~6~: V 143.68 (: .40 
I 23 I 
\ 24 
I ES TOTAL 1,514 .49 1/:,.28 
I 26 I ================== =~===:============ 

I 27 I 
I 28 I 
I 29 I 
: ~ ----------- - --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- - -------------------
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Sulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

TRANSHI55IOH LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

7. Do not repDrt the same trans~ission line structure t~ice. shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explain­

Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one line. ing the arrangement and giving particulars (details) Df such lat ­

Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower voltage lines ters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, na~e of 

with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans~ission line struc­ cO-D~ner, basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the ex­

tures support lines of the sate voltage, report the pole miles of penses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accDunts 

the pri~ary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other affected. Specify ~hether lessor, co-owner, or Dther party is an 

line(s) in column (g). associated company. 

9. Designate any trans~is,ion line Dr portion thereof for which 9. Designate any trans~ission line leased to another company 

the respcndent is not the sole Dwner. If such prDperty is leased and give name of lessee~ date and terms of lease! annual rent for 

frD~ another cDmpany, give name of lessor, date and terms of year, and how deter~ined. Specify ~hether lessee is an 

lease, and a!Dunt of rent for year. For any transmission line associated cDmpany. 

other than a leased line, or portion thereof. for which the respon­ 10. Base the plant cc·st figures called for in columns (j) to (1) 


dent is not the sole ONner but which the respDndent Dperates Dr on the book cost at end of year. 


COST OF LUiE 
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 

Si~e of Construction ----------------------------------------- ­ --- ­ ----------------
CDnductor and Other Operation Maintenance Total 

and Material Land CDsts Total Cost Expenses Expenses Rents E ~ pense5 Linel 
(i) (Jl (kJ (I) (Ill) (n) (0) (p) 110. I 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

1352 ACSR 
11)33 ACSR 
1351 ACSR 
1351 ACSR 
1351 ACSR 
1351 ACSR 
1351 ACSR 
1351 ACSR 
1351 ACSR 
1351 ACSR 
795 ACSR 

1351 ACSR 
1033 ACSR 

634,739 
310,086 
306,355 
193~710 

386,144 
56 ~ 134 

417,971 
394, 077 
245!868 
432~ 138 
177.688 
115,793 

-------------­

1,452,479 
2,599,534 
2,362~645 

2,253,181 
977,769 

1,221, 296 
4.600,958 
1,538,856 
1.973,463 
1,334,084 
2,564,416 

311,730 
202 ,236 
10~3_22 

-------------­

2,087,218 
2~989,620 

2,669,000 
2,446,891 
1,363,913 
1,277,430 
5,018,929 
I, 932,933 
2,219,331 
1,766,222 
2,742,104 

427.523 
202,236 

10,322 
-------------­ -------------­ -------------­ -------------­ -------------­

I I 
2 
3 I 
4 I 
c: 
oJ 

6 ! 
7 I 
8 1 
9 I 

10 
II 
12 
13 ! 
14 I 
15 ! 

3,750,703 23,402,969 27,153,672 38,719 83,712 3~053,824 3,176,255 16 I 
-- ­ - --------- ­ ---------- ­ - - ­ ------------- ­ ------------- ­ ------------- ­ ------------- ­ ------------- ­ 17 I 

18 I 
5,730,998 

-------------­
52,016,698 

-------------­
57,747,696 

-------------­
174,654 

-------------­
571,718 

-------------­
153,467 

-------------­
89'1,839 

-------------­
19 
20 
21 

290~951 ~,2:)l.b72 2,492,631 33,785 95,371 (1 129.156 
------------­ - - ------------­ ------­ - -----­ -------------­ -------------­ - - --------­ - -­ ------­ - -----­

." '.c.. 
-e 
CJ 

============== ============== ============== ===========~== ============== =~=========== = ==== = ==== ~ =~== 



Sulf Power COI~any 	 An Original Dec. 3L 1989 

DES l6NAT ION 	 LESSOR 

23(WY Li nes: 
Barrv - Florida Line (ai 
Daniel - ~ade - Barry (bl 
Plant Scherer Ic) 

Total 230KY lines 

115KV Lines: 
Flolaton - Exxon - Florida line (a) 

Barrv - Florida line (a) 

Total 115KV lines 

46KV 	 Lines: 

Total Rent: 

NOTES: 

TRANS"ISSION LINE STATISTICS 

DATE OF 
LEASE 

02-25-81 
04-20-81 
08-31-89 

06-18-80 
02-25-81 

TER" OF 
LEASE RENT 

(d) 498,500 
(d) 588.324 
lei 1. 967.000 

(d) 76,126 
(d) 77,341 

153,467 

3,207,291 

(a) Alabala Power COlpany, in associited cOlpany. 

(bl lIississippi Po.., COlPa~y, II associated cOlpan~. 

Ic) Georgia Po-.r~Coepany, an associated cOlpany. 

(dl 	 Billing at leveliztd. annual fixed charge rate of 18X based on undepreciable co~t of 
facilities. Billing begin at tile of installation of facilities, or in-service date. 

(e) 	 Each lonthly paYlent shall be the difference between the total translission ser~ice 
charge calculated for Gulf's 251 ownership share in Scherer Unit 3 and the translission 
service revenue Georgia receives for Unit Power Sales ·UPS· out of Gulf's 251 
ownership of Scherer Unit 3. 
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Sulf Power Cospany An Original Dec. 3L 1989 

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING VEAR 

I. Report belD~ the information called for concerning underground construction and show each trans~i5siDn line 
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It separately. If actual costs of completed construction are 
is not necessary to report minor revisions of lines. not readily available for reporting cDlumns (I) to (0), it 
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and is per~issible to report in these columns the estimated 

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE 

LINE DESIGNATION Line Average 
Length Number 

Line Fro .. To in Mi les Type per Mi les Present Ultimate 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

1 1 Niceville Bluewater 4.39 1 Single CDncretel 16.86 1 
12 1 1.90 1 Wood H-Frame 1 7.89 

3 1 Valparaiso Niceville Tap 0.77 1 Single Concrete 1 16.88 1 


4 1 Bluewater 1 Crystal Beach 3.21 1 Sinole Concrete 1 12.50 

5 1 1 4.00 1 Sub~arine 1 

6 1 I 1 


7 1 Total 

8 1 

q 1 

1I) 

11 
12 
13 1 

14 1 

15 1 

16 1 

17 1 

18 1 

19 1 

20 1 

21 
22 
"1C:u 

24 1 

25 1 

26 1 

27 1 

28 1 

29 1 

30 1 

31 1 

32 1 

33 1 

34 1 

35 1 

36 1 
37 1 

38 1 1 
39 1--------------------1--------------------1------------1----------------1---------------1----------1------------- ­
4t) 1TOTAL 1 1 1 1 
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Bulf Power Company An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1989 

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

final c~~pletiDn costs. D~signate, however, if esti ­ Underground Conduit in colu~n (m). 
mated amounts are reported. Include cDsts of Clearing 3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage! indicate 
Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and Trails, in such fact by footnote; also ~here line is other than 60 cycle, 
colu~n (I) with appropriate footnote, and costs of 3 phase, indicate such other characteristic. 

CONDUCTORS 	 LINE COST 

Configuration Land and Poles, Conductors 
and Vo Itage KV Land TONers and and 

Size Specification Spac i ng (Operating) Rights Fixtures Dev ices Tota! Line 
(h) ( i) ( j ) (k) ( I ) (m) ( n) (0 ) No. 

795 ACSR Vert 10 ' 115 - I - I I 1 
795 ACSR Hod 16' 115 794,072 1 946,337 1 461,141 ! 2 I ~O 1,1550 I 2 1 
795 ACSR 'Jed I ') , 115 95,067 \ 485,675 I 456,795 1 L037,537 1 3 1 
795 ACSR Stag. 8' 115 5,126 1 353,912 1 198 ~4:)4 I 557,442 I 4 1 

1,250 COFFER Sub. 75' 115 - 1 - 1 11,216,130 1 11,216,13(1 1 5 1 
1---------------1-------------1----------------\--------------1 6 1 
1(1) 894,265 1 1,785, 924 1 12 ,332,~?O 1 15. 012,659 1 7 1 
1===============1=============1================1==============1 8 1 

9 1 
1(: 	 1 

[I 	 1 
I 	 12 1 

13 ! 
14 I 

15 1 
16 1 

17 \ 
18 \ 
19 1 

cO 	 1 
21 1 

22 ! 
23 
24 
25 
26 

1 (1lRepresents Cost of Rights Df W1Y. 27 I 

1 1 1 29 ! 
29 1 
30 \ 
31 1 

32 1 
33 1 
34 1 
35 1 
36 I 
37 1 

\ ! I 1 38 1 
------------1---------------\-------------1-------------1---------------1-------------1----------- -----1 --------------1 39 1 

1 1 1 1 1 1 I 4(1 1 



Sulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

SUBSTATIONS 


I. Report below the inforlation called for concerning 
sUbstations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 
2. SUbstations which serve only one industrial or 
street railway custoter should not be listed below. 
3. SUbstations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 
resale, lay be grouped according to functional 

Line Nale and Location of SUbstation 
No. (a) 

I 

2 See Supplelental Pages 

3 ~27-A and ~27-B 


4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

II 

12 

13 

I ~ 
15 

16 

17 I 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 I 

33 I 

3~ I 

35 I 

36 I 

37 I 


character, but the number of such substations lust be shown. 
4. Indicate in colu~n (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether translission or distribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in column (fl. 
S. Sho~ in colu~ns (i), (j) and (k) special equip~ent such as 
rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aut.ilary 

VOLTASE (In MVa) 
Character of 
Substation Primary Secondary Tertiary 

(b) (c) (d) (e) 
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Sulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

equipment for increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment 
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or oper­
ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the 
respondent. For any substation or equipment operated 
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of 
lease and annual rent. For any substation or equip~ent 

Capacity of 
Substation Number of Number of 

(In Service) Transformers Spare 
(In /IVa) in Service Transforillers 

( f) (g) (h) 

operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give 
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis Df sharing 
er.penses or other accounting between the parties, and state 
aillounts and accDunt affected in respDndent's books of accDunts. 
Specify in each case whether lessDr, CD-owner, Dr other party 
is an associated company. 

CO~VERSION APPARATUS AHD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

Type 0 f Number of Total 

Equipillent Units Capacity Line 


(i) ( j) (U No. 

1 I 
2 ! 
~ 
J I 
4 ! 
5 I 
6 I 

.~ 

I I 
8 I 
9 I 

10 I 
II I 
12 I 

13 I 
14 I 
15 I 
16 I 
17 I 
18 I 
1". 7 I 
20 I 
~, 

C 1 I '= 
22 I 
23 I 
24 I 
~o c ....1 I 
26 i 
.-~ 
: ! I 
28 i 
~~:7 I 
30 I 
31 I 
32 ! 
33 I ,
34 I 

35 I 
36 I 
37 I 

Paae 427 



Gulf Power Co~pany Dec. 31, 1989 
SUBSTATIONS 

Capaci ty of Number of 
Character of VOLTAGE Substation Transforlers 

Line Substation -------------------­ (In Service) 
No. Nallie Location (All Unattended) Primary Secondary (In KVA) In Service Spares 

1 I Air Products I Pace Distribution 115M 12M 50, 000 I 2 I - I 
2 A I tha I Altha Distribution 115M 12M 25,000 I 1 I - I 
3 Alerican Cyanalid I Pace Distribution 11511 12M 26,600 I 2 I - I 
4 8ay County I Panala City Distribution 115M 12M 27,500 I 4 I - I 
5 Bayou Chico I Pensacola Distribution 115~ 12M 78,400 I 3 I - I 
6 Bayou Marcus Pensacola Distribution 115M 12~ 75,000 I 3 I - I 
7 Beach Haven Pensacola Distribution 115M 12M 75,000 3 I - I 
8 BellvieN Pensacola TransJission 230M 115M 350,000 1 I - I 

9 Beulah Beulah Distribution 115M 1211 25,000 1 I 1 I 
10 Blackjack Jay Distribution 11S~ 1211 18,900 3 I 1 I 
11 BlountstONn BlountstONn Distribution 115M 12M 25,000 1 - I 

12 Bonifay Bonifay Distribution 115~ 12M 25,000 1 - I 

13 Brentwood Pensacola Translission 23011 115M 350,000 1 1 I 
14 BrentNood Pensacola Distribution 11511 1211 64,800 3 1 I 
15 Byr nv i II e Byrnville Transllission 11511 4611 40,000 1 I I 
16 Callaway Panallla City Transmission 230M 11511 200,000 - I 

17 Cantonment Pensacola Distribution 115M 112M 50,000 2 - I 

18 12.4711 I 13.8M 30,000 6 - I 

19 Caverns Road Marianna Distribution 115M 12M 13,300 - I 
20 Chalpion Paper I Pensacola I Distribution 115M 12M 50 ,000 2 - I 

21 Chipley I Chipley I Distribution 11511 12M 25,000 1 - I 
22 Chipola I Marianna I Distribution 115M 12M 25,000 1 - I 

23 Cordova I Pensacola I Distribution 115M 12M 25,000 - I 

24 Crist Steam Plant I Pensacola I Translission at 20M 115M 789,150 7 - I 
25 I I Generating Plant 20M 230M 670,000 8 - I 

26 115M 230M 392 ,000 4 I I 

27 Daniel Steam Plant Jackson, Cntyl Transmission at 23011 17M 595,000 I - I 

28 I Miss. I Generating Plant 230M 411 40,000 1 ( - I 

29 I IBM 411 4,000 2 I - I 

30 Destin I Destin Distribution 115M 12M 50,000 2 I - I 

31 Devillers I Pensacola Distribution 115M 12M 40~000 2 I - I 
32 East Bay I Pensacola Distribution 11511 12M 25, 000 2 I - I 

33 Eastgate Pensacola Distribution 115M 12M 76 ,667 3 I 
34 I En:on Jay Distribution 115M 12M C:S. OI)O 1 I - I 

46M 12M 15 ~ !) (,(I 3 I 
36 Faidield I Pensacola I Distribution 115M 12M 25. 1) ('(1 1 I - I 

37 Fort Walton I Fort Walton I Distribution 115M 12t1 78.4 (10 I 3 I 
38 Glendale Road Defuniak I Translission 115M 46M 40,000 I .., 

c - I 

39 46M 12M 26,501) I 6 I 

40 Goulding Pensacola Distribution 115M 12M 65,000 I 3 - I 
41 Graceville Graceville Distribution 115M 1211 12,5(1) I 3 I 
42 Grand Ridge Grand Ridge Distribution 115M 12M 12,500 I 1 - I 
43 Greenwood Panama City I Distribution 11511 12M 90,000 I 3 - I 
44 Gulf Breeze Gulf Breeze I Distribution 115M 12M 50,000 I 2 - I 
45 Hathaway Panama City I Distribution 115M 12M 50,000 I 2 
46 Highland City Panama City I Distribution 115M 12M 25,000 I - I 
47 Ho Iley Ho lley I Transmission 115M 4611 20, 000 2 1 I 
48 Holmes Creek Gracevi lie I Transmission 115M 46M 18,750 3 I I 
49 Honeysuckle Pensacola I Distribution 115M 12M 25,000 - I 
50 Hurlburt Mary Ester I Distribution 115M 12~ 25~ O I)O I I - I 
51 Innerarity I Pensacola I Distribution 115M 12M 25,000 I I - I 
52 International Paper Co. I Panama City I Distribution 4611 1211 12,500 I 3 I I 
53 Jay Road I Milton I Distribution 115M 12M 50, 000 I 2 - I 
54 Laguna Beach I Panama City I Transmission 230M 115M 350,000 I 1 I - I 
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Gulf POMer COlpany Dec. 31, 1989 
SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

Capacity of NUlber of 
Character of YOLTAGE Substation Transforlers 

Line Substation -------------------- (In Service) --.-----------------
Nale Location (All Unattended) Prilary Secondary (In KVA) In Service SparesNo. 

t55 t Live Oak I Gulf Breeze Distribution 115~ 12~ 25,000 I I - I 

56 I Long Beach t Panali Ci ty Distribution 115~ 12~ 53,400 t 2 I - I 
I57 I Lulillater Panali City Distribution 115~ 12~ 25,000 I 1 I - I 

58 I Marianna t lIarianna Distribution 115~ 12~ 18,750 I 3 I 1 I 
59 I ~iralar I ~iralir Distribution 115~ 12~ 46,700 I 2 I - I 
60 I /lobile Unit 11 I Pensacola Distribution 115~ 1211 25,000 I I - II 

I61 I l'Iob iIe Unit 12 I Panna City Distribution mil 12~ 25,000 I I ­

62 I Monsanto I Pensacola Distribution 1I5~ 12~ 130,000 I 4 2 I 

63 I NAS 115 Pensacola Distribution 115" 12" 50,000 I 2 - I 

64 I Navarre I Pensacola Distribution 46~ 12~ 25,000 I I 6 I 
I 

I I65 Niceville Niceville Distribution 115" 1211 25,000 I 1 - I 
66 I Northside I Panna City Distribution 11511 1211 50,000 1 2 ­ I 

67 I Oakfield I Panau Ci ty I Distribution 11511 12~ 25,000 I 1 - I 
68 I Ocean City I Fort Walton I Distribution 115" 12~ 65,000 I 3 - I 
69 I Pace I Pace I Distribution 115~ 12~ 50,000 I 2 - I 
70 1 Parker I Panali City I Distribution 115~ 12~ 50,000 1 2 - I 

71 Phillips Inlet 1 Panau Ci ty 1 Distribution 115~ 1211 25,000 t 1 - I 

72 Pine Forest t Pensacola I Distribution 115~ m 25,000 II - t 

73 Red Mood I Panau City I Distribution 115" 12~ 53,~00 I 2 - I 
I74 Rouna Pensacola Distribution 11511 1211 25,000 t 1 ­I t 

tt75 Scenic Hills I Pensacola Distribution 115" 12" 75,000 3 - I 

I7b Scholz Steal Plant Sneads Translission at II I 

77 I I Generating Plant 13.811 115~ 127,500 I 2 - t 

78 Shaliur I Fort Walton Distribution 1I5~ m 25,000 - tt 

I79 Shoal River I Crestvil!M Translission 230~ 118~ 200,000 I ­

80 Slith Steal Plant I Panali City Translission at 13~ 1m 46,000 I - I 

81 Generating Plant 18~ mil 215,000 I 4 - I 

82 20~ 230~ 230,500 I 3 - I 

83 115~ 230~ 200,000 I 1 - I 
84 South Crestviell Crestviell Translission 115~ 4611 18,800 I 2 1 I 
85 11511 12" 25,000 I 1 - I 
86 Stone Container Panna City Distribution 11511 m 30,000 I 1 I ­ I 

- I87 Sullivan Street Fort Walton Distribution 115~ 1211 50,000 I 2 I 

88 Sunny Hills Panali City Distribution 115~ 2511 12,000 I t I - I 
89 Turn!!r Fort Walton Distribution 115" 1211 25,000 I 1 I ­ I 

90 Tyndall Field Panni City Distribution ~6~ 12~ 40,000 I 2 I - I 

91 Valparaiso Panala City Distribution 11511 12" 25,000 I 1 I 3 I 

92 W!!lIa Road Panau City Translission 115~ 4611 53,400 I 2 I - I 
93 Whiting Field IIilton Distribution ~6~ UII 10,750 I 6 I 1 I 

94 Wright Fort Wollton Translission 23011 11511 500,000 I 2 I - I 
95 ----------.--­ I 

96 79 Translission L Distribution Substations lore than 10,000 KVA or serving custolers 
97 lIith energy for resal!! 8,123,667 
98 2 Translission Substations l!!ss than 10,001 KVA 9,000 
99 39 Distribution Substations less than 10,001 KVA or serving but on!! industrial custoler 169,350 

100 -------------­
101 120 8,302,017 
102 --- ============== 
103 I Substation COlposit!! KUlber Capacity 
104 I --------------------------------- ------------- -----------------­
105 Substations at Generating Plants ~ 3,309,150I 

106 I Translission Substations 14 2,201,450 
107 Distribution Substations 102 2,791,417I 

108 I .------------ -----------------­
109 I Total 120 8,302,017 
t 10 SMitching Stations 2I 

Pag!! 427-B Next Page is 429 



Sulf Power Company An Original Dec. 31, 1989 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning distribution watt-hour !eters and line transfor~ers. 

2. [nclude watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not external demand leters . 
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transfor~ers held by the respondent under 

lease frol others, jointly owned Nith others, or held otherNise than by reason of sole Dwnership by the respondent. 
If 500 or more meters or line transforlers are held under a lease, give name Df lessor, date and period of lease, 
and annual rent. [f 500 or more meters or line transformers are held other than by reason of sole ownership or 
lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of accounting for e~penses between the parties, and state 
amounts and accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or 
other party is an associated company. 

line 
110. Item 

(a) 

Nu~ber at Beginning of Year 

2 Additions During Year 
3 Purchases 
4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired 
5 Total Additions (Enter 

Total of lines 3 and 4) 

6 Reductions During Year 
7 Retire~ents 

8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold 
9 Total Reductions (Enter 

Total of lines 7 and 8) 

10 Humber at End of Year 
(Lines I t 5 - 9) 

II In Stock 
12 Locked Meters on Customers ' Premises 
13 Inactive Transfor~ers on Syste~ 
14 In Custoillers' Use 
15 In Company's Use 
16 TOTAL End of Year(Enter Total of lines 11 to 

15. This line should equal line 10.) 

Line Transformers 
NUltber of Watt 

Hour Meters Number Total Capaci ty 
(In MVa) 

(b) (c) (d) 

1 306,288 1 99,462 1 3,466 1 

I-------------------I-----------------··-!-------------------1 

1 1 1 


7,995 1 3,82[1 I 127 I 

1 0 1 I) 1 0 1 

1-------------------1-----------------··-1-------------------1 


7,995 1 3,82!l 1 127 I 

1-------------------1-----------------··-1-------------------1 

1 1 I 


6,393 1 1.012 1 36 1 


1 0 1 0 1 I) 1 

1-------------------1-----------------··-1-------------------1 


6,393 1 1, 012 1 36 1 

1-------------------1-----------------··-1-------------------1 

1 1 1 1 

1 307,890 1 11)2,278 1 3,557 I 

1===================1===================1===================! 

1 24,601 1 3,280 1 211 1 


o 1 I) I) 


o 1 I) (I 


283,216 1 98,912 1 3,328 1 

1 73 1 86 1 18 1 

1-------------------1-----------------·--1-------------------1 

I 307,890 1 102, 27B 1 3,557 I 

1===================1===================1===================1 
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES 
I. For purposes of this response, environmental protection (3) Monitoring equipment 
facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment, (4) Other. 
facility, or improvement designed and constructed solely for con­ B. Water pollution control facilities: 
trol, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges Dr releases (II Cooling tD~ers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. 
into the environment of gaseous, liquid, or solid substances, (2) Waste water treatment equipment 
heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, Dr abate­ (3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment 
~ent of any other adverse i~pact of an activity on the environ­ (4) Oil interceptors 
ment. (5) Sediment cDntrol facilities 
2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for en­ (6) Monitoring equip~ent 
vironmental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities (7) Other. 
which would otherwise be used without environmental con­ C. Solid waste disposal costs: 
siderations. Use the best engineering design achievable without II) Ash handling and disposal equipment 
environmental restrictions as the basis for deter~ining costs (2) Land 
without environmental considerations. It is not intended that (3) Settling pDnds 
special design studies be made for purposes of this response. (4) Other. 
Base the response on the best engineering judge~ent where D. Noise abatement equipment: 
direct comparisons are not available. (11 Structures 

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated (2) Mufflers 
costs of environ~ental protection facilities in service, constructed (3) Sound proofing equipment 
or ,edified in connection ~ith the production, transmissiDn, and (4) MDnitoring equipment 
distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for (5) Other 
all such environmental facilities placed in service on or after E. Esthetic cost=: 
January I, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such (I) Architectural costs 
facilities were constructed Dr modified for envirDnmental rather (2) To~ers 

than operational purposes. Also report si~ilar expenditures for (3) Underground lines 
environ~ental plant included in construction work in progress. (4) Landscaping 
Estimate the cost of facilities when the Driginal cost is not (5) Other. 
available or facilities are jointly owned with another utility, F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to re5tricted 
provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations. output from e~isting f3cilities, or addition of pollution 

E~amples of these costs would include a portion of the control facilities. 
costs of tal! smokestacks, underground lines, and landscaped 6. Miscellaneous: 
SUbstations. Explain such costs in a footnote. II) PreparatiDn of environnental reports 
3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, inclUde an (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 330, 

estimated portion of the CDSt of plant that is or will be used to 331, 332, and 335 

provide pONer to ooerate associated environmental protection (3) Parks and related facilities 

facilities. Explain such estimations in a footnote. (4) Other. 

4. Report all costs under the major classific~tions provided 5. In those instances when costs are co~pesites of both actul1 

below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder: supportable costs and estimates of costs, scecif y in cD!u 2n 


A. Air pollution facilities: (g) the actual costs that are includ~d in colu~n (f). 
(I) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. 6. Report construction work in progress r~latin~ to en~irDn­

(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use Df environ­ mental facilities at line 9. 
~entally clean fuels such as low ash or low sulfur 

fuels including stDrage and handling equip~ent. 


Line Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at End Actual 
No. Classification of Cost Beginning of Year Additions Retirements Adjustments of Year Cost 

(a) Ib) (c) Id) (e) (f) (g) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
I. Air Pollution Control Facilities $118,967,410 $3,598,789 $655,486 $0 $121,910,713 $121,910,713 I 
2. Water Pollution Control Facilities 56,108,820 57,161 222,590 0 55,943,391 55,943,391 I 
3. Solid Waste Disposal Costs 40,043,016 667,648 ° 0 40,710,&64 40,710~664 I 
4. Noise Abatement Equipment 541,111 0 ° (I 541,111 541,111 I 
5. Esthetic Costs 690,174 0 0 0 690 1 174 690,174 I 
6. Additional Plant Capacity 0 0 I) ° 0 0 I 
7. Miscellaneous (Identify significant! ° (1 0 0 0 0 I 
8. TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) $216,350,531 $4,323,59B $878,076 $0 $219,796, 053 $219,796,053 I 
9. Construction Work in Progress $2,151,190 0 $27,932 l27,932 I 
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ENVIRONMENTAL FROTECTION EXPENSES 

1. Show below expenses incurred in connectiDn with the use of environmental orotectien facilities the cost of which 
are reported 0n page 428. Where it is necessary that alloc~tions and/or estimates Df costs be made, st~te the basis 
or method used. 
2. Include below the costs incurred due tD the operation of environmental protection equip.ent~ facilities, and 
pro~ral!ls. 

3. Report expenses under the subheadirgs listed beloH. 
4. Under item 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels that 
~Duld otherwise be used and are available for use. 
5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated~ to co~pensate fDr the deficiency in 
outout from existing plants due to the addition of pollution control equipment, use of alternate environmentallv 
preferable fuels, Dr environmental regulations of govern~ental bodies. Base the price of replacement pOHer purchased 
on the average system price Df purchased po~er if the actual cost of such replacement pOMer is not known. Frice 
intern311y generated replace~ent pDrler at the syste~ average CDst of power generated if the actual CDst 0f specific 
r~olac~"~nt generation is not ~nown. 

6. Under item 8 include ad valcrem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to enyiron~~~~dl 
facilities. Also include under itern 8 licensing and similar fees Dn such facilities. 
7. In thuse instances where expenses are cDmposed of both actual supportable data and e;timates of costs, specify 1n 
colu~n (c) the actual e ~ penses that are ircluded in column (b). 

Line ClassificatiDn Df Expense Amount Actua I E:oense; 
No. (a) (b) (c i 

Depreciation 

2 Labor, Maintenance, Mal"rials, and Supplies Cost 


Related to Env. Facilities and PrDgrams 2~158~t52 :.153.6:2 
3 Fuel Related Costs 335,8:2 335,8.32 
4 Operation of Facilities 1,444 ,278 L 444,278 
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 2,072,7"19 ~ ,1)72,919 
6 Differ!nce in Cost of EnYiron~entally Clean Fuels 6~054~IS4 6.C5 4 ,154 
7 R!olacement Puw"r Costs 7,544 .,750 ~,S4~, 750 
8 Ta~es and Fe~s 826,452 ~26.4S2 

9 Ad~i~strative 3rd General 3,122:1 ,.813 3.2~S.813 

10 Other (Identify sign1 f icant) 1~OOC',40] ! 1.CI (II).~()3 I 

1---------------------1---------------------1 
II TOTAL I 523,926,050 I $32,926,050 I 

------------------------------------------------------ ---------------------~=:=====:============-=::===================-
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Accrued and prepaid taxes ................ . ...................................... . 262·263 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ........... . ................... .. .. . ........... . 234 
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subscribed ..... . . . . .. .. ... .... . .. . .... . . .. . . . .. ... . ......... .. ............ . 252 
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Changes 
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overheads, electric .................... . ... . ................................. . 217 

overhead procedures, general description of .. ........................ . .......... . 218 

work in progress - common utility plant ........................................ . 356 

work in progress - electric ........................................... ..... ... . 216 
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Control 

corporations controlled by respondent .... .. . .... .... .. .... ... ........ .. . ... .. . . . 103 

over respondent .............. . . . ....... ... ....... . ......................... . 102 

security holders and voting powers . .. . ....... ... .... . ................ . . .. . . .. . . . 106-1 07 


Corporation 
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incorporated ...... . .................. ..... ...................... .... ....... . 101 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Index 1 




INDEX (Continued) 

Schedule Page No. 

Deferred 

credits, other .. .. .. .. . . . .... . . .. ................ . .. .. .. . ............ .. .. . ... . 269 

debts, miscellaneous ....... .. ...... . ......... . ...... . . . .... . ......... . .. . ... . 233 

income taxes accumulated - accelerated 


amortization property ............................... . ...... .. .. ..... . .. ..... . 272-273 

income taxes accumulated - other property . ..................... .. . . . . ...... .. . . 274-275 
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336-338 

Directors ...................................................................... . 105 

Discount on capital stock . ....................... . ................ . ......... . ..... . 254 
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pumped storage (large) . . ....... . ...... .... ............... .... ............... . 408-409 
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Identification . . ..... .. ................ . .............. ... . .. ........ .. . . ......... . 101 
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors, and Affiliates 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1988 


List all contracts, agreelents, or other business arrangements l entered into during the calendar year lother than 
compensation related to position with respondents) between the respondent and officer and director l isted in Schedule I. 
In addition, pro vide the sale information with respect to Professional services for each firffi, partnership. or 
organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Nalle of Nale and Address Identification of 

Officer or Director of Affiliated Entity Allount Product or Service 


J. K. Tannehill Stock Equipment COlpany 	 Installation Service 
P. O. Box 102505 and EquipiJent 
Atlanta, GA 30368-0505 

• 	Business AgreeMent, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds the concerned parties 
for products Dr services during the reporting year or futu re years. Although the Respondent andlor other conso l id1 ted 
co~panies will benefit from the arrangement, the officer Dr di rector is , however, acting on his behalf Df f ~ r the 
benefit of other companies or persons. 

451 



An Orlgln~l Dec. 31. 1989 

Affiliation of Offlc~r3 and Dlr~ctor~ 


For th~ Y~ar Ended D~c~lber 31! 1998 


For each of th~ officials nated in Pdft I! li~t the orincloil OccuCition Dr bU51n e55 if G~her than listed in Part I! 
and all affili3tions Of connections with anv oth~ r bU51aess or fina nc ial org~nl:at~ons. firas! Dr oartnershios. F,r 
ourDDses 0f th!5 cart . tkE Dfflcial wi l l be con51de r ed tc haVE i~ ~ffi!iatlon ~! :h an~ bu!in~55 cr financial organiz~!ion! 

fir~ Dr :~rlner5niO :n ""Ich he is an off i: er! direc!o;. tru~tee! Dartner. or ~ oerSJn f ~ e rc i5ing si~ il ar functisns. 

?r I nc lOa j 

Occupation 
or Business 

N~~e Affiliation 

',eed 5e 11 !1ediC31 Dodoi 

~ . D. Hl.: 11. Jr. Banler 

C. Wal tei Ruckel Sanker 

Real Estate Busines~ 

J. K. ~annehil I Manufacturer Df Electrical 
Equip.ent 

Vi nce~t J. ~hicbst Sr. Auto.oblle Dealer 

Affilidtion or Cc'n nectiol wl,h 

An~ Other Business or rinJncial 


Qrganization! Firm, Dr PartnerSh!D 


':ffiliation or 
':onnection 

Medica; Director 

Pfe~ident~ CEO, and Director 

Jwner 

Chairlan of the Board 
3'ld Director 
President and Owner 

President and CEO 

6roup becutive 

Director 

Chairtan of Board 

~ice President and Director 

Diredcr 

Direc:or 

Nalf? ,,"ct 
':'d'1( es = 

C.H.3.-H .P .S. (Shi ldr!n; 
Medical 3ervicf!s ' 

5177 'I. ~inth Ave .. :U! te ~l 
PensacDla. Filrida ~250~ 

E5Cdlbia CD~nti Fublic 
Health Unit 

P~nsacoI3~ Florida 

Sun Co.tercial Bink i~ P~na~a Clt~. 


Pan31d City, Florid3 32402 

Hull Oi I (olpan~ 


Pan31a Cill, Florida 32402 

Ball PetrDleul COloan~ 


Panala City, Florida 32402 


Vanguard Bank ~ Tru~t [olran" 

Valparaiso. Florida 

Rudel Prc,perties. Inc.! 

ValparaiSo. Florida 


Stock Equlp.ent Co.pan~. 


Chargin F~115t Ohio 

General Sign Corporaticn! 

P3nala City, Florid3 32402 

Sun COllercial Banf 

Panala City. Florida 324 n2 


Vince Whibbs Mazda COloan~, 


Jince Whijbs P~ntlac-SMC Tru:~5. Inc .. 

Vince Whibbs 5uzuk~ 


P~nsdcol~. Flori~~ 


Pacific ~otor CDlpan~ 
T3 i w~n 
Southwestern Dealers !c~uran:e L0 •• 

Pensacol~. Florida 
Eeorgia Power Cc.pany, 
The Southern Co.pani 
Atlanta, Georgia 
AISouth Bancorpor3ti cn. 
A.South Bank of Flor icd 
Pen~acol~~ Florida 
Cro~n I,oorts. Inc., 
Cro~n Leasing, !nc .. 
Crolin ~arine, Inc.~ 

Crown Paint ~ Bodv 
Fensacola, FlorIda452 




6ulf Power Co~pany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1989 

Business Transactions with Related Parties 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1989 

List each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative affiount of $500 in anyone year, entered 
into between the Respondent and any business or financial Drganizations, firms, Dr partnership named in Schedule 1 identifying 
the parties, aiDounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
Part I. Specific Instructions: Services and Products Received or Provided 

I. 	Enter in this part all transactions involving services or products received or provided. 
2. 	 Below are some types of transactions to include: 

- Management, legal, and accounting services 
- Computer Services 
- Engineering and construction services 
- Repairing and servicing of equipment 
- Material, fuel, and supplies furnished 
- Leasing of structures, land, and equipment 
- All rental transactions 
- Sale, purchase, Dr transfer of various products 

3. 	 The colu~nar instructions follow: 
COLUMN 

(a) 	 Enter name of related party. 
(b) 	 6ive description of type of service, Dr na~e the product involved. 
(c) 	 Enter contract or agreelent effective dates. 
(d) 	 Enter the letter "pi if service is a purchase by Respondent; ·s' if service is sold by Respondent. 
(e) 	 Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service listed in ColUMn (c). 

Do not net alounts when services are both received and provided. 

Total ChFge 
for the Year 

Character 
Nale of COllpany 
or Related Party 

Service and/or 
Natle of Product 

Contract 
Effective Dates 

or 
151 Allount ($ ) 

(a I (b) (c) ( d) (eJ 

Stock Equipellnt COlpany (I) 	 Installation Services 
and Equiplent 1123/89-3/15/89 P $114,945.50 

(2) Materials &Equiplent P $86,550.75 

Hull Oil COlpany Fuel P $1.42/:..44 

Ball Petroleul, Inc. Fuel P $35.578.41 
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Gulf Power Company An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1989 

Business Transactions with Related Parties(Cont'd) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1989 

Part II. Specific Instructions: Sale, Purchase, and Transfer of Assets 
I. 	 Enter in this part all transactiDns relating to the pur chase, sale, Jr transfer 0f assets. 
2. 	 Be ioM are some types of transactions to include: 

- Purchase, sale, and transfer Df eqJipment 
- :_-:\a~e, ;ale, a ,~ t ransfer of land a~d i~ru:\ur2s 

- P ~~chase ! sale, and tr ans fe r of sec~ri ti es 

- No ~ca5h trans fer of assets 
- Noncash div idends 0ther than stDck di vidends 
- Write-off of bad debts Dr loans 

3. 	 The columnar instructions follow: 
COLUMN 

(a) Enter ndle of related company or party. 

(bl Describe briefly the type of assets purchased, sold, Dr transferred. 

(e) 	 Enter the total received Dr paid for disposition Df the assets. Indicate purchase with the letter 'p'; 

sale ite~s by the letter's'. 
Id) Enter the book cost, less accrued depreciation, for each item reported in colu~n (b). 
(e) 	 Enter the net profit or loss for each item - Column Ic) less Column (d). 
(f) 	 Enter the fair market value for each item reported in Column (b). In the space below or in a supplelental 

schedule, describe the basis Dr method used to derive fair market value. 

Nale of Company Description Sale or Net Sain Fair 
or Related Party of Itells Purchase F'r ice Book Value or Loss Market Value 

(al (b) (c) (d) (e) 

None 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

L~ne 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Changes in Corporate structure 

Provide any changes in corporate structure including 
partnerships, minority interests, and joint ventures and an 
updated organizational chart. 

Effect~ve 
Date 
(a) 

Descrl.ptl.on 
of Change 

(b) 

There has been no change in the respondent's organizational 
structure as filed with the Florida Public Service Commission 
on March 5, 1990. The same organizational charts that were 
included in that filing are included in this report under 
Part IV-Parent/Affiliate Organizational Chart (Page 5). 

--------------------~S~c~h-e-d~u~l·e~I~---P~S~C/~A~F~A~/~6--~(~7~/~8~9~) 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Transfers 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other 
business transaction exceeding $300 in anyone year, entered into 
between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, 
dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 

Column 
a) Enter name of affiliate. 
b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
d) Enter the letter "p" if the service -or prOduct is a purchase by 

the Respondent: "s" if the service or product is sold by 

the Respondent. 


e) 	 Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year 
for each type of service or product listed in column (c). ­
Donot net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Line 
No. 

Name 
of Affiliate 

(a) 

Type of Service 
and/or 

Name of Product 
(b) 

Relevant Contract 
or Agreement 

and 
Effective Date 

(c) 

Total Charge 
For Year 

"P" 
or 

"5" 
Dollar 
Amount 

(e)(d) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

Alabama Power 
Company 

Georgia Power 
Company 

Lease Agreement June 18, 1980 
Lease Agreements February 25, 1981 
Misc. Bus. Transactions None 
Misc. Bus. Transactions None 

Trans. Facilities Servo August 31, 1989 
Plant Scherer Gulf's Ownership Costs 
Misc. Bus. Transactions None 
Plant Scherer Joint Ownership-UPS Acctg 
Misc. Bus. Transactions None 

P 
P 
P 
S 

P 
P 
P 
S 
S 

76,126 
575,841 

43,058 
207,579 

1,967,000 
15,824,554 

29,946 
1,500,000 

126,539 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

Mississippi Power 
Company 

Lease Agreement 
Plant Daniel 
Plant Daniel 
Misc. Bus. Transactions 

April 20, 1981 
Ownership Costs 
Depreciation Expenses 
None 

Misc. Bus. Transactions None 

Savannah Electric Ii Storm Assistance None 
Power Company Misc. Bus. Transaction None 

Southern Company 
Services, Inc. Service Agreement 

January 1, 1963 Amended 
January 1, 1984 

P 
P 

S 
p 

S 

s 
S 

p 

588,324 
41,761,450 

210,319 
50,000 
14,759 

36,464 
660 

40,033,123 

24 Southern Electric 	 P 479,645
25 Inter., Inc. Service Agreement July 17, 1981 S 71 ,487 

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA/6 (7/89) 
Sheet 1 of 2 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Transfers 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement I or other 
business transaction exceeding $300 in anyone year, entered into 
between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties l amounts, 
dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 

Column 
a) Enter name of affiliate. 
b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
d) Enter the letter "p" if the service ,or prOduct is a purchase by 

the Respondent: "s" if the service or product is sold by 

the Respondent. 


e) 	 Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year 
for each type of service or product listed in column (c). ­
Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Total Charge 
For ·Year 

"P" 
Line 
No. 

Name 
of Affiliate 

(a) 

Type of Service 
and/or 

Name of Product 
(b) 

Relevant Contract 
or Agreement 

and 
Effective Date 

(c) 

or 
liS" 

Dollar .. 
Amount 

(e) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Southern Company 
Services, Inc. 

Alabama Power Co. 
Georgia Power Co. 
Mississippi Power 

Co. 
Savannah Electric ~ 

Power Co. 

Intercompany 
Interchange Contract 

(d) 

October 31, 1988 S 54,178,709 

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA/6 (7/89) 
Sheet 2 of 2 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other 
business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $300 in any 
one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated 
business or financial organization, firm, or partnership identifying 
parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service (including 
human resources earning in excess of $30,000) involved. 

Column 
a) Enter name of affiliate. 
b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
d) Enter the letter "p" if the service-' or product is a purchase by 

the Respondent: "f" if the service or product is sold by 
the Respondent. 

e) 	 Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year 
for each type of service or product listed in column (c). ­
Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

, 

, 

Schedule 3 -. PSC/AFA/ 6 (7/89 ) 

Total Charge 
For Year 

Relevant Contract 
Type of Service or Agreement "T" 

Line 
No. of 

Name 
Affiliate 

and/or 
Name of Product 

and or Dollar: 
Effective Date "F" Amount 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

(a) - (b) 

Refer to Page 456- Data is the same. 

(<;:) (d) (e) 

--

-

23 
24 
25 

- 457 ­



Analysis of Divesification Activity 

Transfer of Real Assets or Rights 

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset 
transfers or the rights to use assets. Provide: 

- An indication that title has passed and the names 
of the purchasing and selling parties 

- A description of the asset or right transferred 
- A description of the financial or other considerations 

associated with the transfer. 

Financial 
Names of Has Description or Other 

Purchasing ·.of AssetTitle Considerations 
and Selling Passed or Right Associated with 

Line Parties Transferred(Yes/No) Transfer 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 

2 

3 

4 
 No real assets or rights have been transferred to 

5 
 or received from any affiliate of the respondent.

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 


Schedule 4 - PSC/AFA/6 (7/89) 
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Gulf Power Company An Original Dec. 3!, 1989 

Businesses which are a Byproduct, Coproduct, or Joint Product Result of Providing 

Electric Services 


Complete the following for any business which is conducted as a byproduct, coproduct or joint product as a result of prD viding 
electric serviCE. This would include any business which requires the use of utility land and facilities. Examples Df these 
types of businesses would be orange groves, nurseries, tree farms, etc. This would not include any business for rihich the 
assets are properly included in Account 121 Nonutility Property with the associated revenues and expenses seg r e~ated out as 
nonuti litv also. 

Business or Service Book Cost Account No. Revenues Account No. Et.penses Acc ou nt No. 
Conducted of Assets Recorded Generated Recorded Generated RecDrded 

--------------------­ --------------­ ----------------­ --------------­ ----------------­ --------------­ ----------------­

None 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 


COMPOSITE OF STATISTICS FOR ALL 

PRIVATELY OWNED ELECTR!C UTILITIES UNDER AGENCY JURISDICTION 


AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1989 


PLANT (INTRASTATE ONLY) (000 OMITTED) 

PLANT IN SERVICE 
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS 
PLANT ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT 
PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE 
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
LESS: 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 


NET BOOK COSTS 

REVENUES AND EXPENSES (INTRASTATE ONLY) (ODD OMITTED) 

OPERATING REVENUES 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 
INCOME TAXES 
OTHER TAXES 
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

NET OPERATING INCOME 
OTHER INCOME 
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

NET INCOME 

CUSTOMERS (INTRASTATE ONLY) 

RESIDENTIAL - YEARLY AVERAGE 
COM~ERCIAL - YEARLY AVERA6E 
INDUSTRIAL - YEARLY AVERAGE 
OTHERS - YEARLY AVERAGE 

TOTAL 

OTHER STATISTICS (INTRASTATE ONLY) 

AVERAGE ANNUAL RESIDENTIAL USE - KWH 
AVERAGE RESIDENTIAL COST PER KWH (CENTS/KWH) 
AVERAGE RESIDENTIAL MONTHLY BILL 
GROSS PLANT INVESTMENT PER CUSTOMER 

MOUNTS 


1,041,300 
274 

4,289 
30,566 

378,708 

==:::========= 

35,394 
23,621 
25,268 

253,720 

338,003 

147,890 
988 

1,535 

147,343 
============= 

250.038 
33 1500 

228 
64 

283,830 
============= 

13..173.00 
$0.0619 

$67.92 
$3,684.82 
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BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS 

Total 
Title of Account System 

Utility Plant 

Electric Plant in Se rv ice (101 )..................... •. SI!370,377.974 
Property Under Capital Leases (101.1 )................ . 
Electric Pl ant Purchased or Sold (102) ............... . 
Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified (103.1) ..... . 
Electric Plant Leased to Others (104) ................ . 
Electric Plant Held fOi Future Use (105) ............. . 4.350,513 
CDmpleted Construction Not Classified (106) .......... . 53,888,471 
CDnstruction Wor k in Progress - AF UDC (107.1 )........ . 10,166,345 
Construction Work in Progress - NON-AFUDC (107.2 1.... . 
Accu~ulated Provision for DepreciatiDn of 

Electric Utilit y Plant (108) ...................... . (447,085,532) 
Accumulated Provision for Amortization of 

Electric Utility Plant (l!J) ...................... . (17,858,337) 
Electric Plant Acquisition Adjustlents (114) ......... . 8,154,924 
Accu~ulated Provision for Amortization of 

Electric Plant Acquisiton Adjustlents (115) ....... . 
Other Electric Plant Adjustments (116) ............... . 
Other Utility Plant (l!8) ........................... .. 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and 

Alortization of Other Utility Property (119) ...... . 
Nuclear Fuel in Process of Refinelent, Conversion, 

Enrichment and Fabrication (120.1) .•....... . ....... 
Nuclear Fuel Materials and Asselblies - Stock 

Account (120.2) ............ . ...................... . 
Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) ........... . 
Scent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) .......................... .. 
Accumulated Provision for Alortization of Nuclear 

Fuel Assellblies (120.5) ........................... . 
Nuclear Fuel Under Capi tal Leases (120.6) ........... .. 

Total Utility Plant............................... $981,994 ,358 

Other Property and lnvest.ents 

Nonutility Property (121l ...•.......••.•••..•......... 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and 

AIDrtization of Nonutility Property (122) ......... . (622,960) 
Investment in Associated COlpanies (123) ••..•......... 
lnvestlent in Subsidiary COlpanies (123.1) ........... . 
Other Investlllents (124) .............................. . 
Sinking Funds (125) .................................. . 
Depreciation Fund (126) ............................. .. 
Alortization Fund - Federal (127) .................... . 
Other Special Funds (1281 ............................ . 4,157,589 

Total Other Property and lnvest.ents ............. . 56 ,933! 031t 53,368,752 


- YEAR 1989 

Florida 
Jurisdiction 

$1,201,632,376 

4,242,242 
47,353,i90 

9,946,139 

(419,459,109) 

(16,754,830) 
7,962,266 

5834,922,274 

Other 

Jurisdiction 


108.271 
6,535,281 

220,206 

(i:6,972,893) 

(1,103,507) 
192,658 

5144,819,001 

788,837 


5788,837 


Page of 14 


Non-ut i lit v 


$2,~06,61'3 

(653,5301 

$3,39B !405 

( 6 22~96r), 

$2.775.~45 
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BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS - YEAR 1988 Page 2 of 14 

Title of Account 

Current and Accrued Assets 

Cash (131) .. . ........................................ . 

Interest Special Deposits (i32) ...................... . 

Dividend Special Deposits (1331 ..........•........•... 

ather Special Deposits (1341 ......... '" .......•....•. 

Working Funds (135 1...•..........•...............•.... 

Temporary Cash Investments (136) ..................•... 

Notes Receivable (141 )•.........••.................... 

Customer Accounts Receivable (142) ................... . 

Other Accounts Receivable (1431 ............... . ...... . 

Accumulated Provision for Uncollectable Accounts 


- Credit (144) .•................................... 
Notes Receivable frol Associated Companies (1451 ..... . 
Accounts Recei vable fro. Associated Companies 11461 .. . 
Fuel Stock (1511 ..•.... •..•.•....•..........•.•....... 
Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (1521 ............•.. 
Residuals (1531 . . .......... . ......................... . 
Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) ......... . 
Merchandise (1551 •..••..••...•......••.•••............ 
ather Materials and Supplies (156) .................. . . 
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (1571 ................ . 
Stores Expense Undistributed (163) . . ................. . 
PrepaYillents (165) ...•.••............••.........•...... 
Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) . ....•....•.... 
Rents Receivable (1721 .••...•.......•...•.....•....... 
Accrued Utility Revenues (1731 ....................... . 
~iscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) ..•.•.. • 

Total Current and Accrued Assets........... ....... 


Total 

System 


5~915 

167,078 
30,785,000 

268,037 
37,522~ 116 
33,827~488 

(30, 703,290) 

2,080~ 986 

43, 060,365 

32,701,903 
i, 565,421 

178,272 
2,490,223 

46,008 

14,292,790 
3,425,000 

$172,551,831 

Florida 

Jurisdiction 


$791,066 

5,580 
157,623 

29,O42!828 
252,868 

27,092,256 
31,760,247 

(28,840,111) 

1,963,220 
37,468.280 

31,625,800 

172,406 
2,407,786 

43,404 

13,483,938 
3,231,174 

$150.658,365 

IHher 

Jurisdiction 


$47,453 

3"'''.J,J 

9,455 
1,742,172 

15,169 
1,625,165 
1,905,180 

(1,730, 012) 

117,766 
5,592,085 

1,076,103 

5,866 
82,437 
2,604 

808,852 
193,826 

$11,494,456 

Non-Uti I i tv 

8,804.695 
162,061 

(133,167) 

1,565.421 

$10)99,010 
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BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS - YEAR 1989 Page 3 of 14 

Title of Account 

Deferred Debits 

UnatDortized Debt Expense (181) ...................... .. 
Ext raordinary PrDperty LDsses (182.1 1............•••.. 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatorv Study Costs (182.2) .. 
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183) •... 
Clearing Accounts (184) ............................. .. 
TelllDorary Facilitles (185) ........................... . 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) .................. . 
Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 
Re5earch~ Development and Delonstration 

Expend i tures (188) .... . ...............••............ 
Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (1891 ............ . 
Acculuiated Deferred Income Taxes (190) .•...•....•.... 

Total Deferred Debits. .... ... ............ ......... 


TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS ......................... 


Proprietary Capital 

COllllon Stock Issued (201) ........................... .. 

COffilllon Stock Subscribed (202) ................••....... 

COllISIon stock Liability fOi Conversion (203) ......... .. 

Preferred Stock Issued (204) ......•................... 

Preferred StocK Subscribed (205) ....••••.••..•••.••..• 

Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion (206) ....... . 

Prelliull on Capital Stock (207) ...................... .. 

Donations F:eceived frolll stockholders (208) .......... .. 

Reduction in Par Dr Stated Value of Capital 


Stock (209) ....... . ......•..........•.....•........ 
Gain on Sale or Cancellation of Reacquired 

Capital Stock (210) .............................. .. 

Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (211) •••••••••.•.••.•... 
Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) ......... . 
Discount on Capital Stock (213) ..•..•...•............ 
Capi tal Stock Expense (214) .......................... . 
Appropriated Retained Earnings (215) •.•••............. 
Appropriated Retained Earnings - Alortization 

Reserve, Federal (215.11. ......................... . 
Unappropriated Retained Earnings (216) ..............•. 
Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary 

Earnings (216.1) .•................................. 

Reacquired Cap i tal Stock (217) ....................... . 


Total Proprietary Capital. .....•... ...... .•....... 


To ta I 

Syst eJl 


1,281 ~877 
458,853 

104,961.608 

22,682 
6~574,426 

16,009,586 

1132,425,716 

$1,2Q3,904,939 
=============== 

67,912~600 

88, 151 

310,659 
214,150,000 

112 ;862,861 

5433,384.271 


Flclrida 

Jurisdiction 


$2!844~996 

1!038,708 
437,485 

85,813,888 

18,379 
6,00 1,318 

14,602,698 

$110,757,472 

$1,099,706,863 
=::::=::::::=:= 

32,487,810 

57,502,122 

75,245 

265,177 
182,797,281 

84,056,498 

$357,184,133 

Other 

JUI-isdidion 


$271 ,688 

243.169 
21,368 

IQ ,O iO,363 

4,303 
573,108 

1,406,888 

$21,530,887 

$178,633,181 
============= 

10,410,478 

12,906 

45,482 
31,352,719 

14,417,062 

'$61,810,837 


Non-Utilitv 

137,357 

$137,357 

$15,564,895 
======::===== 

14,389.301 
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BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS - YEAR 1989 F'age 4 of 14 

Title of Account 

LOilg-Terl Debt 

Bends (221) ... ",.,""',., ....... , ... ,', .. , .. " ... ". 

Reacquired Bonds (222)."",., ... ,', .... ,." .•..... ," 

Advances fro. Associated Companies (223) ... , ........•. 

Other Long-Terfl Debt (224) ...................... , .... . 

Unamortized Pre.iul on Long-Term Debt (225) .......... . 

Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226).". 


TDtal Long-Term Debt. ,."."., .. , .• ,." ...... ,",. 

Other Noncurrent Liabilities 

Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227), .. 
Accumulated Prc,vision for F'roperty Insurance (228.1) .. 
Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Dalages (228.2) 
Accululated Provision for Pensioils and Benefits[228.3) 
Accululated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 
Accuillulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229), ....... ,. 

Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities .. " ••. , .. , ." .. 

Current and Accrued Liabilities 

No tes Payab Ie (231).,.,." .. ,', .. , .• ,",., •..•. , ..•.•. 
Accounts Payable (232) ...... , ........... , ........... .. 
Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) .......... . 
Accounts Payable to Associated COlpanies (234), ••• , .• , 
Customer Deposits (235) .......... , .............. , .. ". 
Taxes Accrued (236) •. "" ............................ . 
Interest Accrued (237) ............................... . 
Dividends Declared (238) .•.••.. " ••• , ••.•••••. " ...•.. 
~atured Long-Terl Debt (239) •••••••••••••••• , ••••..•.• 
Matured Interest (240) ••••. •..•.•.••.•••••..•..... ,". 
Ta~, Collections Payable (241) ....................... .. 

"iscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) .. , 
Obligations Under Capital Leases - Current (243) ..... . 

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities .•• , ..... "., 

Total 
SvSte~11 

$297 ~ 299,685 

202,558,075 
56,878 

(2,719,424) 

$497,195,214 

$6,091,838 
U,113,671 

S7,205,509 

23,057,262 

9,363,963 
15.751,765 
6,445,518 

10,105,236 
1,386,368 

1,599~422 

8,683,513 

$76~393,047 

Florida 

Jurisdiction 


184,900~612 

51,920 
(2,482.366) 

$5,134,066 
$1,059,835 

S6, 193,901 

21,752,415 

8,834,041 
15,735,416 
6~080,756 

9,533,364 
1,307,911 

1,084,252 
8,192,099 

$72,520,254 

Other 

Jurisdiction 


$67 ,,087.645 


!7~657,463 

4~958 

(237, 058) 

$84~513,008 

$957,772 
$53,836 

'51 ,011,608 

1,304,847 

529,922 
16,349 

364,762 
571,872 
78.457 

65,040 
491,414 

$3,422,663 

Non-utilit y 

450,1 30 

$450. 130 
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Title of Account 

Deferred Credits 

C~stDmer Advances for Construction (252) ............. . 
Other Deferred Debi ts (253) ......................... .. 
Accumulated Deferred :nvestment Tax Credits (2551 •••.• 
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 
Unamortized Gain on Reacqui red Debt (257) ............ . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated 

Alilortlzation Propert v (281 ) . ...................... . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property 

(282) ••••.••••.•.••• • , •.••. , ••. " ••••••••••• , ••.• , • 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) ...... . 

Total Deferred Credits... .... ..•.•..........•..... 


TOTAL LiA8ILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS ................... 


Electric Plant in Service 

Intangible Plant: 

Organization (301) ..........•......................... 

Franchises and Consents (302) ........................ . 

Hiscellaneous Intangible Plant (303) ................. . 


Total Intangible Plant .......................... .. 


Production Plant - Stea~: 


Land and Land Rights (310) ...•.•..•...•••.......•..... 

Structures and Improvements (3111 ••••••..... . ..•...... 

Boiler Plant Equipment (312) ...............••......... 

Engines and Engine Driven Generators (313) .......... .. 

Turbogenerator Uni ts (314) ........................... . 

Accessory Electric EQuiplent (315) .•••••••.••••....... 

~iscellaneous POller Plant Equip.ent (316) ........... .. 


TDtal Steal Production Plant................ ... .•. 


PrDduction Plant - Nuclear: 

Land and Land Rights {3201 .•.•..•..•••••••....•....... 

Structures and Ilprovelents (3221 .....•............... 

Reactor Plant Equiplent (3221 ........•................ 

Turbogenerator Uni ts (323) ........................... . 

Accessory Electric Equipment (324 )....•.•.•.......•... 

Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment (325) ............ . 


Total Nuclear Production Plant .............••... ,. 


Tcta I 

Svstelll 


9~ i) 75,144 

50,109 ,496 

10,441, 085 

177,809,320 
32 ,291,853 

$279,726,898 

$1,293,904,939 
=============== 

$7,418 
594 

$8,012 

-*6,493,650 
148,859,764 
410,581,063 

155,381,944 
60,834,034 
21,198,096 

$803,348,551 

Florida 

Jurisdiction 


6,888,816 
43, 076,070 

9,523,545 

162,183,823 
29,454,115 

$251,126,369 

$1, 099,706,863 
=============== 

$6,518 
522 

$7,040 

$5,706,138 
130,806,916 
360,788,176 

136,538,124 
53,456,436 
18,627,314 

$705,923,104 

Other 
Jurisdiction 

1,460,864 
7, 033,426 

917,540 

15,625,497 
2,837,738 

127,875,065 

$178,633,181 
============= 

$900 
72 

$972 

$787,512 
18,052,848 
49,792,887 

18,843,820 
7,377,598 
2,570,782 

Non-Utility 

725,464 

$725,464 

$15,564,895 
============= 
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Title of Account 

Production Plant - Hydraulic: 
Land and Land Rights (330) ..................... " .... . 

Structures and ImQrDVe~ents (331) .•....•.•...•........ 

Reserviofs, Da~s, and Waterways (332) ..............•.• 

Water wheels, Turbines and Generators (333) ... " .... .. 

Accessory Electric Equipment (334) ................... . 

~iscellaneous Power Plant Equipment (335) ........... .. 

Roads, Railways and Bridges (336) ...••.•.......•...... 


Total Hydraulic Production Plant ................. . 


Production Plant - Other: 

Land and Land Rights (340) .•..........•.............•. 

Structures and Improvements (341) ......•.............. 

rue I Ho I ders, F'roducers, and Accessor ies (342) ....... . 

F'rillle Movers (343) .........•..•.••....•••.•....••..•.. 

6enerators (344) ...................•.•..•...•..•..•.•. 

Accessory Electric Equiplent (345) .........•.......... 

Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment (346) ............ . 


Total Other Production Plant. ......... " ...... ,," 


Total Production Plant............................ 


Transffiission Plant: 

Land and Land Rights (350) .............•.............. 

Structures and Ilprovements (352) .••••.•...•.•........ 

Station Equipment (353) .............................. . 

Towers and Fixtures (354) ........................... .. 

Poles and Fixtures (355) ............................. . 

Overhead Conductors and Devices (356) •••.•.•••.•.•...• 

Underground Conduit (357) ....•...•..••••.•.••.•..••••. 

Underground Conductors and Devices (358) ........•..... 

Roads and Trails (359) ............................... . 


Total Translission Plant................ ...•. ..... 


Total 

Sjsteill 


767,915 
207,919 

87,101 
3,002,733 

126,765 
4,332 

S4,196,765 

$807,545,316 

$9,955,937 
3,380,954 

42,968,200 
22,030,516 
20,254,679 
22,256,434 

13,027,532 
52,177 

SI33,926,429 

Florida 

Jurisdiction 


674,787 
182,704 
76,538 

2,638,578 
111,392 

3,807 

$3,687,806 

S709,610,910 

S8! 748,539 
2,970,932 

37,757,266 
19,358,783 
i7,798,309 
19,557,303 

11,447,629 
45,849 

SI17,684,610 

Other 

Jurisdiction 


93,128 
25,215 
10,563 

364,155 
15,373 

525 
-_ ._---------­

$508,959 
-_._---------­

$97,934,406 

$1,207,398 
410,022 

5,210,934 
2,671,733 
2,456,370 
2,699,131 

1,579,903 
6,328 

$16,241,819 

Non-utility 

466 
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Florida 

Jurisdiction 


$905 ,682 
7.511,284 

67,176,708 

44,266,449 
53,742,531 

891,223 
17,154,186 
74,102,113 
36,928,731 
16,869,369 

10,431,956 

S329,980,232 

$5,851,603 
42,695,518 
14,266,454 
12,870,284 
1,905,932 
2,240,754 
2,349,796 

338,207 
7,394,841 
1,789,385 

S91,702,774 

SI,248,985,566 
=============== 

Other 
Jurisdiction 

$124,995 
L036,643 
9,271,152 

6,1 09,275 
7,417, 083 

122,9'19 
2,367,474 

10,226 ,937 
5,096,586 
2,328,166 

1,439,729 

HS,S41,039 

$807,590 
5,892,469 
1,968,933 
1,776,246 

263,040 
309,250 
324,299 

46,676 
1,020,572 

246,955 

SI72,374,266 
=:=========== 

Non-ut iii t ~1 

2,415,374 
92,877 

340,175 
47.870 

4,171 
6.! 46 

$2,906,613 
==========:== 

Title of Account 

Distribution Plant: 

Lard and Land Rights (360) .......................... .. 

Structures and Iffiprove~ents (3611 .......•............. 

Station Equipment (362) . . ............................ . 

Storage Battery Equipment (363) ..................... .. 

Poles,Towers and Fixtures (364) ..................... . . 

Overhead Conductors and Devices (365 )..•.............. 

Underground Condui t (366 )........................... .. 

Underground Conductors and Devices (367) ............. . 

Line TransforlRers (368) .............................. . 

Services (369) .................................... " .. 

l1eters (370) ......................................... . 

Installations on Customer Preillises (371) ............. . 

Leased Property On Customer Pre.ises (372). '" ....... . 

Street Lighting and Signal Systems (373) ............. . 


Total Distribution Plant........... ...........•... 


6eneral Plant: 

Land and Land Rights (389) ........................... . 

Structures and [;provements (390) .............•....... 

Office Furniture and Equiplent (391) ................. . 

Transportation Equipment (392) ....................... . 

Stores Equiplent (393) ............................... . 

Tools, Shop and Barden Equiplent (394) ............... . 

Laboratory EqUipment (395) ........................... . 

Power Operated Equipment (396) ....................... . 

COllunication Equiplent (397) ........................ . 

Miscellaneous Equiplent (398) ........................ . 

Other Tangible Property (399) ........................ . 


Total 6eneral Plant......... ......... ............. 


Total Electric Plant in Service (101 L 106) .•..... SI,424,266,445 
=============== 

Total 
5ystell 

*1,030,677 
8f 547,927 

76,447,860 

50,375, 724 
61,159,614 
1,014,222 

19,521 ,660 
84,329,050 
42,025,317 
19,197,535 

$375,521,271 

$6,659,193 
51,003,361 
16,328,264 
14,986,705 
2,216 ,842 
2,554,175 
2,680,241 

384,883 
8,415,413 
2,036,340 

$107,265,417 
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Title of Account 

Electric Operating Revenues 

Sales of Electricity: 

Residential Sales (440) .............................. . 

Commercial and Industrial Sales (4421 ................ . 

Publ i~ St-eet and Highway Lighting (444) ............. . 

Other Sales to Public Authorities (445) .............. . 

Sales to Railroads and Railways (446) ................ . 

Interdepartmental Sales (448) ........................ . 


Total Sales to Ultimate CDnsulers ....•..••••.....• 
Sales for Resale (447) ............................... . 

Total Sales of Electricity.. ............ .......... 

Provision for Rate Refund (449.1) .......•............. 


Net Sales of Electricity.......................... 

Other Operating Revenues: 

Fortified Discounts (450) ...........•............•.... 

Miscellaneous Service Revenues (451) ............•..... 

Sales Df ~ater and ~ater Power (453) ................. . 

Rent froll Electric Property (4541 ................... .. 

Interdepartmental Rents (455) ....................... .. 

Other Electric Revenues (456) ..............•.......... 


Total Other Operating Revenues ..........•......... 


Total Electric Operating Revenues (400)........... 


Electric Operating Expenses 

[I] steal Power 6eneration [Il 


Operation Supervision and Engineering (500) .......... . 

Fuel Recoverable (501.1l ............................. . 

Fuel Non-Recoverable (501.2) ......................... . 

Steal Expenses (502) •.•••.•.•••.••.••••.•••..•........ 

Steal from Other Sources (503) ...•.•..•..•............ 

Steam Transferred - Credit (504) .....•.••............. 

Electric Expenses (505) .............................. . 

Hiscellaneous Steal POMer Expenses (506) ............. . 

Rents (507) .................•.......•................. 


Total Operation................................... 


Maintenance Supervision and Engineering (510) ........ . 

Maintena n:e of Structures (511) .............. . ..... . . . 

~ a i 't ~ ~ a ~ ce of 30iler Pl a~t (5 !2) .... , . .............. . 

Maintena"ce of Electric Plant (513 !.................. . 

Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steal! Flant (5141 . ...... . 


Total Maintenance .•............................... 


Total steal PDwer Generation OL~. .... ....... ...... 


INCOME STATEHENT -

Tota I 
Systel!! 

$203,780,627 
203,568,458 

1,548,034 

37,405 

$408,934,524 
67.554,498 

$476,489,022 

$476,489,022 

8,968,107 

2,169,575 
3,450 

946,557 

512,087,689 

5488,576,711 
=============== 

$3,341,806 
177,505,084 

3,273,318 
3,279,377 

4,104,744 
5,357,755 

25,586 

$196,887,670 

$2,749,322 
2,-i37 ~ 252 

:7,238,340 
3~ 1~ (i, 726 

$32,577,604 

5229,465,274 
==============: 

468 

YEAR 1989 

Florida 

Jurisdiction 


$203,780,627 
203,568~458 

1,548,034 

37,405 

$408,934,524 
7,088,964 

5416,023,488 

5416,023,488 

8,968,107 

2,169,575 
3,450 

946,557 

512,087,689 

5428,111,177 
=============== 

52,918,028 
154,995,452 

2,858,225 
2,863,515 

3,584,217 
4,678,332 

22,341 

$171,920,110 

$2,400,677 
2,564,776 

15,052,321: 
7,1 43,3!8 
!,285,302 

$28,446,399 

$200,366,509 
=========:===== 
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ather 
Jurisdiction Non-utility 

bO,465,534 

$60,465,534 

560,465,534 

$60,465,534 
=~=========== ============= 

5423,778 
22,509,632 


415,093 

415,862 


520,527 

679,423 


3,245 


$24,967,560 

$348,645 

372,476 


2~ 186 :01 4 
1, 037Y3 

$4,131,205 

$29,098,765 
============= ============= 



------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

INCO~E STATE~ENT - YEAR 1989 F'age 9 0 f 14 

Total Florida Other 
Title of Account System Jurisdiction Jurisdiction Non-Utility 

[I] Nuclear Power Generation - Operation [Il 
Gpe'dtic1il Supervision and Engineering (517), ..•....... 
Fue l Recoverab le (518.1 )............................. . 
Fuel Non-Recoverable 1:518.2 )..... .. ................. .. 
Coolants and Water (519 )............................ .. 
Steam Expenses (520 i ................................ .. 
Stearn from Other Sources (521 ) . ..•.•..••.•...••...•.•. 
Steal Transferred - Credi t (522 ).................... .. 
Electric Expenses (523 )............................. .. 
Miscellaneous Nuclear PO\ller Expenses (524) .... , ...... . 
Rents (525) ••....• . ..•.• . ......•...•...... •..•..•..•.• 

Total Operati on •..•.•.••.....•...••••.•••• •.•.•..• 

[Il Nuclear Power 6eneration - MaintenancE' [I] 

Maiiltenailce Supervision and Engineering (528) .. .. ..... 
Maintenance of Structures (529) •••••••.•••.••••.•.•••. 
Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equiplent (530) •..••..••. 
Maintenance of Electric Plant (531) •.•••...••••••.•••. 
Maintenance of Miscellaneous ~uclear Plant (532) ..•... 

Total Maintenance . . .•.•. ••••..•.•.....••..•••.•.•. 

TDta l Nuclear Power Generation DLiI ••••••••••.• •••• 
===:=========== ==:===========: ========::=== ============= 

III Hydraylic Power Generation - Operation l*l 
Operation Supervision and Engineering (535) ......... .. 
Water for Power (536) ............................... .. 
Hydra ulic Expenses (5371 .•••.. . .•.•..•..•.••••••...•.• 
El ectr ic Expenses (538) .................... . ......... . 
h ;cellaneous Hydrauli c Po~e r Generation E~p. (539 ) .. . 
Re r. t s (540) • ••.•• • ••.•• •••... • ••..•••••••••••••• •• .• •. 

Tota l Operation •. •....•.•••.•.•.•••.••.•.•••..••.. 

[ I J Hydraulic Power Generation - ~aintenance [I] 

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering (5411 .•••... . • 
Maintenance of Structures (542) ••••••••••••••••••..•.. 
Maliltenance of Reservoirs, DaiS and Waterways (5431 •.. 
Ma Intenance of Electric Plant (544) ••••••••••...•.•. •. 
Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant (545) •... 

Total Maintenance ......•.•.•. •..•••....•...•••.... 

Total Hydraulic Power Generation O&H ••••.•••••• ••• 
=============== ==:=:========== =::=========== ===== ==== ==== 
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INCOME STATEMENT - YEAR 1989 	 F'age 10 of 14 

Total Florida Other 
Title of Account System Jllrisdiction Jurisdiction NOI1-u t it i tv 

[tl Other Power Generation - Operation [Il 


Gpe: ation Super 'lision and Engineering (546) .......... . 

Fuel Recoverable (547.1 )...•.........•...•...•........ 

Fuel Non-RecDierable 1547,2) .............. , .......... . 

Generation E:<penses (548 ) . . ... , ...................... . 

MiscellaneD us Other Power Generation Expenses (5491 .. . 

Rents (550) .......................................... . 


Total Ooeration ...•............................... 


[*1 Other Power Generation - Maintenance [*1 
~1 3intenal1ce Super vision and Engineering (551) ..... " .. 
Maintenance of Structures (552) ...................... . 
Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant (553 )... . 
Maintenance Df Misc. Other Power Generation Plant(554 ) 

Total Maintenance ..........................•.•.... 


Total Other Power Generation O&M ..•.•..••....•.... 

[Il Other Power Supply Expenses - Operation [Il 

Purchased Pcwer Recoverable (555.1) .•....•............ 
Purchased Power Non-Recoverable (555.2) ... " .......... 
Syste. Control and Load Dispatching (556) •••..•....••. 
Other Expenses (557) .........................•...•.... 

Total Other Power Suppl y Expenses Ol.lt .. "" ...... 

Total Power ProductiDn Expenses............... ..•. 


[fl Transmission Expenses - Operation [fl 


Operation SupervisiDn and Engineering (560) ........•.. 

Load Dispatching (561) ............................... . 

Station Expenses (562) ............................... . 

Overhead Line Expenses (563) ...•.•..•.••...•••...••... 

Underground Line Expenses (564) .•....••••..•.•...••... 

Transmission of Electricity by Others (565) .......•... 

Miscellaneous Translission Expenses (566) •............ 

Rents (567) .•...••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••...•..•... 


Total Operation ................. " ............... . 


[fl Transmission Expenses - Maintenance [fl 

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering (568) ...•..... 
Maintenance of Structures (569) •....••.•....•...•..... 
Maintenance of Station Equip~ent (570) ............ •... 
Maintenance of Overhead Lines (571) .••................ 
Maintenance of Underground Lines (572) ............... . 
Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant (573). 

To tid Mai ntenance ................................ . 


Total Transmission Expenses 01." ••••.•.••.......•.. 


102,088 [4,826 

15.524 	 13,555 1.969 

750 655 nt:
,J 

$133,188 $116.298 $16.890 

915 799 116 

57,533 50,237 7,296 


4,942 4,315 627 

--~.----------

$63,390 $55,351 $8,039 
--------------- -_ .. _--------­

$196,578 $171,649 $24,929 
==:============ =============== ==:=========== ============= 

$15,593,302 $13,615,897 ii, 977 ,405 
(4,614,324) (4,029,176) (585,148) 


939,116 820,026 119,090 

(8,779,686) (7,666,324) (1,113,362) 


$2,740,423 $397,985 
=============== =============== ============= ============= 

$232,800,260 $203,278,581 $29,521,679 
====:========== =============== ======::====== ============= 

$355,524 $266,824 $88,700 

440,465 330,573 109,892 

180,960 135,812 45,148 

235,912 177,054 58,858 


234,157 175,737 58,420 

3,211,847 2,410,522 801,325 


$4,658,865 	 $1,162,343 

$315,100 $236,486 $78,614 
1,561 1,172 389 


514,205 385,916 128,289 

750,801 563,483 187,318 


95,791 	 23,899 

$1.677,458 $1.258,949 $418,509 

$6 ,336,323 $4,755,471 $1,580! 852 
=============== =============== =~==:======== ============= 
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YEAR 1989 

Florida 

Jur isd iet ion 


$775,031 
194,513 
243; 146 
737.427 
404 ,651 
231,377 

1,197,786 
266,854 
801,650 

8,990 

$746,641 
4,584 

552,406 
5,117.066 

802,480 
579,072 
278,268 
93,956 

102 , 126 

$8,276,599 

$13,138,024 
=============== 

$386,052 
1,442,897 
5,135,941 

(50,523) 
70,940 

$6,985 .,307 
=============== 

$350,797 
4,049,547 
1,033,550 . 

344,535 

$5,778,429 
=============== 

Other 

Jurisdiction 


~2,993 

751 
939 

2~848 

1,563 
893 

~,625 

1,030 
2,096 

35 

S18,773 

$2,883 
18 

2,133 
19,760 
3,0'19 
2,236 
i ,074 

363 
394 

-_._---------­

$31,960 

$50,733 
============= 

$242 
907 

3,227 
(576,621) 

45 

($572,200 ) 
============= 
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Non-Ut iii tv 


============= 

============= 

============= 

Title of Account 

C*] Di stribution Expenses - Operation [Il 
Operation Supervision and Engineering (580) ....... , '" 
Load Dispatching (581)""""""."""."" ... "", 
Statio~ Expenses (582), . ... ".,', ..... , .. , ... " ...... , 
Overhead Line E:{penses (583)." .... , ................. . 
Underground Line Expenses (584)., ' ................. , .. 
Street Lighting and Signal Systel Expenses (585) ••. , •• 
Meter Expenses (586) .... , ...... , ............... ,., ... . 
Customer Installations Expenses (587) ... , ............ . 
Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses (588)., ...... , ... . 
Rents (589) ................ , ....... , ................. . 

Total Operation .....•....•......•...•.•....•...•.. 

[11 Distribution Expenses - Maintenance [1 1 
Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1590) ... " ... . 
Maintenance of Structures (591) ...................... . 
Maintenance of Station Equipment (592) ............... . 
Maintenance of Overhead Lines (593) .................. . 
Maintenance of Underground Lines (594) ............... . 
Maintenance of Line Transformers (595) ............. '" 
Maintenance of street Lighting &Signal Systems (596). 
Maintenance of Meters (597) ..........•................ 
Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant (598). 

Total Maintenance ..••.....................•..•...• 


Total Distribution Expenses O~M .................. . 


[*J Customer Accounts Expenses - Operation [11 
Supervision (901) ............ . .....•....•.•..•........ 
Meter Reading Expenses (902) .•........................ 
Customer Records and Collection Expenses (903) .••..... 
Uncollectible Accounts (904) .........•................ 
Miscellaneous Custoler Accounts Expenses (905) ....... . 

Total Custo.er AccDunts Expenses OLM ••....•....... 


[ll Custoler Service and Infor.ational Expenses - Operation (11 
Supervision (907)..................................... 
Customer Assistance Expenses (908) ••••..••••....•..... 
Informational and Instructional Expenses (909) ........ 
Miscellaneous Customer Service and Inforlational 

Expenses (910) ........ . ............................ . 


TDtal Customer Service and Informational Exp. OL~ 

INCOME STATEMENT -


Totai 

System 


$778,024 
1 '15~2b4 

244~085 

740.275 
4(1 6,214 
232,270 

1,202,411 
267,884 
804,746 

9. 025 

$749,524 
4,602 

554,539 
5,136,826 

805,579 
581,308 
279,342 
94,319 

102,520 

$8 ,308,559 

$13,188,757 
=============== 

$386,294 
1,443,804 
5,139,168 

(627,144) 
70,985 

$6,413,107 
=============== 

$350,797 
4,049,547 
1,033 ,550 

344,535 

$5~778,429 
=============== ============= 
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INCO~E STATEHENT ­

Total 
Title of Account Svstel 

[*l Sales Expenses - Operation [Il 


Supervision (911) ....•................................ $50,037 

Demonstrating and Selling Expenses (912) .•............ 921,964 

Ad vertising Expenses (913) .......................... .. 404,310 

Miscellaneous Sales Expenses (916 )•................... 


Total Sales Expenses O&M ........................ .. 

=============== 

[I] Administrative &General Expenses - Operation [I] 

Adlinistrative and General Salaries (920) ....•....•... $9,771,069 
Office Supplies and Expenses (921 ).................. . . 3,348,898 
Adainistrati'le Expenses Transferred - Credi t (922) ... . (935,786) 
Outside Services E!I!ployed (923) ..................... .. 8,839,356 
Property Insurance (924) .......................•...... 1,804,739 
Injuries and Da~ages (925) .... . ........•.............. 1,622,923 
Employee Pensions and Benefits (926 )....•............. 5,547,675 
Franchise Requirements (927) ..•...••••••.•.•.•.•....•. 
Regulatory Comlission Expenses (928) .......•........•. 1,437,182 
Duplicate Charges - Credit (929) ...................•.. (31,650 ) 
General Advertising Expenses (930.1) ....•.. '" ...•.... 214,452 
Miscellaneous General Expenses (930.1) .•.•.....•..••.. 3,237,078 
Rents (931) ...............•........................... 208,249 

Total Operation ..................•.•........•..... $35,064,185 


[I] Adlinistrative &General Expenses - Maintenance [Il 

Maintenance of General Plant (935) .........•.......... 

Total Adlinistrative and General Expenses O~M .•.•. $36 ,732,301 
:============== 

Total Electric Operation Expenses (401)... ........ $258,330,361 


Total Electric Maintenance Expenses (402) ......... $44,295,127 


Total Electric Operation ~ Maintenance Expenses... $302,625,488 
=============== 

Depreciation Expense: 

Intangible Plant ...............•...................... 

Steam Production Plant .•..•.•.....••.................. 

Nuclear Production Plant ....••••....•••.. ~ ..•.•..... . . 

Hydraulic Production Plant - Conyentional. ........... . 

Hydraul ic Production Plant - PUillped Storage ......... .. 

Other Production Plant ..........•..................... 78,288 

Transmission Plant ............................ . ...... . 3,633, 099 

Distribution Plant .•.•......•.•..........•..•.•.....•. 13,526,025 

General Plant ............•.......... . ...•............. 2,231,594 

COllon Plant - Electric .............................. . 


Total Depreciation Expense (403) .....•......•..•.. $46,026,242 
=============== 
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YEAR 1989 

Florida 
Jurisdiction 

$50, (m 
921,964 
404,310 

=============== 

$9 ,274,887 
3,178.839 
(888,266i 

8,390,487 
1,713,093 
1,540,510 
5,265,960 

1,364,201 
(30,043) 
203,562 

3,072,697 
197,674 

$33,283,601 

$1,583,408 

$34,867,009 
=====~========= 

$230,558,426 

$39,620,706 

$270,179,132 
=============== 

23,255,784 

68,556 
3,181,452 

11,844,543 
1,954,174 

$40,304,509 
=============== 

Faye 12 of 14 

Other 
Jurisdiction Non-Ut iIi b 

============= ============= 

$496,182 

170,059 

(47,520) 

448,869 

91,646 

82,413 


281,715 


72,981 

(1,607) 

10,890 


164,381 

10,575 


$1,780,584 

$84,708 

'PI, 865,292 
============= ============= 
$i:7,771,935 

i4,674,421 

============= ============= 

3,301,452 

9.732 

451,647 


1,681,482 

277 ,420 


$5,721,733 
============= ------------­



Title of Account 

Afioitization of Li.ited-Terl Electric Plant: 

Intangible Plant ........•...•.•.•••.......••......•... 

Steam F'roducticln Plant ............................... . 

Nuclear PrDduction Plant ............................. . 

Hydraulic Production Plant - Conventional. ' •.......... 

Hydraul ic Production Plant - Pumped Storage ... , .....•. 

Other ProductiDn Plant ............................... . 

Transmission Plant ................................... . 

Dist r ibution Plant .....•......•..... , ....•.•.••....... 

General Plant, .....................••........••.•..... 

COllllllon Plant - Electric ............................. .. 


Total AMrtization of Limited-Term Plant (4041 .... 

Amortization of Other Electric Plant: 
Intangible Plant .............................•........ 
Steall Production Plant. .............................. . 
Nuclear Production Plant. ............................ . 
Hydraulic Production Plant - Conventional •••.•....•... 
Hydraulic Production Plant - Pumped Storage .......... . 
Other Product ion Plant ...........•.........•........•. 
Transmission Plant .••...••..••..•..•..•......••.•••... 
Distribution Plant ...•...•........••••..•...•.•.•..... 
General F'lant. ....•.. , ......•............•...•...•.... 
CDsmon Plant - Electric .............................. . 

Total Allortization of Other Electric Plant (4051 .. 

Alort. of Electric Plant Acquisition Adjs. 14061 ..... . 

A~ortization of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant 
and Regulatory Study Costs (4071 .................. . 

Taxes Other Than Incole Taxes (408.11 ......•.......... 


Income Taxes (409.1 I................................. . 


Provision for Deferred Incole Taxes (410.11 .......... . 


Provision for Deferred Incole Taxes - Cr. (410.1)..... 

Investment Tax Credit Adjustlents (411.41 ............ . 


Gains fro~ Disposition of Utility Plant (411.61 ...... . 

Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.71 ..... . 

Total Electric Operating Expenses........... ....•. .... 


Net Electric Operating Incoie .................•.... '" 


INCOME STATEMENT ­

Total 

Systelll 


=============== 

=============== 
$255~312 

=============== 

========:====== 
$30,717,529 

=============== 

=============== 
$20.973~521 

========~====== 

(~15,730,088) 

::============= 
($2,256,727) 

=============== 

=============== 

=============== 
$405!723,557 

=============== 
$82,853,154 

=============:= 
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Florida 
Jurisdiction 

4,586,261 

$4,586,261 
=============== 

=============== 
$247,302 

=============== 

:============== 
$29,330,370 

==:============ 
$14,137,010 

=============== 
$15,636,159 

=============== 
($11,727,080) 

=============== 
lSI, 937 ,936 I 

=============== 

=============== 

=============== 
$360,755,727 

=============== 
$67,355,450 

=============== 
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Dther 
Jurisdiction Non-U ti I i ty 

148,542 

$148,542 
===~========= ============= 

============= ============= 
$8,010 

============= ============= 

============= ============= 

============= ============= 

==:========== ============= 
$5,337,362 

============= ============= 
(4,003,008) 

============= ============= 
(f318~7911 

============= ============= 

==~========== ============= 

==::========== =:=======:=== 
$44,967,830 
==~========== ============= 

==::========== ============= 



---------------

---------------

---------------

---------------

---------------

---------------

---------------

---------------

-------------

-------------

-------------

-------------

-------------

-------------

-------------

-------------

-------------

-------------

-------------

-------------

Title of Account 

[*1 Other IncoRe and Deductions [fl 


Other Income: 

Nonutilitv Operating Income (415-418) ................ . 

Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary CD~panies (418.1) ... . 

Interest and DIvidend Incoille (419) ................... . 

Allowance for Other Funds Llsed During Const. (419.1) .. 

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) .............. . 

Gain on DispDsition of Property (421.11 .•............. 


Totai Other Income .............................. .. 


Otke~ !ncDme Dedc:tions: 

~GSS or Disposition of Proper~ {421,2) ... I 
 •• II •• I •••• 

Miscellaneous A11crtization (425) •. I. I •• I •• I. II: "" "" 

MiscellaneDus Income Deductions (426.1) .............. . 


Total Other Incole Deductions .................... . 


Taxes Applicable to Other Incole and Deductions: 

Taxes other than Inco~e Taxes (408.2) ................ . 

Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) ....................... . 

Incclle Taxes - Other (409.2) ......................... . 

Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) .•......... 

Provision for Deferred Incolle Taxes Cr. (411.2) ...... . 

Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) ............. . 

Investillent Tax Credi ts (420) ......................... . 


Total Taxes on Other Incole and Deductions ••.•.••. 

Net Other Incole and Deductions ...............•... 


[*] Interest Charges [t] 


Interest on Long-Terlll Debt (427) ..................... . 

A!lIortization of Debt Discount and Expenses (428) .... .. 

Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) ...... . 

Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) ....•..... 

Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 

Interest on Debt to Associated COlpanies (430) ....•... 

Other Interest Expense (4311 ......................... . 

Allowance for Borrolled Funds During Const - Cr. (432). 


Net Interest Charges ••••..••••••••••••••••.•...••. 

Income Before Extraordinary Itels ................ . 


[*1 Extraordinary Items [i] 


Extraordinary Income (434) ........................... . 

Extraordinary Deductions (435) ...................•.... 

Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) ............. . 


Extraordinary Items After Taxes .............•......... 


Net Income ...........••.......................••...... 


INCOME STATEMENT ­

Total 

System 


($2,330,573) 

4,052,844 
(445,560) 
(128,161 ) 

$2,392,381 

$170,443 
(828,445) 
[25,823) 
233,539 

(158,570) 
(88,039) 

($696,895 ) 

($546,936) 

$36,678,684 
596,422 

(9,830) 

1,816,311 
241,971 

$39,323,558 

$42,982,660 
=============== 
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Jurisdiction 

$29,967,786 
487,298 

(8,0311 

1,493,143 
236,730 

$32,176,926 

$35,178,524 

$35,178,524 

=============== 


Other 

Jurisdiction 


2,197,951 
(445,560) 
(128,161 ) 

2,054,324 
---_._-------­

$2,054,324 
---_._-------­

(325,264 ) 
57,037 

(88,039) 

($356,266) 
----.-------- ­

($73,828) 
----.--------­

$6,710,898 
109,124 

(1,799 ) 

323,168 
5,241 

$7,146,632 

$8,277,244 

$8,277,244 
----.-------- ­---_._-------­
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Non-utility 

($2,330,573) 

($475.680) 

3.38,G57 

$338,057 

$170,443 
(503,181 ) 
(82,860) 
233,539 

(158,570) 

($340.629) 

($473, 108 ) 

($473,11)8) 

($473.108) 
============= 




